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Ly e LN Pinkerton's Detective Agency ,informant clslnl v i" :sa» 1

N L Lo ' be will advise representative that agency ex=: ﬁw Rl _.,7,,,*

R R act present location Earpis and six companions .- - L
T RO T whom he claims are residing on 1ake near Toledos w’i“ -

i e _ e e . AgODCY e Informant advised Pinkerton's Agency om - = F

d s : S ek
orsis OF FacTS: . Mrse !nliam I’.‘Qﬁ, former noighbor of mb-‘
S C jects Campbell, Burdett and Harrison, Point - f;;,x e
Place, Toledo, Ohio, believes she saw Campbell " ¥ 1
driving smaell coupe downtown Toledo month a.go. “J Tl

Neme of informant mot yet furnished by Pinkerton'a'.";_:'

7/26/35 that he kas pot as yet been "able to mfd"f'_-,, : "" o

1 : contact. EditffBarry, Tolgdd, reported %‘lou {7
associate of Ted and Anguse. s -
S5 ‘e . .-+ - Pormer paramour of “Doc™ Barker, reyortod +0 bave-. Sl indtlS B
_ ; £irst met "Doc® Barker ut Edith Berry's “call ‘,x # o X
| S S SR house®, 524 Southard Street, Toledos . Informnt =
{~ s A A, Toledo, recently. telked with Bert Ans\ls udt; St ST T P
s e . .,;. ‘ ~  Rene Holst, butl failed to obtain information as ¥ .~ il
v et CO N T location of Karpis, Campbell, end Harrisom, = et
" - Crow .,;,:,-9\ s . but expects.to see them egain Sunday, July 28, s

S Lo dsted 7/13/35 end 7/15/384% <% £l
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‘ B]:E'ERKNGB .7 Rep orts of Special Agent R. D. Brm, cleveuna. 7

R "d A tory circularized for information concerning
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: " Op July 10, 1935 Special Agent B. M. Birsh, resident Agent.
at Toledo, Ohio, was advised by Mr. G. Y. Wink of the office of ¢bs - poa
Superintendent of Mail, Toledo, Ohio that his daughter is engaged $0 ..
the son of Mr, and Mrs. Williem J. Siek, who reside at 2523 1S1st Street, -
Point Place, Toledo, Ohilo. Point Place is located just porth of the
city of Toledo. He informed Special Agent Hirsh that Harry Campbell, " '
Wynonea Burdett, ‘and Williem J. Barrison resided in a house next Goor“.f”?é;k-
to the house occupied by the Sieks, 2825 1318t Street, Point Place, . i
during the late spring end early summer of last year; that these i: .7
people were quite neighborly with the Sieks, Mr. Wink stated that RS
his dsughter was recently informed by Relph Siek, son of Mr. and Mras’- =~ o
Williem J. Siek, that his mother recently saw Harry Campbell-on BO e L a
street of Toledo; that she readily recognized him as being the indivie 7 .
Sual who formerly resided next door; that Campbell ab first appeered ..

. as if he were going to speak to Mrs. 5101:11119.»&:_091,,mg_gﬁgopfqlly..;f o
changed his mind and 814 not d0 #0s - R R e S
;"% '~ Previous reports of the Detroit Buresu office show that <= .
subjects Campbell, Burdett, end Harrison 4id reside in a house at g"’f e
2826 131st Street, Point Place, ‘Toledo, Ohio, during the late spring < 7
‘and early summer of 1934 T LR o

A

- g PR ) K4 k AR
.- 15 O "TPY P A

- - e PAdn
A - vaem ~ ¥ ot -
o' e . Sp .t

- . on July 23, 1935 the writer, accompanied by Special Agemt < o
“Hirsh, proceeded to 2823 131st Street, Foint Place, where Mrs. Biek - N
ehd her dsughter Myrtle were interviewsd. They furnished the ssme - AL
{nformation concerning the residence of Cempbell, Wynona Burdett, N oA
Williem J. Harrison and *Doc® Barker 4n a house located mext door .. i I"%”
© .. to their home, a8 tas been previously furnished by them and reported : S
;" 'r in reports by Special Agent D. E. Eall of the Detroit Bureau office. " N
However, they had not seen & photograph of subject Williem J. Harrisons’ A
- They readily jdentified this photograph as being Barrison and stated Bar s '
they kmew this man as only, *The Clown"; that this men did ell of the - .0
"oooking while residing mext door to them; that he frequently came over ;.
to the Siek home and played with the dogs. They stated that all peﬁ‘:‘»'f“*‘%“;’
sons occupying this house were unusually friendly, but would never . - o
permit enyone to enter their house. Mrs. Siek stated she does mot .- .
believe she has ever seen Alvin Karpis, although he may have been &
tell young man whom Wynona Burdett called, ™Slim", who called to _
visit these people on one Or two occasionss She stated that she and
members of her femily became very well acquainted with Herry Campbell,
Wynones Burdett end Williem J. Harrison and had often seen subject
Arthur "Doc" Barker at this house. Mrs. Siek then weni on to relate
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L m s again interviewsd on
. _eve s an e afternoon of July 23, 1935, He

" gpe stated that Ceampbell eppeared to be about to speak to her; bud’

. himself McGratb of Point Flace, who requested {nformation as to whether Gl

s
‘~4dracussed members of the so-called Barke

. e et et T R L SIS

that approximately one month ego, while ghopping in downtown Toledoy , .o D b
ghe saw a man whom sbe ymmediately recognized as being subject Barry o “
Campbell, riding in & amall coupe on St. Clair Strest near & place ;j*:'}"'fﬁf
¥nown as Jimmy Hays' {a beer parlor and gembling joint)e Mrs, Siek ' ,

was closely questioned as to the automobile driven by Campbell, bu }:;

" was unable to furnish any further information with the exceptiom ' ek ‘

‘that it was a small coupe, probably & Ford, Plymouth, .o _Terrsplans,

apparently changed his mind end continued down the street at a alow’ Tt

rate of speed. Mrs. Siek wes reasonably certain that the man lh.',w Pl
saw was Earry Cempbell, who 1ived next door to her for e period oF - i s
over two months during eerly summer of 1934, She was furnished with %70 A
the telephone number of the Cleveland Bureau office and agreed %o im- cow LT
mediately call this pumber collect should she again see this ipdividual . ..

" . ip Poledo or Point Places . . xi - iyt e R e
SR L N T S A LT T
3 ~ Special Agent B. Mo Hirsh was edvised, on July 9, 1935, mt'j ;, o

one of the stenographers in the office of the United States Attorney ...

et Toledo had received a telephone cell from an fndividual who called * e

or not the Department of Justice had been making {nquiries concerning it L
him. Special Agent Hirsh advised he had made mo inquiries concerning - -

_ Meurath and did not know his identity. o .

: EREEACITRETY 2 sttt . é,,swq_.-:-.'.‘g’é-:',;«, i 5‘:"‘-9;.&'. ;-

- J4 will be noted from the previous reports sutmitted by - 7. .- .
the Detroit bureau office that McGreth is 8 Deputy Consteble at " o
Point Place and & former neighbor of Ted Angus. Mrse Siek was ques~.
tioned concerning the jaentity of McGrath and she stated that this. ™
{pdividual is John McGrath, @ Deputy Constable at Point Place, who .-
is & truck driver and who 18 considered by reliable pecple at Point ' <" )
Place to be more or less mentally deficient end quite unreliadle, ~ - PO
Due to this {nformation no effort was made at this time to locate A
and interview McGratbe  °. . Fosign E T LT E e RN
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stated that Bert Angus told bim that the ) re ¥ H L.
" pot really es bad as people hed pai S

me any further information relative
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to the present whereabouts of Karpis, Campbell, and William > PO
T " gBarrison. He stated that he believes he could bave obtained further -
. .. .- information had it not been for the presence of Berd Apgus' wifp;Rg
that Bert Angus will mot discuss ‘oonfidential matters with peferenc
to members of the {n his wife's presence as he does mot irust .
_her with secrets. .

a
Y to talk with Rene Holst,.i .

confident he 0 Q) —
- who, according to ‘informant, ehould be best informed as to:diiﬁ-i&'ﬁ’"; PE
' ing members of this gang. He advised that Thelma Bolst has loft - i PR

Toledo end is now employed somewhere in Philadelphiae - e e e T

-

CoL Informant stated that he had been unsble o obtain amy g g

further informetion relative o EAith BarTy, referred ty in referends .
‘report of July 15, 1935, but that he 1is attempting to secure informd=
tion concerning this woman through a prostitut

PRy P il

On the night of July 15, 1935 the writer called at the . i,
New Casino Club operated by Bert and Ted Angus, which club 1s Yocated
on Lint Avenue across from the Dura Manufacturing Company om the . ...
outskirts of Toledo. The place was found to be rather well Tilled ~ ™" A N
with people who appeared to be members of the working class in that_ “ . . |
section of the citye The New Cesinoc Club is a one-story, wooden T2

ety structure approximately ‘200 feet square. A cheap floor Mtblhm; f:gf:‘::"
' two or three times during the evening, and the remainder of the even=" =
ing is spent 1n dancing and drinking. ‘Both Ped and Bert Angus 'we:.p’ o
present at the Cludb during the entire evening. In the rear of the FO IR ‘
dence floor there are located two small rooms pertitioned off from )
the main room, in which some gambling is donee Due to the large
- pumber of people who frequent this place, 1t is not difficult 80 s

spent considerable time bere without attracting eany undue attention,
ghould an Agent participate in an oocasional glass of beer and con=' LA
.. werse with the yarious patrons in an undercover manner. Ko ome .. I
2 ® U .fc T, entered the Club during the period from ten P. M. to ons A. M. the .
Tzl T following morning, who resembled any of theé sudbjects being -soughts"
e “ Al .. - ST " ,"{,;',-;'r' ”.:’ R ITE ._"} Wt M_.‘_: . -,‘; }"\'i‘)‘-;’ __ T L
AT T T garly 40 the evening of July 16, 1935 and early in the - AR
) " -—porning of July 16, 1925 the writer lingered in the vicinity of the .’ e R
- #call house® operated by Edith Barry, 524 Southard Street. From AP
 pearances there is very 11ttle activity st this house at this season & ¢
of the year and it is presumed that many of the girls who frequent . -
this house are filling their dates at leke cottages. A woman, ap=- )
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- Angd’a owns a Dart speed boat, twenty-six feet in length withqpi_'x,:_;"f‘»” '5‘""-

parently Edith Barry (from the description already obtained) was m:i.,.. e

entering this house at approximately eight P. M. on_the night.qf_..tulg_._’i?i‘?,ggﬁ
15, 1935. She was accompanied by a well-Aressed man ebout forty years: REChC A
- of age, but who in no way, resembled subject Harrison or other subj S
S e N I TR S o 0 LTRSS
.7 .. on July 19, 1935 a letter addressed to the writer Trom Mr

" Frezier Reems, prosecuting attorney, ‘Lucas County, Toledo, 'ﬁhio,"n‘.""_'ﬁ?":y -;p'“’
 received at the Cleveland Bureau office, attached to which was & ;;._-?.g;.g}ggg;}? ’

port submitted to Mr. Reems by two investigators connected with hisL
office, whom Mr. Reems claims to be absolutely reliable, Their nemes
were not given by Mr. Reems. He has promised to fntroduce the Ageits -
of the Cleveland Bureau office to these two men when this is desireds ™ -
In his letter Mr. Reems advised that he was leaving for a vacation > 5
of two or three weeks and that in his absence Mre Joe 8. Ehinefort, e
bhis first assistant, would be in charge of his office and ecould be .. .
depended upon to furnish any assistance. Mr. Reems further advised - Yy
that he had received information to the effect that Bert and Ted Angus . "‘.' ’
were interested in a place known a8 Middle Island, located due south .-~<™ ’
of Pelee, Ohio and just porth of the international boundary line; -« 2%
that there has been some mctivity between Midale Island and Toledo =il
during the past month. In copnection with Edith Barry, Mr. Reems ad-
vised he had conducted a discreet investigation and hed learned that -
this women is well to do ¢inancially and that an offer or a reward o
for the location of the remaining members of this gang, to her woudd ;. u TR ¢
probably be without resulte. = =~ = o s =

S g e TR R g L

) i»‘"*. “° " on the occasion of the writer's conversation with Mr. Rom*",{:‘

' ‘ on Julr 12, 1935, Mr. Reems stajed that former members the Licavali
gan » Toledo, pamely Russel®¥Syracuse, Ernest Josep , anld ~- 1k e

Jo jrabella might be now associated with Alvin Karpis, ¥illiem 3. & ¢
Barrison, end Harry Campbelle Mr. Reems enclosed photographs of R

these three men, together with descriptions and fingerprints. The . .. .
same will become a part of the Cleveland Bureau office file in this . .=
and should any information be developed indicating that these men aré ~ '

presently associated with Karpis end others, efforts will be made to. 5T
‘ f,,];°.°9*"°,, th“' g b e el Bl S S e Ry R 5
v CO s JOTTRE ,:_‘:‘,»_‘,...“J“_‘ "".“ et g - ‘-J.’-‘;z - - % ;ﬁ{w‘:}ﬁl‘ ;.“:-p-

; et : *"d”‘ s “', T
77 yme report of Mr. Reems' investigators stetes that L e T

foot beam, United States Customs registration #N3197, which is housed .

—a? Bayview Yacht Club, Toledo, Ohio; that he sometimes uses a speed - .

boat owned by Joe Roscoe (previously mentioned in this file as being NPT
another contact of members of this gang, who lives at 1841 wildwood ..;e .17
Boulevard). The Customs registration for this boat is #N2333 and is
housed in a lagoon which is located at the fourth lagoon from the o
Kris-Kraf repair end sales agency on the road toward Bayview Yacht

W Ty G wprneT N 0 T
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i . Clud from Toledo, Toledo Yacht Clube The report states that one L E
e "7 Charlie Becker, & trusted employe of Ted Angus, operates this voat &y 40
ez 0 for him and tekes care of ite It will be noted from previous PO I AT
ports that Charlie Becker has been {nterviewsd by Bureau Agents 2 “*"‘iﬁ%ﬁ“:

“;.  end hes promised to cooperate. However, in view of the close ass0cie=—% é.
AR

]

" tion between him end Ted Angus, it was not thought advisable o again ? f
e interview him &t tbe present time due to the rouibility»tm an ,,&';.-;-,}%.’.; "
' {nformant of the pinkerton's Detective Agency, Cleveland, “Ohlo, way :
disclose the present whereabouts of members of this gang in the DAY s
futuree - % ST Ayt e el e e e g Wit
L s e R L ER T LU TR TS %
e -~ whe report of Mre Reems' {nvestigators furtber advised HELC
that Edith Barry end Theodore Angus are good friends; that the tels-.T .
phone pumber of xdith Barry's 524 Southard Avenue address is Adsms : .0
4612, The report also states that Ted Angus 1s friendly with ons - comgel 2
T {bbles an ex-police sergeant of Toledo, who is a wholesale boot-. - q‘ ,
legger residing, during the summer months on Kelly's Island, nedr e TR
Marblehead, Ohio; that Tibbles tas speed bosts and spends conslderc ¥ w3
eble tims at Denbury, Sandusky, Port Clinton, Put in Bay, Pelee Tsland,” "
R Buron, lLorain, and Catawba, and bas a homs at Catawba Cliffs; also . -
| e oo - - that he entertains the Angus brothers and others at Kelly's _l,ahn,a;? s FITE
‘ that Tibbles is a kmown abetter of fugitives both from Cansda end the «

United States. = : . Sl

o L.
LA PR . - . \
. - - S PR .- - DL xee e ..
- 3 v D .-

e e e ebor further shows tbat Ted Angus 18 & known pank .
robber, fencs, etc.; that he wes recently apprehended in Indiena -

’ , . with the oot from & Michigan benk robbery; that he paid off amd ‘,,

' . ¢he case mever came to triale; 7o e R SR R T

; . M . P . 4 .. . "A;‘ _' ,'_S - e ;3; . ‘; '-' ?:-: oA

. " Mr, Reems 18 presently on his vacation end cannot be s .
interviewed. Upon his return further details relative to Bert and .- -‘,;--.,?‘-

Ted Angus and Guy Tibbles will be obtained from hime .. <. -:.oo -es

- g }!.:._— ‘ : "“,.:‘ o
2 ‘ch?tr

gyt s again interviewed on the ﬁghii(,é{;ﬁ;ﬂi"& A ga :
: July 16, 1955, av ¥ ch time he stated that he knows Ted Lnguagndf__-;:-;;i el
E4ith Barry are very cloee friends; that Doc parker first met & ‘:h T

"x:..,_,, . Mildred Kuhlman et Edith Barry's-“csll house® where she was ocommR i T
R e e enewering callse “Informant stated that he will attempby=F E A
F " when pert conferring with Rene Holst to obtain {nformetion From: =il g7 -

%,_. - ber relative to Edith BarTy and ber connectjons 11 end eround Toledog - L
[T 3 ' e | . - . B . ’f B R , .- ‘_::. } N \:.,;,;”,'}f;t;, . s
) -« Confi £ was again inters - .

whichi ¥¥:7
time she she e e New Cesion Clud R
where she was warmly greeted on both occasions by both Bert and Ted T
Angus; that she had not visited this clud for possibly six weeks snd

'; aid not feel like she should engage {n a confidential conversation
L
{ - 6 -

o - o ———
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with the Angus brothers yntil she had made at least one more BPPTT ot S,
to this olub. However, she stated that sbe bad ‘proached the subject . e~ -
of obteining a position through Ted Angus and he informed her that <= Faar
. be would like to see her later, indicating that possibly {nformant *. - e
© ') may secure @ position et the Hew Casino Club and would thus bs ia L AV
._ " & good position tO obtain information relative to sctivities of the o = -
7" Angus brothers. Informant stated that she pad been unsuccessful L e
obteining any further information relative to Raith Barry, bul th_lt?;;fa;}i‘;églé; A

she was continuing to make contacts with girls who know about this. . .~ -

: place, and she believes she will eventually become acquainted with =77 4,
_ EAith mnjy_va‘nd. thus may opjgain some valuable 1n’forpt1m. '.';_ o PN R

. % N -
' Agent made s at the home o* at bher - "bk/
place of employment, at which tims she stated ... é 7{
that she would be unable to give ihe writer an interview other thap._Y_ . . .
““1n the restaurant, until the following daye 8he briefly b&a’ced‘th.t x\r A
ghe had pot heard fram Charles J. Fitzgerald, or his wife, Bells, o
end she had heard pothing whateoever concerning Willienm J. Barrisod, F{ IR

- PUEINS S

She stated that ghe is reasonably certain that sudbject Harrison will

_ ecall on her sooner OT later, emnd that she will edvise the Cle :“,
office. HoweveT, it is the opinion ‘of the writer that e
ntacts

“s pot et this time cooperative and it is believed that

with her at this time may be detrimental to the investigatl o
.z- - ' Lot . - R T e giad \»'bw\'.a"‘ﬁz [ ti W z*'-l -
Several attempts were made to interview p -
referred to in report of speciel Agent S e

T April 27, 1935, as bel : a.x.;r -
. Reference report indicate he o

this report tha s a good im=- Lt

formant by the SRR Wb

roatlon regarding gang acily _

oho 18 @ close associate of Ted Anguse It i .
was on a vacation. However, he will be inter-: : .
er is next in Toledoo ~ . TI” R e

“was found that
1@md when the wr.

+
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ASAE Informant Kennetfh'Rosing, 3845 Riveredge

.- at the Cleveland Bureau office on the night of July 16, 1935, ‘He
.7 gas unable to contact the writer at this time, but Agent later “7l. .

_tnat evening visited the Harvard Club, Nuberg Heights, Cleveland, . = " ", .
Okio, and had occasion to discreetly interview Rosing in one of the -~ '~
rest rooms. xo0sing advised that at about seven P, M. on the night NI
before, Frank Werner, alias Whitey, ceme into the Harvard Club @c= -
SO companied by a man who appeared to be in a hurry; that Whitey took .- 7

Vo this man into the office occupied by "Shimmy" Patton; that when

. Whitey end this men came out of Patton's offics, he had 8 good op-




.’ .to height, fecial charscteristics of Farrison, baving & YSTY red <t
. complexion and speaking in either Scottish or Irish PLOLUSs > )

~ driven ewsy in & Harvard Club eutamobile alone» On the oocasion of

" %o spend e day end night at his cottage Jocated on Cedar Point, ap= 5

. director of the 01_eve1e.nd office of that agency, but is district D e
., .4irector, eovering the Pinkerton offices &Clncinngtﬂi. pe'tro;t,; i

portunity to view him e¢losely and immediately recognized certaina -~ v
features similar to the features appearing 1n__tpe»photogruph of i =.i%
¥illiem J. Barrisom. He stated that this man wore & brown musta

' ~end was dressed in a derk browmn suit end wore a Panama bat end bhek‘”"ﬁ

"he stated that the man was ot as fleshy as Harrison {s reported to .7 T
be. Rosing advised that this man remained in Patton's office tog.'"; i 3 X
epproximately ten minutes and then departed from the club and was: g2

NN B
' r.

e Y
-y &

this interview, gosing stated he attempted to draw Whitey .;pto' w;,a 2%
yersation end would report to Agent the following morning. n the, i
porning of July 17, 1935 Rosing wes egain interviewsd, at whiech time:
he stated that be conferred with Whitey but was not able %o ,'obtatn“i;,- &

“any information a8 to Whitey's visitor of the night befors. Rosing [
D mor advised that on Friday, July 12, 1935, Art HeberbrandtVBIE = inycled

V23S SRV

Y PN
TR

TR S8
+
la.

proximately fifty miles from Cleveland. Be stated he accepted the 4N
jnvitation and found that Beberbrendt has rented & two-story bunga.lo' ¥
stated he was unable to obtein any information relative to suepiciona'
persons veing in contact with Heberbrandt at this time. Rosing steted -

be will eontinue to occasionally observe callers et the Harward Gl.nb,.«z.;;.;.-
and will make furtber ettempte to secure information f Frank Warner,: .

Art Heberbrandt, and egnimmy® Patton. In this connection he stated be . .=

~ + thought ‘4¢ upusual when, oD the evening of July 15, 1935, on the Bcn-.f—,"st_;-s;%,
" gion of the visit of the person whom he thought to be William J, Harrison ‘?

-

‘at the Barvard Club, *Shimmy" Patton failed %o ,con'o to the club that .- Lt
evening; that Art Heberbrandt failed to call st the Harvard Club until
very late that night. LR T P -

~_om July 15, 1935 the writer again interviewed Mr. ldurﬂ

¥ §. clark, Pinkerton's Detective Agency, 1053 Leader Building:” tt_;.-_-«_f’fs?“%;z%;’f;é:?-’

was learned through conversation with Mr. Clark that he is not the EEREE

. - . %
IECLOCAEE

g _3,”";5”
Indienapolis, and Clevelend. Mr, Clark was ‘questioned as to ;-);5’}]:;‘," ANE
or pot he had been in touch with his informant, who, as is reporied el
in report of the writer dated July 15, 1935, stated that he had been’™
4@ contact with Karpis and three other men and @ womam. Clark ad- ~ o
yised he saw his jnforment on Saturday, July 20, 1935, at which tims
‘he bad & long conversation with the informant, during which &onversa=. " .
tion Mr. Clerk edvised him of the rewards which would be paid by the -
United Stetes Department of Justice for {pformation leading to the . -

epprebension of Karpis, Campbell, and Harrison. Mre Clark stated

- 4n Cedar Point where his wife and ehild are spending tbe eummmeT . B e



bis informant appeared to be very much interested in these rewards, -:°
but was fearful of turning subjects in, a8 underworld characters - -- A
would probebly label him a "rat®. Mr. Clark sdvised the writer » & st

that bis informent on this occasion stated that Xarpis end ooven LrE N

s e, - . ot
e L
RS ‘e
. R

. B

. %

other unknown individuals and one women have been residing in a e
. ;;};

Xrie; that members of this gang bad machine -guns and 8 quantity ;;".",ﬁ’gs‘i‘v‘
of money which they wanted to have changed; that they approached s
bis informant with the proposition to obange this mODey, offering < ‘7.
40¢ per @ollar for the changing. Clark stated he advised his im~, i
formant to teke some of the money and the game could be readily 77
sdentified should it be kidnap momey. Jro Clark elso informed that ' =7 o<
pie informant steted that he had been fishing with Kexpis and the NI
other men at night; that some man from Toledo had teken him (the - e e
informent) to this place and that he had been driven around for several
~miles before actually going 40 the house where the men were residing; . - Y
.~ that the bouse is located on the laxe at a point where there are’ no S
* houses on eitber side for e considerable distance, - Mr. Clark steted &7 N .
further that he questioned his ‘Ynformant relative to the facial charac- .. . o
geristics of Karpis end showed him a lerge number of photographs, in- .
. eluding the photographs of Harry Campbell, williem J. Harrison and i, P
Alvin Kerpis. : o R o )

good ®ized, expensive house near sSandusky, ‘Ohio, 1ocated 6n _hhﬁ;;;:';*fi
?“‘“;;f

\ir. Clark steted thet his inforant advised thal Earpis

- e e L

* ‘s somewhat fleshier than he appears in the photograph; that in= "7
forment brought out the fact that Karpis is poticeably stoop shouldered
put 4nformant failed to notice any scars on Karpis' face. Mr. Clark " ERURRA)

advised that his informant picked the photogrephs of Williem J. Harrig, EOX

son and Harry Cempbell from the group of photogrephs shown him, and s .

stated that they resembled two.-of the men in the group occupying the A S

house in questionj that ynformant told bim that these men spent only. R

part of their time in this bouse and have recently moved to enother

place which {s e1s0 located on Lake Erie, a distance requiring @ 1%

- cherge on @ telephone call from Toledo. Mr, Clark stated be questioned ...
the informent as to his fajlure to get the telephone pumber end loce= b

tion of tbis new plece, end informent advised him that et the time he 7.

was not interested in obtaining this telephone number &s he 414 not ik

N X

;% .gymnt to become associated with these pecple .in any wey, xnowing their.~ B
S character and that he has nmot yet visited the place where members of° ;d
. - .the gang are now jocateds Mr. Clark further stated that his informant =~ ..°

' told him that the man whom be contects in Toledo, who knows the present
‘—~wBoreabouts of the gang, bas advised him of this new location, but has - .-
not given him the definite place. Mr. Clark's informant agreed to g -
to Toledo at once, contact the man in Toledo, who had recently takem -
bim to Kerpis, and attempt to obtein the exact present jocation of the
place where these men are hiding end will immedistely telephone Mre -

Clark. Mr. Clark stated that his {nformant egreed to call him by

- A
>

\




R bnt would immediately advise Ahe Cleveland Bureau effice should B8 & .. <2 3
: < receive a o - P I S T S e e gt e NN G :

ey on the occasion of this conversetion with ¥r, Claffk'i,‘ b T
“agreed to furnish the writer the neame of the informant, and possibly:

»

.

Lo -

-

~ telephone on OT before Wednesdey night, July 24, 1935, |
. . . B _-*r:}-. Lo - “.,n'?- . - 4 o 7:_‘..“,.‘1, .

" on July 24, 1985 the writer again interviewed itr; Clark, VRIS -

et which time Clark stated that he had pot peard from the imformant, . -—*<. N

5:3]1

{ntroduce the

get in touch with him before three P. M., Friday, July 26, 1935 . -
On July 25, 1935 Mr. Clark telephonically communicated with the .o
 writer advising that on the evening before be h2ad contacted an @S-~ - R

sociate of his informant by telephone, requesting {nformation es t0 . s
where informant could be Jocated; that this person had informed him ‘% <,
that he had just received a letter from {nformant postmarked, spolefio™ =7

- C e

d .".)'J‘,'.: S

o v, 2 At AT o i s e ‘; :"{53“" v AN
e L S e L e o 5 2 o T
e e R BERIA ;~zﬁ¥g’f:§3
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informant to the writer, should his {nformant fall %0~ : o

advising that he hed pot visited Toledo until Tussday, July 22, 1985, ¥t '

but hed contac

ted the man who had previously taken him to members of . % "~

the geng and that he was then going up into Michigan with this man, 1’";

presumably for the purpose of egein yisiting Karpis and others. o ol

Clerk also stated that ¢this person also {pformed him that im the Lot v T
ter he had received from the informent, the informant had mentioned - ...
something about an attorney. Mr. Clerk advised that he expects to . !

hear from his

expects to leave Cleveland for & vacation at Atlsntic City, New Jersey.

Mr, Clerk egain promised be would furnish the name of his informant ST
before leaving the city. Mr. Clark stated thet he believed it desirs ;7
able to wait until July 26, 1935 and give his informent further op<¥ ¥
portunity to furnish the desired {nformation before furnishing his pame, - .

S rorment befors Fridey, July 26, 1935 when he, Mr. Clark,

es he believed that his association, which was of & highly ;_eonﬁdgnti@ Fait
pature with this informant, would be productive of better rosult:.'at '.gf;iff-;: ol

the present time rgther than for & Bureau Agent to interview him.

+

PR

Mr.

him that the 1

~ on Friday morning, July 26, 1935 Mr. Clerk communicated £37s-Til 1 .
with Speciel Agent in Charge J. Po MacFarland by telephone and ad=
vised that he had just received & postcard from his informant advis~
i”,ing,tha‘c_ he hed not yet made contact :
T e IR T. A AN

-~

3

v

with the parties in Qnution. T4
gy i TN el Fetk ARy
aoon of July 26,7 1T

. kX

,ah L N 4 o R2 N

Clark was interviewed'o the afte

" '1935 by the writer and showed the postcard he hed received from the o T
informant. This was & plain postcard eddressed to Mr. Clark, on -
‘the back of which appeared, "Dear EA: Have been unable to make .
contact with perties but hope to soon end will let you know.* The <77
postcard wes unsigned. Mr, Clerk stated that the card indicates to :

nformant is serious ‘about, jocating Karpis and others .




e w— - — v-\'.‘nA“m,——“'vmé‘w‘«—-J

ax’ﬂ will do s0 in the mear ure. Mr. Clark wes then furtber imter- ' -
viewed in the presence of MrZGreham, who 1s superintendent of the R

pinkxerton Cleveland officés Mr. Clark is aivisional manager of the T3
“offices at Detroit, Cincinnati, ‘Yndienapolis, and Glovohn&.lr.g;»@f;,w .
. Clark advised that ho wes going on a vacation at 5:30 Po Mo DB the o’
 date of this interview and that Mr. Graham, who 18 also acqnau}“;fgif‘:é%" TN
:* " with the informant end O tacte of the informant sould take sars of T30
* .. ¢he matter in hie absence; thet Mre Graham would be in telephonis "’“;’;‘5’-.’.;&3;‘
" commnication with him et all times and would keep him pdvised of %0 TR
the developments in this matter, Botb Mr. Graham and Mr. Clark were WAL
requested to furnish the pame of their informant. They poth stated » irl
that they have known this informant for some years and thoroughly 5.
understand hie characteristics and believe 4t inadvisable st thisé it
time for Bureau Agents Or &nyome gtrange to the informant to imters i+ +:
" yiew him or to meke any attempt to follow pis movements. They res- T T
pect fully declined to furnish the {nformant's peme at this time, but : .
advised that the Federal Bureau of Investigation ean be certain that &5
they will cooperate in every possible way end will immediately tarm . 5
over information that they hope to receive from the {nformant in the%, . /" :
very near future. Both stated that their informant wsually spends PEEET
‘Bis week ends in Cleveland where he has a wife and child; that they.=- S
expect tbe informant %o arrive in Cleveland some time Saturday PENEY LTS TR
Sunday, July 27th or 28th, at which time they believe he will im= ... -
mediately contact Mre Greham, ip the absence of Mre Clarke: - - T

-

EEO I P2 1 Tl sda bl - P T Iy B
ry - ’ v

gnere was a certain amount of friction ‘S:%:;'ei"fﬁ'ﬁﬁéfff' A

Mr. Clark and Mr. Grebem when they declined to furnish $he neme of -« e
 the informant, but at the ¢onclusion of the interview it 18 believed i~

{hat they were in & friendly and cooperative mood. It is the opﬁlm?g"@:‘ - v
_,of the writer that Mr. Greham will cooperate fully 4n the absence of e
‘“yMr, Clark and that the Cleveland Bureau office will be immediately in-

formed when information 18 obtained by Mr. Grebem from the 1n.fom13.t,_>~i‘:‘

Jir. Barry Coopland, mansger of <be Allerton Hotel, bas been

. ‘ypterviewed from time to time econcerning possible presence of sube. 23 Lo
ject Williem J. Harrison at the Allerton, where he might be associat- i
ing witb Frenk Warner, alies Whitey. On the occasion of the last -l
" 4nterview with Mre Coopland, _whieh was July. 26, 1935, he ‘stated j-thgt"i';;i;‘ G
#- he had not seel vwarner for epproximately ten days, byt that Warner -7
¢ ‘g still Tesiding at tbe Allerton. He stated that should the Clove- S
1and Bureau office Agentse desire 8 room edjacent to the roam occupled -~ < -
by Warner, he will make this arrangement at any time suggested. He' .- R
“~stated he 3id mot believe 4t practical to route calls received 15 A AT
Warner or made by him from his room to a room occupied by Bureau Agents, =

" @s he is not at all certein as to the absolute reliebility of the tele-:"
phone girle. He was requested to furnish a list of any long distance .-




{ncoming or outgoing calls from Warner. He advised sams will Do °
furnished in the very near future as soon as he is eble to obtainm ~ A
' | AR T A I Y LT A »

° them without causing suspiétone: [ B T LA ¥ .,:;;‘g.,

YT ‘At ‘the Silver Grill, 2801 Deiroit Avenue, t to be. 34
AR Y former meeting place of members of the gang end *Sh iy * Patton,™"

" :the writer made further casual inquiries shile gssuming en whier-: i

_ cover rols, concerniag & woman pamed, "Anne®, who,as 1s stated in-

~  report of reference asted July 15, 1935, ‘frequently talked ‘over thé

telephone located at this eddress with Mrs. wShimmy® Pattom. "It &

" wes pot possible to wigorously question either of the bartenders,’

" apd 1o information eculd be obtained fram either of them relative

k_to the identity of "Apne" and they poth disclaimed no'ing her,- .
, \ail carrier Newnan, Station i, 25th and Kay Streets, s e
who delivers mail to the sddress, 2801 Detroit Avenue and vicinit i g2

s
* was agein interviewed and steted he had made casual ‘4nquiries of L Ry B
_persons employed at the Silver Grill end also of neighbors, dut had - B
been unsuccessful in obtaining eny information concerning "Anne%. &
He also stated that he bad kept s close watch of this place whem s
delivering mail in this vieinity twice each day, but bad DOt HO8D LT X
anyone resembling photogrephs of Williem J, Harrison, Alvin Karpis, "..f s
and Harry Cempbelle. He stated that there wes very 1ittle mctivity. ol

at tiis .aJ.oon 'durine‘ the day’.m_.,A.,‘-.,.,,;,...gf.-._.t..;:_-;‘-,,,-f: ,_L,,;,..,bm,,h,h*_ Sovie.

“At the Ohio Bell Telephone Company, Mr. R. P. Bunyan, ‘;':é;f'_i "”‘j;p
General Plant Superintendent, Room 1702 Bell Telephone Building, . ¢, 4 :f,

‘was interviewed., He was requested to furnish a ‘1ist of £011 ealls™ ;-
from the telephone number Prospect 9433, the telephone of the Silver B
Grill. 1t will be noted 1ln previous reports submitted by the Detroit | " i
Bureau office that Mr. Bunyan pas cooperated with the Bureau in the ‘t <
past, but elwaye emphesizes the {mportance of keeping informatiom ., A
furnished by bim in the strictest confidence. The only toll ealls =

" made from the above listed number ‘during the pest three mopths were .’

y

. .
Y L

PRI 24

~ as follows: . .- e e e T g w2
“;«.-- . . - . 5 -, ;' v ‘\h.&_:.o.».__“,.t - : :‘f ,._'.,‘f:,'. .‘-: wj'.“_‘"‘:t"' - ‘..;’,?-(_‘”‘_‘_2 ‘z;?,
ve 5 " Ik St e SRR Fi e B A
Sl e Gates Mills, Ohio Noe s6e = 5/24/35 . HOERAN
wES Lorain, Onio .. - No. 61783 8/26/35 <. - 286 7 X
= . Telegram sent from this telephone on 6/22/35 %o ;-
s . . Cherry 1700, number of the Postel Telegraphy™:."
e Cleveland, for telegram costing Slge =~ L, 7T

“T .- gt the writing of this report these ‘telephone nuEDSTS RIS EES
heve not been checked, but samé will be given attention in the nmear 'j!.‘;' S

3 future. e i
: :
‘.,
"
7

! " 3

L
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. issued by the Federal Reserve

Sisl T ’""" yet been receiveﬁ as

» [
&

LA
&5i;$‘:'{;i"_- €

-

G e Al x.orain 61783 is issued in an attem

1935 & eircular letter was dispatched by the.
to all benks located within the Cleveland .
ting information eoncerning 1,000 bnh g

Bank of Atlenta, bearing sorial 'T
- Hos. from FOOO22451A to end including ¥O0022500A,. MO
a result of tnis oircular lettere™ i R

o A""“*.
‘.( LA B &.r

' ~ On July 1,
Cleveland Bureau office
office territory, reques

.
hdie l'\~l

UN'DEV'KLOPE IEADS "._ ¥ ‘.' ;::" 4
0 Tne CLEVELAND OFFICE et Yobtovar, Onio will assoriads ’:‘,”*f_j
tho jdentity of J. E. Benham, and will ascertain if ho still Tas ,§;
‘4n his possesaion a 1935 Ohio lieenu phto 1P 329. -,.;:.,!% o
At Elyria, Ohio will make inquiriu concerning Le Pol o o

Kaiser and determine 12 he is still in possession of. 1935 Ohio - - 5;\_‘1; T
/.license plate Yp 528, This information has been requested in the 50 L AL
~ report of special Agent S. K. McKee, Cincinnati, dated July 9, 1955.
Thia angle of the investigation will rocoive 1mnodinte nttontiu. » ,«

rmine to whom tolophona nnl'bor e
pt to learn if the persotn hai‘lni ”‘T s
this telephone number at Lorain is in any way eonnected with tho o
Silver Grill or a subject being soughte = e N
et C U e

o X4 ..-.w i W q.~

At Elyris, Obio will dete

v»_, . .

-

PR RN .n' .

@»J,;*ww? Lo .
TR e e ‘Ohto -111 ascertain to -hom ‘telephone mmbor et

- At Gates mlla
564 is {ssued and determine what connection this person hes at the
28th and betroi’c Avenue, (ﬂewlul. Ohio, -

311'61' Grill 1ooatod at
‘;i\ At Toledo, Ohio will keep ‘tn ‘clloae contact ﬂth_ KL
Lucas ounty. fu

azier Reems, prooecuting nttorney,

At Clevelani, Ohio will keeD in close touch with Inrormnt

. Rosing concerning possible future eppea earances at the Harvard Club ' ‘“z bald -
. of subject William J. Barrison, and obtain from bim any informtion et
relative to the sctivities of Art Heberbnnat,

_he is able to secure
. 'Shi.rm‘ Patton and rrank larnar. alial Ihitcy,

SN Ti08 agaln 1nterﬁe' M. Barry cooy:uma, mna
tain information as to any long
room of Frank Warner, alias 'hitoy, ¥

,-,»;"-'éi":;"

Allerton Hotel and ob

phone calls emanating rrom the

—o:»recaived at that TOOM, ; e MEen e L e

> :", e ," ""’ ] ; *.. L L) ‘.'., h) '.rto.‘:""
toucb vith llr. Grahem, superintendent ot

,');J.‘ £ w keep in close
of the Pinkerton's Detective Agency, Leader -

he cleaims, is at this tine

the Cleveland office

Building, concerning hie {nformant who,

meking an effort to econtact subject Karpia and persons with him at

this time. : o ey
-13 - . T




At the Postal Telegraph Compeny will attempt to obtain

the telegram dated June 22, 1935 which wes charged to :
pumber Prospect 9433 and sent et & cost of Slg for the :
rmining whether or not this message refers in eny E
¢ the gang being sought. ' .

‘, a copy of

telephone
purpose of dete
¥ way to t

he activities of members O
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£ s W 8. Burem of glnﬁes’iféaﬁn'n T |

Beparhment of Justire
P. 0. Box 709
Portland, Oregon

s - = a

July 26, 1935

Director,

Federel Bureeu of Investigetion,

U.S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvenie Avenue et 9th Street, N. ¥.
':EShington, D. C.

Dear Sir: Re: ALVIN‘%ARPIS with aliases
Fugitive, I.0. #1218, et
el; ZDVARC GEORGEPBRERER -
Victim; Kidneping.
Portlend File 7-24

Reference is mede to your letter of July 17,
1925 perteining to {nformation furnished by ¥rs. Sarah
1 Scott in the above entitled case. TFlease bs advised
thet Speciael Agent V. K. Rovling interviewed Mrs. Scott
end obteined the following {information.

1'rs. Sareh Scott vho formerly rcsided et
625 Pleacant Street, Premerton, Vashington, vho now re-
sides at the Coloniel Hotel, First end Senece, Seattle,
l;echington upon interview advised theat sanetime during
the lect of Februery or first of Yarch, 1935, she wus
residing in Long Teech, Celifornie; thet during an af-
ternoon, the exact date she does not recell, she went to
Rhodes Grocery “tore on EZast Brosdway near Temple Ave-
nue, Long Beach, end she noticed in the store & man and
vomsn who sttracted her ettention because of the fact
thet they vere extremely well dressed for thet neighhor-
- - hood; thet the xan cerried e large silze brief case OT
possibly may heve been & semple cEBeé; thet she welked
right by tbis men yho seemed to ctere at her and from
the way he looked at her, she felt that something was wrong;
thet thie men eané women left the “hodes Store before she
did, but she &id not see where they went. That & couple
of months leter, she wes reading the Yey issue of
Startling Detective and & picture of HarryOCampbell

1
ir
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appeared the-ein and it immediately ceme to her
tkat wes the same mAn she sew in Rhodes Grocery
Store in Long Besach, Celifornia. D}rs. Scott
described the men she saw in Rhodes Grocery Store
as follows:

Age 30 to 35
Leight 5'10" to 6'
Yeight 180 to 190
Eyes Blue or Grey
Corplexion Ruddy
Extremely well dressed

zuild }edium heavy

v.ore lar-e overcoat, rather hezvy meterial,
coller turned up around neck.

It will be notec thst the ebrove description in

no wey fite llerry Cemphell; neither could }rs. Scots
pick out tue photozredh of ilerry Cempbell shovn her
with other photos eppezring on I. 0.'s.

Yrs, Scott deccribved the women she saw with
the perty she thought wes Cempbell as follows:

Age 22 to 25
Eeight 55" or 5'6"
Weight 120
Complexion Erunette
Build Small

t/ell dressed.
wore large hat.

Very truly yours,

Special ;gent in Cherge.
RWEZ: VB
7-24
CC Los Angeles
Chicego
St. Paul

Cincinnati
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confirning

- ‘ telephone eonversation bo-"l
L tuesn s;vacial Agent T.J. Dunigen and Special Agent: ;, o i
of this office, on July 27, WM,-& ame

Sch.roeder 1935, mey 1 infore .
you that the photo;“ap‘n of Jaues T‘elton forwarded to this

office by the llew Yorx office 1s identical with the Jermes . . "_f'.‘
~= - Falton, Who appeared at the Philedelphie office 4n 1934, r:w&«'{’ 3
‘ nirigton Field Cffice {n the same year,

and also at the Tes
fictitious informat:.on relthi'ge, Yo tha ﬂxoreabout;
a3, ;ﬂ"ﬁ-_n’; ; L ..f‘;

.end gave

otB yracetelaon. T %5
‘ X N ~.;‘,-‘..._.. »‘ g - .

. » Y
. “mnis negro 18 entitely unraliabl.e ml'
ence should be placed in his statment.:. Cpie e el

o ‘ VRSB e L R.G flarveyi.: B e

: ,17’-{3 S R upacial Agent in Charga;
- ((egsBureen o T AR
G ome s a: mredton’ T Tt L BaLA —
cc:WeshiField. : ‘
cec:St, Paul
cc: Cincinnati
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CAMPBELL, with
{with tlia.ses,

e T ALVIN 1S with aliases, 1e¢0¢ 1218 PUGITIVE; -
. bcm, NCSEPE POXORAN, with aliases, L.Oc 8032, BAREY FYSITHIC, FuRBORTNG OF FUGIT

aliases, I1.0. 1236; WI OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL

1.0v 1238; WILLIAM JPHARRISON, with | PIREARMS ACT... wECFIVED " -

. |[sTiases, 3 , with a‘lialot, 1.0: -

=t B ‘ éedpsls of 2 - n a2 " e “
kEDMRD GECR mm-uctm o

N / SYNOPSIS OF FACTSs " Hemry Gro,dy Hotel, at Georgh. has Do =

57 N e during 193L or 1935 and photograph of Xeads. ’2‘3{1‘1{..;/
4¢3 e not identified by exployees at this hotele .. .
5 ST Information received that Meade is identioal with «91\!&--.% TR
Geor:g:a‘%rm, Fugitive, of Caney, Oklahomae - Jurageionm
Info jon also received that person by the name _ ’
. o of William E. Meade may be presently associated .-~ ‘
T o with Raimon leboratories, of Bu.ftalo, Nu York, et TR
1. ‘ ) located in Tempe, Florida. '.;‘ . ST ’-~ ,_Lf_: A
‘Q‘; o:_':,“ il ,ﬁ,":f3'ﬁ.'. , __.v* «‘ ;._.'»;Pﬂ;,"'; - o‘ 2,r o"""‘-‘ : ’Anfv 4;2# 7@*’3‘ ""Q\ T N
T N A Pe 7 G
- :'. > .(.' - . _."_-' K Y l' . f
REFERENRCEs Report of Speci.al Agont Je X Jonu. Chicago. Illinoit, July 18,
- We o T T SR L
. . . i,-, ‘¢ . e L . .‘; - ';/'_h:\\.‘l.“"\; - ‘-:\‘
DETAILS: AT ATLAN‘LA, GEORGIAL ST e T g R
A s B e o DSE A e T, ’-ﬁ;‘\ 2 ;5""‘,,5‘:0

records of his

7'%:‘\., " \' 414., A

APPROVED AN
FORWARD/

Atlante, Georgia, stated that be had caused a search to be mde of the registration

search resulted in the jnformation that no such person &8s Ce Es- Qo,rker ‘or 'lillhm Egr
Meade had registored at thia hotel during this perioﬂ. ,:;_.;5_;;

E. llead, wented for questioning in instent case, which after exhibiting to employees
of the Henry Gro.dy Hotel, de Jarnette stated that none of tthem recognized these:
photographs s béing thoey of any known guests at this hotels de Jarnette further ‘

registration records of Ce Ee rter or William E. :-\’ff"- Y

Ji
Ja.mu F. de Jamt‘u, Vico-?rosi.dont and hmgor, Heury Grady B}otelﬁ

hotel from Jamuery, 193k until the date of this 1nveatigation. which :

_/éf/n,'»} \,.,.‘

Yr. de Jarnette ‘was given N duuble full vlew photograph of mildiem

W‘" DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
. w CHARSE

AE 506 | £ &/olve 8219

3 Bureau tieonnorwusnu-on " i ~ héF
2 Cincinma 2 Atlanta : 0 109F
2 Ste Paul ? JUL 29 AM. I a1 et
2 Chica - . o = i

2 Oklahoms City COPIES P BST3°Y§ o

2 Buffalo 206 BMAR RV 16
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- *v’v e It -hould bo mua mt thil deacripﬂon ‘does noy, :it num

I(eado. ‘However, when sxhibited & ‘double full longl:h photo;rtph af Ma

?3 Snith adviood thnt he ws oemi.n ;-his wt‘:‘v TR w#‘%ﬂ«r&,,»

SR Roy Ge Booker ’ 131)4 ‘Rhodes-Haverty Building, “Atiants, Oeorgin
-« 7 gpapufecturer's Agent, called at the Atlants Buresu Dffioce on July 23, 1975,' <. ~'r‘ S0P
at which time he stated that he had seen & photograph of Willism Ee Meads ; =

4n an Atlanta paper with an aocompanying artic].e advi.li.ng that Meade was *

. F
\ ,.' “..'

wanted by tho Deparmont of Justioo. o DN e, ,~, C e T _
e A N"‘-—>\: ’ ,,f-,_ T _/,‘é-‘f
o ""‘ Booker then atatod ttnt he knew a person b'y tho nu:e of Willism 2

“" E. ‘Meade who might possibly be jdentiocal with the Meade being sought far -
questioning in instant ocase. Booker then advised that he had met a Willian’ f‘*
E. Meade during 1925 et Mianmi, Florida, at which tims he and Moade had T S
: beoome quite friendlyes At that time Meade, according to Booker, wus working .. o
Ti:i-..ag-8 mamfacturerts Agent for several over-all eompaniu otohio, M' -y "‘?“"’ A

having his offiooa in columbul, tho. L ST ’

Vr* s
‘

Booker than udviud that during Y perio

gue l';ad contact with Meade, Meade wes in possession ©

i and stayed drunk & great deal of the Eine, LIV

J""e PR -»‘,'.» ‘ ’ \ - E
R N v At this time lloade ctated. Booker oontinued, tbat ho,

; "’ : s vdfo cnd tvolve yeer old daughter liﬂng in Golmbul, tho.

iq' ' P -
- i Booker descri‘ood lleado as follm: i,f‘.'
. Name i wv.fr ‘.“ '1',1]5.," ‘2, Moade
Height - . “ e e 98 10',,;.,,.“,
Present o.go’_ RO %
elsht BT 175 - z .
¥ : Poculiaritfel %  ‘_~"'_'-_ R Stuttcrod when oxoited. : ,w
2 SRR .";\ RO v 3 '1 . ,_vh ; . - ' ‘9 ' S
X B Subsequoub to the acqunin colhip vdth lludo i.n ?lorida during
27 B 19?3 Booker stated he had had personal correspondence from Meade during ,
JaF S shith correspondence was on the stationery of the Raimon Laboratoriu. w ! .
el : O-Bz West Chippewa Street, Buffalo, New York, the last of these letters .o 3 =+ f' -
oo E 'being written by Meade on October lf; 1934 These letters were exhibited to TAma
i this Agent and indicated that Yeade was quite prosperous and was atteopting -
RN ¢ 4o interest Booker in some sort of a stook devoloymsnt schemese
to i - in e SRS .
."v b XY - '3. Lot r [N gr et .
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. “ampe.,. Florids, requesting &

7, these telegrams, Booker advis

'ty his Beoretarye Booker then & stated that he was of the opinion that ¢ chedk S
“with the telegraph company,
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r was reoceived at his office fPon Willlan E. Ipt

lm Ofe‘SOMQ At ﬁ. tim Of m r‘“m ﬂf‘b‘:n& 2
od he was not in his office and they. worg receivedy:

ce,"..,

which was the Western Union Telegraph Company, &t
cal address of Meade in view of the fact M
telegrams and would no d(mh‘t have 1.&* S

Do, R e ".
e * - ‘ " “ .

. Tampa, Florids, would reveal the lo

Kende was expecting an answer to these
his looal address with the Western Union compo.ny at Tempa Sy

- s e "" e # P

"~ g OKLAHOUA CITY oftice at Caney Orianom W1l “salie the ne'oamry

invutigation regarding Goorgo roun of thtt plaoe aa luggottod tn tho body

thil r.pOﬂo S . ) e Sy
The BUFFALO  CPFICE at Buffaic, New York will make ni&éut m&v
est Chippewa Street, to locate and uh.bli.sh

at the Raimon laboratories,
the identity of William E. Meade as mggeltod in the body of this report.

. through the “oftioes ot tho""”'
Western Union Telegraph Compeny, will sttempt to Jocate and interview Iilua.n ; ’
3. Meade who may be the Meade sought Lor queltioning 1n this :
 be noted that Williem E. Meade sent a Collect Telegram and Conoot Day or "
Fight letter during Jenuary, 1935, to Roy G Booker, R_hodoa-ﬁavorty Bund.ing,
‘Atlanta, Georkis, requesting & Joan and it is thought that Meade u‘c th-.t 'ti.u
would have left a local address. vith the telegraph companye 5
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"Ex-Conuvict

Held Here as Still
Ring Member - |

A man who insisted his name is’

1 Ciarence Hubbgrd, Burlington, but:

who has been identified from fin-'
gerprints as Clarence (Doc) Eatan,.
former Minnesota convict wanted,
at one time for bank robbery and:
murder, was held in $2,000 bond to- !
dgv by United States Commissio

efl Floyd Jenkins. He was charge
h being 'a member of a rin

ojjerating unlicensed stills in K
sha and Racine counties.

hearing was continued to July j
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JULY 10, 1935
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< , This 18 a conference call to all '
. offices : :
_except Buffalo and Pittsburgh, from Clevoland: Mr. Edwards ...

Cyav-ss

ot _if, Yer o a)

~ DET

"
7

BI CLEVELAND OHIO 7-27-35 12-50 P M LK

DIRECTOR AND SACS o Lk
v
s‘ﬁkaéfs

Y
PHONE BREKID INFORMATION RECEIVED TO THE EFFECT TJ& SUBJECT
AND UILLIAK‘;;RRISON IN POSSESSION OF 1935 AUBURN SPEEDSTER

ROADSTER COLOR BLACK WITH NICKEL PLATED EXHAUST PIPES OUTER HOOD
THIS CAR REGISTERED UNDER NAME OF NORMAN Ct%fgllNCK 124 ROHR AVENUE

OR STREET BUFFALO NEW YORK. ENDEAVORING TO EFFECT POSITIVE

IDENTIFICATION OF SUBJECTS IN CONNECTION WITH SAID CAR. BUFFALO
AND PITTSBURGH ADVISED TELEPHONICALLY.
MAC FARLAND -~ - . . &

~ ACKNOWLEDGE IN ORDER PLS

ABER SDHUBHMAF  ABER SD RU THERE  YES I ACKNOWLEDGED  MAF
ATLA  VRG ‘
BHAM JDP L
RECORLE: - -

& -8 7 &~
s Y 7ra
o JUL.29.1935 -
CHLOT NC ~ FOK X AUGI 5955 V.S DEFIRIRLNT b e
| CGO  LEM . o $ U
CIN MGR L% é?: _ . L
DLS Gl e
DENVR RA | R

Ao - o B .




A_{‘,.IPLS TLV Q | | O

.~ JKVL SLR | : e o *
KC OVS
: ux B . -
= ZNLRA RES - R ' s
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PHLA AVN
PNX MC
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SET AP _ ST L ECM
3 ST P SEC
- TREN EES
' VASH DC CLEVELAND  DID YOU CALL BUFFALO ON THIS
o No BUFFALO AND PITTSBURGH WERE EXCLUDED FROM THI S CALL .
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' _‘ B JUGITIVE, #1218 ot al4,"
B EDWARD G -noth. Yo
" .. . KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF IUGHIYIS,-: -

Lo TS OBSTAUCTIN OF JUSTISE;y oo

YOI -‘.?";' ;5. 7 NATIOUL FIBRARMS ACT. 7.7
R ) 2 Geees Tpa ,.f -3

SR e = - 8
-t nororonco is made to letter tddreuod by the ctncinnltt R

SRR Ofﬁc. ander dats of June Bl, 1935, to the Director, sopy of ma%t“ﬂ

A wE L. uas diTected to all Field Offices, inm'whick Tequest was mads that 3
all banks de circularized with the pumbers of $1,000,00 bills - !
~ i L }'.

i{ssued by the Atlanta Federal Reserve Bank beginning with mmbor TR
e X 00022451 A and ending with number X 90022500 A, foT the purposs - w~«~:u

T " of securing information as to the location of thou hm- and lu'd.nc N
© .+ | stop orders placed against them in the various banks kg e

A P R S e el S SR g»;ﬂ,n{"{%‘ i%("’g‘ 358 -,‘_\‘,4.;._ e
BATIREEE L T ﬁxo nlo of the cincinnatl office does not contalin :’”«’ ' &

o AT advice that banks in your district bave been circulariged a - RS
L. 7 requested. A 6opy of this letter is being directed Vo all rield
e offices which have not as yet advised of the circularization of the
- _ . banks in their districts with the roqne-t that ouch aotion h e
e, v .o, . ‘taken immediately and a.dv:lco rurni-hod. PRy e e
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’ San Francisco Washington F. Oe —_—
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Feveral Pureau of Infrestigution

gﬁ.gi,shpadnuminfﬁhndkt
Hushington, B. €.

July 27, 1936.

k.

VE'ORANDUM FOR MR. EDWARDS «

I em transmitting herewith,
for Mr. Newby's attention, & copy of
the criminal record as appearing in
the files of the dentification
Division of BrunojPutas, our file
#FB1-922509.

Respeotfully,

< C ’

L. C. Sohildere

R
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

B/Deleted under exemption(s) B3 \ \-\-\e 28 N .s.c. 53‘1 with no segregable
material available for release to you. b b
¢, N

[J Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

[0 Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
. was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[0 For your information:

[ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

T 576 - bFS

NO DUPLICATION FEE §

KXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
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Dear Sir: . -

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report -
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THIS cN:szl omamaTep AT CINCINNATI

REPORT MADK AT .. DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

FASHINGTON, D, c. ; 7/25/353 ?/13/85

;| vma LLVIHARPIS, with aliano. 1.0. {um.
4 / " YOGITIVE} ET 1 s '{'I‘N ’
: V‘J . '.‘..; . EDWARD GIQRG ) m :'\

‘-,-‘
o LI

T 7 oo : - ) . P 4y Saol Luel b e A
. - . Tl o RO Y IR .,“,: 2 «.',',w,& ST e
. ?

P synorsis oF FACTS: Arrangements bave been made to han [ ':': } B e ;
Y e nserted in the magazine of the . ‘2'4’15\_ o
IR ST American Urological Association -*;-.5‘{?,&_' %3
data concerning Alvin Karpis, Ie Os: &%..: -
No., 1218; also to have Identificathm '«'va.
Lt ~ Orders on Alvin Karpis addressed and [ .t

B - mafled by this Association to &lk’' . “kiig.Ff ¢

: ) . b 8 s R Z » £ ,.f ;,‘5_1. H
{ ; members of it millns b3 3 t’ . 'éw(‘h N ;

.. -y - . . : oYL § . R )
- T R [ ..r"g e / - \K I . ,A.‘ f ". ST -‘« - . .. J-’j}.’ ,",‘lv}:—ﬁ_‘ .'; [
o - . P P - RS ] U { o <€_'._ e e

’ . T, L o ' . \ ? S, )‘ "5‘.5?;»: ::_?;:_;{ Sl -
"1 REFERENCEg-rw o~ - &= - Report of Spocial Agent ﬂ. Yo Doherty e MM g
- dated at Buffalo, New York, My 24, 1935, ’-"9‘ S

247 S
AT BALTIMORE, MARYLAND . . _ . . =, w.:f(""’i‘z % ]

DETAILS!A SN » .-
spoeial Agont M. D, rraub on July 2, 1938, _st) hatited
Wt th‘ tolloving uemorandum SRR B ..,M“ Sor. &,—_ ‘ "» 5-,.' ::f‘.‘js'_f'-f‘:_"’f;-'f-
L .1-“..;:.« I "Pursuant to instructions ‘received frém Speciﬁl Asent e
e e {n Charge D. M. Ladd, Agent conducted an {avestigaw "
: ' . tion at Baltimore, Maryland, requested {n the repors. :
of Special Agent G. Vo Doherty Of tho Bnrfalo Off1¢. v
. - - . .. d‘tod my u. 1935’ ‘e ~‘_.A (\ w"" R ‘,u'-,y.. ?;-".. ﬂ »
7 i. g e e LT - B SO 2 -m' “ ‘iﬁ" T Ry Ed : ‘Eﬁ‘“"
: -4

R - I A.gent 1n the absenoo of Dr. Hugh Young, Editor 'ﬁ\ _‘ ‘,—1 '
FEE: ARSI 4 -+ chief, Johns Hopkins Hospital, Baltimore, mrylanﬂg ir

o povi- -a_ - .-w; .. interviewed his secreiary, Hiss Bertha Trott. iss .
el TWL G e S+ . ‘Trott stated Dr, Young {s now in Hawaii and will uo‘ 5
S I S TR I return untn Septembar, but that she kmows ho ;_ 4‘;;: a
’ ‘";ovm""; . - mu—« ) Dondr"l;r!mm' to‘m R A—-

w CHARSE .

R 7- 1574~ ;éggé, JUL 30 1935
COPIES OF THIS RIPORT . - . 935
3~ Bureau 2w Buffalo ‘ JUL 30 .P:‘M3 | A tmm A L, ..

2- Cincinnati

2= St. P‘“l
2- Chicago SOFIES DBSTBOYED m 5 .

v 2- Washington Field ©() &MiR &9 1985 |
. ‘ . . 5. sovERRNINT c "'é"/'_-‘

R @

R

- n——
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 =is willing %o cooperate with the Burean in ‘every way and th!‘ﬁf«%w’« -,
. ghe personally has charge of Dr, Young's sontributions QON,?;*%;"" e
-+ placed in the pudlication of the Americen Geologioal Assooime’ >oii g B
tion's Bulletine Miss Trott, in the presencs of Amenby TR I oy
commnicated by telephone with Mre E¢ Be ¥illiams, Mnrtinu.;;},}f PP
" Mapager of Williams end Wilkins, Pudlishers, Mts Royal at ouilford Y1
Avenue, and made an appointznt for Agent with Mre Williamsp ;. '

R s T, e '3'\:_,;-;}, ‘-~:i .Q"

“ Agent interviewsd Mrs Es B Williems at nis office, Mts Boyal’
and Guilford Avenue, who was very sooperative and steted B . Tow St 1
‘48 only too glad %o assist the Bureau in approhonam‘mbjmlﬁf';- I
and other criminals, and stated he will furnish space and poe <L
that an advertisement is placed in his publication withoud = ,g' T

eost t0 the Government providing ghat the Bureau gets WP .. " - T
whatever copy is mecessary with a good sharp photograph_'ot-;;:f'sj_;~ g

gubject, and that the same be turned over to hime He stated - . T S
that the arrangement of space {n this publication would mave © oAl <A
40 be made up by him and the advertisement i{nserted st & MW“?& rafpes
to be selected by the publisherss Mre williams stated he will ..
be glad to give his permission for the use of the addressogreph SO .
machine and that in fact the stencils already made wp oould | T JPRCEEe Rt
used to circularize doctors, and that this work will be dome . - .7 -7, v
gratis by his employeese He stated his mailing list contains _ .. -
about 1813 namess end suggested that this pumber of ld!ptifi@_ﬂ%ﬁ’%w
*  tiom orders and an additional amount for spoilage, and ‘the “Y¥ 7 T T
" same amount of penalty envelopes, be turned over 30 hi and .2 o
- ‘¢hat the sams would be acted upon promptlys e

© sre Williams stated that if copy was in his hapds mot later o il
. than July 13, 1955, an offort would de made to insert the ad:~
. 4n the next edition of this publicatiome = - . " K S o

-

n'. Williams .ougéntod that two other ynbualjmrnliho have e

< " 1arge circulation in the West end Mide-west might de contacted -
‘¢ by the Bureau if advisables He stated that the publicatiod™ .
-+ ' wgrologic and Qutansous Review” is published at St, Louis ¥ WY
- = apd that the "American Journal Syphilis"™ is also published ¥
" _ Jjn 8t. Louis by Ce Ve Mosbys . - i - i e,

pore e P ors purniehed Mry Williams the address of the Washington 7.
Field Office and the local address of Agent end was advised - i
that he would bde scontacted undoubtedly again in the near .« “i=y,

future by this Agent or another Agent relative to making ‘
errangements for the placing of an advertisement and the




" No report is
quest of Mre

~ when the arrengemsnt
: . et .‘ b ‘.": i : : P “f' A'.. . L i . he

on July 11y 1935, there was received by reporting Agent whils he " .
was in Baltimore, approximately 1800 § oL ’

hing"ndo' at’ $ o 4

Ladd who stated that a report ghould be writtem i -
s have besn completed {n this matters® " .

.

which Alvin Xarpis is the subjeotj these
to Mre Williams in order that they might
machine and mailed to all persons appear

' j.sent frtﬁeodod to the “ofﬁ'oko
and thers gave to him these 4dentification orders ... . -

and Guilford Avenus,

" - and also & copy of ¢

dealing with data eo

megazine of the Ameriocan Urological Assocjiatione

he would de glad to print this information and also gould try to hays D& ...

clerks address the f8entificatio
He stated that the fdentification order

and that the data eoncerning £

PERe P '!".‘. ,".' d’fr'f}

or 8t the Teé

IR IR Ratiis B e

«
Y B

dentification orders Noe

4dentification orders to be tmﬂ S
e placed on his addressograph .. il i

ing on his miling liste . < .
of Mre To Be Willlamss Mte poyal

ya

ncerning Alvin Karpis, which was to be printed in the

- * Ydition of the magazine, which would be

of August, 1935, It was also sta }
be in his office for the disposal of the Departme

department was always glad to cooperate

any manner pos siblee

| DNTEVELOPED 1EAD:
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3r, Williams stated that

with »tho pepartment of Justice
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will contact Mre Ee
Avenus, who is the
¥wilkins Publishers, and odbtai

mgezine in which there appea

Karpiss

‘B, Williams, Mts Royal apd Guilford
Advertising ¥anager of the Williams & &
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red data concerning Alvin
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l. aromn. ‘$¢. Paul, Minn., ‘dpted July 34, 1959,
. {nformation furnished by
Moran, 8lso &n unhnlopod lead 8 ,
utorun u to oubjoct uuum I t.“j s
7 notoroncc is -ndo to tho mort of Spochl Agcnt ' k, g
fo Yo Wo peterson, Onicago, I1limois, 8ated 23, 1934, in the ;ao A
entitled John Herbert pillinger with allases, locouoa. ot @Y} FEiIET ]
- ¥at {onal Motor Yehiole Theft Act} Cbstruction of Justice} &rborln‘ :
To.of Fugitives, and So 59 o 81 inclusive, which oo‘y‘:"ol ” A«“'
S." K.

m
{nvest igation ¢ ducted Dy Special Agents J. V. Murphy A -;, A
omknonu’tquudo'and'ho wuuu e b

R ? as to ons Jene
T "7 veing connected with thé Capone syndicate. Altbough this report do
S not reflect same, . 4t is the recollection of Agent McKee that ﬂngcr
;L. print impressions of Morand were takes at the time he was brought so
L tu Chtongo Bun fneo for quuﬂonug e R LSRR
D s :fn‘;.m,.f;.,

It is sho@f. that Morsnd is identiosl vith :um T
o by Bolton and this uu 1s for eason
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

RNR/mor
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Federal Bureau of Investigation
. §. Bryurtment of Justice /

‘Wlao ) . ﬂ PRI
August 7, 1935. / g

VEZORANDUM FOR MR. EDHARDs:J%’

In compliance with the request of

¥r, Newby, I am transmitting herewith two copies
of abstract of oriminal record as appearing in
the files of the Identification Division of James
‘orand, who is possitly jdentiocal with the Jimmy

\*Moran whose record Lr. Newby requested.

Respectfully,

7 bt

L. C. Schilder.

s N7-5Th- 6317
FLDERAL BUBTL"" OF IAVE>Tlui
AUG 19 (935 :.u.
U.S. PEPART ENT OF JUSTICE
n
s {
Sso gﬁgb FILE ;
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER -

Federnl Pureas of Infrestigation
H. 3. Brpartment of Fustice
Bashington, B. €. ’
August 7, 1935.

]

The following is an abstract of the fingerprint record

of one James Morand on file in the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gations )

The following is the description of this individual
appearing on the above print:

Age, 28 years; height, § feet, 10} inches; weight,
160 pounds; build, medium; hair, light brown; eyes,
blue; complexion, ruddy; nationality, Irish-American.

The following Bureau File Number appears on the finger-
print card of the above subjects .

$62-29777-3607.
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¢ 1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF IIGATION
FROM: DIVISION #1 & DIVISION #2 .

[ )
- 2. a9ems.

TO: Direotor

Mr. Nathan .

Mr. Tolson

Mr. Edwards

Mr. Quinn

Myr. Tamm

Division Three -
Division Four ___Division Five

___ Files Section ~—Tdentifica
_ Statistical Section

Personnel Files
Mechanical Section Technical Laboratory

Chief Clerk's Office
SUPERVISORS

LLLL

|

|

Division Tw6
Mr. Abbaticchio Mr. Chambers

Mr. Bryan Mr. Berens

Mr. Newby . Mr. Foxworth

Mr. Richmond
Mr. Thompson Typists, Room 4737
Mr. Weeks Miss McCarthy

Mr. Joseph .

53 Division One

|

Room

Correct
Re-write
Re-date
See Me
Send file

L
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(m\wwo\,(z/;@\ ? M'/G Cu 617(101\

/" '*c 7‘"7‘1 6/\/ C/u(‘:(d/ dﬁ(u

[ ALa
R. NEWBY

*

Supervisor.
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; Retoronoo is mdo t.o tho roport of Bpochl Agﬂt

2 l. !. choc. Cincinnati, Ohig, @ated July 9, 1835, in whick nuxtu. e

- ‘was made of Attorney John E. xzm of Dayton, Ohio, who Bad vmiu“ X Eim

%o the Clerk of the U, B. Distriet OCourt, Miami, Flor 1da, for ia- -

formation concerning sentence imposed on Dolores leney and $he A ]
__gact that Egan, upoB interview had stated he made Shis inquiry merely ”,.,,i R
" “shrough personal curiosity, also shat further investigaiion was botn‘( e

. conducted as to Egen, and th‘t e mail. m&r vas Nﬁc L ol W,
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Xge received a letter, postmarked Cuicago, !
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T It h folt desirsble ase

" the peroon- who occupy the above apartment. .

. requested to eonduct the necesssry investigation for the pur v
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OHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

RNP/ess
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Federal Puremu of Infrestigation
H. 8. Bepartmend of Justice
Bashington, B. €.

July 29, 1935.

/A

MFE2ORANDUM FOR MR. EDWARJ&%;’
]

In compliance with the request of
Mr. Newby, I am transmitting herewith three
copies of abstract of oriminal record and
one hundred and fifty copies of photograph
as appearing in the files of jthe Identifi-

cation Division of Harold

MoBride, Polioce

Department, Miami, Florida, #7421, our file

RN DO

#FBI-21103,
y Respectfully,
| T C ol P
| L. C. Schildere 4
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

3 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

2 Deleted under exemption(s) B T4e 2% i Us.c. S3 5/ with no segregable
‘ material available for release to you. b k | b QC

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
[J Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[0 Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

_______ Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBL.

____ Pagel(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[J For your information:

[Q/ The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

4576 - (08]€x

DELETED PAGE(S)
NO DUPLICATION FEE X
XXXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
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FBI NYC 7-25-35 i1 AM RP
DIRECTOR

SAC PHLA q((/

PHONE = BREKID, JAMES FELTON COLORED 2828 BTH AVENUE NYC

STATES THAT WHILE IN JERSEY CITY NEW JERSEY HE SAW FOUR MEN AND
A WOMAN IN NEW BUICK SEDAN BEARING OHIO PLATES, THE NUMBERS OF
WHICH HE WAS NOT CERTAIN OF, AND STATES THAT INSIDE CAR WERE

ILLINOIS AND MICHIGAN LICENSE PLATES AND MACHINE GUN, SHOT GUNS

- AND MACHINE GUN CLIPS, FELTON STATED PEOPLE IN CAR MR PURCHASED

FROM HIM FLOWERS WHICH HE WAS SELLING AT THIS PLACE AND THAT A FORD
SEDAN BEARING NEW JERSEY PLATES DROVE UP TO THEéhICK AND FROM CONVERSA-

. TION HEARD MAN IN FORD INVITED PEOPLE IN_BUICK TO HIS APARTMENT..
~ FELTON STATES HE SAW PEOPLE IN BUICK AND FORD GO INTO AN APARTMENT

IN THE VICINITY., WILL BE ABLE TO LOCATE SAID APARTMENT IF BROUGHT

~
- TO PLACE. INFORMANT IDENTIFIED PHOTOGRAPH OF HARRY CAMPBELL AS

DRIVER OF BUICK AND ALSO POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED PHOTOGRAPH OF FRANKIE
FOSTER AS PASSENGER IN BACK SEAT OF BUICK., INFORMANT STATED THAT HE
HEARD.NAME FRANKIE MENTIONED IN ESEEEE CONVERSATION BETWEEN PEOPLE

IN BOTH CARS. TWO AGENTS FROM NY ATTEMPTING TO LOCATE APARTMENT IN

JERSEY CITY IN EFFORT TO LOCATE INSTANT BUICK CARl 7-S 74 ’4 _f ,/ ,q
7 7 T

RECORDET = 7 rwe IRy

- S JUL. 301835
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Post Offies Box 2118 )
Detroit - Miohigaa ' . .. e
4 July 89, 1988 . . L0 Lihagh e
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} L, it w-.  Be-ALVIN KARPIS, wa, FUG, 1.0.1216
"o e A T ) T ‘ etal; EDWARD G. BR'EMER-'Victim.
5 VT

" Buperintendent
United States Detent
Milan, Michigan

Dear 81r1

ﬁu

Eelen Deleney,
is adldressed to Mrs,
I1linois, the neme o

Minnssota.

this office and has
value,

'V o -

¥r. Joba J. Ryas . = -

It will be poted
vious ecumuni cations have been addressed

y oo

This letter has Deen scrutinised ve

AUG29 -

0

ol
at
. 3

. Kidpeping. ;

ton Jarm ;- _, - S
) Transmitted herewith 18 letter written by Dolores -
ansy, an immete of your {nstituticam, to her mother, Mrs. . .

that although the envelope - -°
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1616 PEDERAL KESERVE B.NK BUILDING -
KAXSAS CITY, MISBOURI ‘
JULY M4, 19885, - SRS
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- gpecial Agent in Charge » o .
. Oklahaua Ci%y, Oklahome ©*. - e T TLTonfpl” n
* .o = : : : . . [
; . .t L b;; : P
: - 4 -r '-;.3 . .

‘ Pear gws.: . . oeqen S A
: : : IN RE:  ALVIN KARPIS with aliases e FRCITIW, .

: oo : - 1.0. Yo, 1218} ST AL} R R
TO/70 670 IR e VICTIE = * o

KIPNAPINGe - .

Reference ic mde to Identifisation Order Nurmdber 1218 om
Avin Xarpis, shich sets forth that that Subject, as ASkorpis,
pu-ber 1609, was arrested by the Police Department at Claxulges, - - -
ckichors, ot Juue 10, 19514 sentenced fepterbar 11, 1951 $0 fouy .
jears in the State Fenltentisry, Le:lester, (klshamaj paroled. T
gpecial Agent in Cherge E, E, Conroy and Specisl Agm$ =
Do Ao Bryce bad certaia inguiries zsde Shrough Aeting Spesial Agsa$. - - -
4n Chargo J« Do little, at Cklskoma city, Oilehacs, on July 5, -
1975, as reflectcd by report of Speciel Agent in Charge Conroy, at )
Kenses City, Uiseouri, on July 22, 1923, which reflectel & possi~ o
vility thet ¥erpis msy have been at the peniteatipry but that the S
record muy bave been destroyed. e e L "'(;7-,,[ e T
. i . . N [ e i -
. 7% s suggested that your office mke appropritte ipe ~iT JEmg o
quiries et the ftate Cepitol, st Cklehoma City, and &t the affiee
. of the Clerk of the Court st Ckmulgee, cxlshora, snd possibly -
further inquiries at the Stete Penitentisry ot Xc:lester, Cklshaza
the parols of Xarpis, oad whether

$o detorrine tre exact status of
Be w2s sver actuelly coiitted to the Oklahoma State Fenitentiarye . .
Y “:‘;:.;-'-;:_v' ’ [ e - ST : : L. . < e . . ' 'i‘:‘;,~.' '
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Yo - ; 3L 8. Bepuriment of Jusice
Pt ' - Post Office Box 2118

. Detroit - DMichigen :
July 29, 1935 , IR

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation -
U. S. Department of Justice

Pennsylvenie Avenue at 9th Street, N. W,

weshington, D. C.

Re: ALVIN(,)KARPIS with aliases, FUGITIVE,
1.0. #1218; et al;
EDVAFD GEORGE BREMER - Victim,
Kidnaping. 0 :

Dear Sir:

In accordance with Bureau letter dgted July 27,
1935, therg are enclosed herewith copies of ter written
by Dolores] Delaney to her mother, krs., Helen]/Deleney, the
orifnal of which has been returned to Superintendent John
JARyen, United States Detention Farm, Yilen, Michigen.
Copies ere also being sent to the St. Peul, Chicego and Cin-
cinnati Offices, as instructed.

Very truly yours

Q. L Yielstorn

D. L. Nicholson

AAY RN Speciel Agent in Cherge
7/Enclosures !
cc-St.Paul o
Chicego ’mco e
Cincinnati IU\J ’ . ¢
¥ s

¢ ™A RECORDED
) o 1-S7L -6 2l
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Friday - July 5 - 1935,° 7

Lol

N Am sitting here just waiting for your month y letter and wonler- - °
ing what you are doing. I got the birthdey cards you end Babe sent me and i .. ¥ -
elso one from Bud. I loved the other cards but oh, Mumsy, your card made me
feel something I just cen't explain. I think thet was the most beautiful verse -
I ever reed. It msde me want to cry. Yesterdey a bunch of the girls ambushed . - -
me and each of them gave me twenty god herd smacks., Almost all of the girls
are awfully sweet to me. Wynona reads all my letters and cards and is just ’
about es excited when I get anything as I em, She's a grand girls, darling, )
and she has helped me over more than one pard bump. . -, T

Dearest Mother, - . sl

" c-

. How is Babe and Bobby? Will you please send me some pictures of
yourself, Babe & Bobby? The one I hed of Bobby was in my bag when I came here
end I can't have anything like that - thet I hed when I came in, If you send .
m any more though I can have them. . . .. . ... e SR SRR

I just got & letter from Mr. Kerpis and he said none of my femily
hed been over to see Raymond for quite awhile, They don't seem to be very in-
terested in him, do they? I do wish you were where you could drop in and see - .
him often and I know you do, too. - o dEe

. : . - . .«:l").'" . .,_": g ‘-‘ _--. e mmu - me' 19”.:3~. ;";y.i .
R Well, will drop you a few more lines this evening. I wonder what :

you are doing right now, Sometimes I cen almost see you going about your work

during the day and I wonder if youre reelly doing those things es I see them.

How are you getting along? I hope everything is okay. 1 have a dreadful cold

end I cough ell the time. I've teken quite & few cold tablets but they haven't

helped so far tho' I'll probably be okay after a good nights sleep. o

Have you heard fram Bud or Mugs lately? Mugs seid she wes ocoming -

to see me as soon as her probation was up but she hesn't been here yet. I do |

wish she would ceuse I bave so much to t¢ell her, 1'd love to have you come, . e

too, but I realize how hard that would be for ‘you. ‘ a ‘

e T oL TL e

In Bud's 1§at letter hé aaid that Ded wes somewhefe ’in Wisconsin,
He is gofhg to send me his address as soon as he cen get it, I would liks to

ew

hear from him but it really does look like be would rather not write. . 7.

Yother just think, that little "tyke™ of mine has two teeth al-
reedy end more on the wey. e weighed 16.4 before he was quite five months old.
Don't you think he's doing good? He is going to be & big tell boy, just wait
end see, Lkr. Karpis seaid that they ere going to have some more pictures made
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" of him end send them to me just es ‘soon &8s those teeth that ere on the way AI
get here. I am going to meke bhim soms rompers and send ther to him as soon . . -/ .
es possible, They won't be so swell csuse we can only buy certain kinds of . T A
material but I do went to heve him wearing something I mede for him,” It will
e reat better. . il en oo gl e

”. T

R  fuesday - July 9 - 1935, 1
Boy do 1 feel llike thé very dickens., I've been really sick 311 :
day today. MWy throet is terribly sore., TYou know, I8ve hed my tonsils re-
moved three times in less than two years end each time they grow back in on '
me. They ere just as big es 1ife egein and starting to trouble me like they
used to. Remember all the trouble I had with them? Boy, you should see me
- I'm e sight. Xy nose is red and my eyes are eall swollen and red, too. I .. ..
have been wearing glesses for quite some tire for my reading and sewing and :
things like that. 1 hed ry eyes operated on about a year ago 'cause everything - -
started looking so blurry to me and the doctor seid I was losing my sight. '
They have improved quite a bit since then but they are still weak, . X
o . —. Ca Lo RS . L T e e Se aeres # vzt xg;’"wﬁ-v:.;.ﬁ,, 1'-
July 15, 1935. '
m stil1 weiting for that letter. It seems late this month.

PR B Tt

Hurry up, darling, I'm getting impatient. T . L RECR

e

: Got @ birthday card fram Mugs - it wes a bit late but I was ew— . . .
fully glad to get it. She told me she was writing the next day dut I -heven't' 5 -
got it yet. I may get it tomorrow. I hope 80.. RO C e .

‘ I mede en ewfully sweet hanky today. I rolled the hem {that's
quite & job by hend) and put e tiny basket with flowers in the corner. It is
really cute. R T K

ST e i et
R .
- .

- Do you remember the belts Lois amd Leslie used to make out ot _
cellophane? Well, I heve made two of the cutest picture frames in almost the - . -
seme way., One of them is white with e bit of red in the corners epd T have > e -~

= Ray's picture in it - in the most prominent place in my cell, The other. ons. wF e
- has amber corners and 1t is on one of the smell pictures of Ray I bave. It &8 : -
'}% in Wynona's cell. I have pictures of some of the cutest babys on the walls ., - .
*ﬁ Everytime I find & ‘cute ope - up it goes - I have every one of them nemed, = "
o There is ene here especielly that mekes me think of Bud when he was a 1it¥le . -
=z old kid, -Cutest little old freckle-face! S BRSPS AR
EXoT :

oy
rliibi

What is Babe doing? Hope she 4s still working and is feeling okaye.
Does she heer from Pat Often? Tell ber to give him my love end wish him luck
for me,

I
P

T
STl
',
~oiv o vl

I1'11 say goodbye for now as I've warked hard all dey and I'm
tired, Won't write eny more t111 I get your letter as we're only allowed three
pages end it's close to that now, '
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g} " - July 25, 1935,

- & e
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e

. Just got your letter end wes I tickled to ,gef‘it.“ Yours and(a;v5 ‘

¥r. epd Mrs. Earpies ere the only one's so far this month, You know, “Mummay , - ’x
1 d'on!f; feel a day over fifty. IR

I really em gotting ol tho' - eam I moty . %o
L - ’ ;"':*“ - iff"‘; ":;'~’;,""..3,'~"5':—"::l o
Do T I hope that Frences will be okay egain soom. ‘I worry sbout . x. D
«. . her such an awful lot eand I do wish I could do something for ber. I sure em ™.
when I get out of here, - ) e ' RN A Tt RN

.
BR X oy

‘ :5;“" ;' s ‘g'.;"; . R
o Are you going to move to Chicego? ‘In your lest letter you smid -
you weren't. Which is 1t now, derling, meke up your mind, I went to g0
there when I get out of here end still 1 want to be where you are so even if Sk
. you don't go now 1 bope you will before I get out. I haven't heard from o
Vargaret apnd on that card she sent me she said she was writing the pext day.
1 guess she is just awfully busy tho' and I'll probably hear in a couple of
deys. We eren't ellowed any food or enything sent in except at Christmas or £
on birthdeys with speciel permission. On Christmes I can have 2 - 2 .1b, e
pkgs. of certein things. I don't know just what yet but I'1l write and let 7.
you know when I f£ind out - I would sure heve loved to heve seen Bobby win .. ' .
o that rece. Golly, I1'll bet he wes as proud as a peacocke Give him & huk 3 "
R nBB ror.m’ too. ..... . - - E . o - L€ e R AR

The weather has been 'dreadful here. It's terrible in the kitchen
when you have your bands in tbet awfully hot water. My bands sure aren't. ...

what would be ecelled nice looking any more. - Sorte rough end red. Ko - Mumsy - -

I didn't see the eclipse. You see we're locked up at 9 o'clock and anywey from

our roof we wouldn't have seen it 80 hot and that 1s as close to the outside as IR

we ever get. I, too, hope that whatever change you mske will be for the dbest. .~

~ I'11 say goodbye now, Honey, and please write soon. Losds of love to you, Babe

& Bobby. . . . . ) o : ,
= . . Dolores ~ I
f ".‘ :5 ’  ’ E : o e - ;" - ‘ - copy‘_-.“‘:' .
B co-Bureau (B) T it oo B ity T e T
<7 I Chicago '~ . S TR L AR R
o Cincinnati o oo cte L o ' ‘
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New York, N. Yo
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7-120

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigatiom,
-2 Ue Se Department of Justice,
F Pennsylvenia Avenue at Jth Ste, No Wo,

Federal Burean nf Investigation &-’\

. . Bepartment of Justice

370 Lexington Avenue

Re:

July 30, 1935.

(o]

ALVIN KARPIS with alias

EDWARD GEORGE BREMER -

Washington, De. Co
Kidnaping

o my previous correspondence concerning
information ghed by IkellMcAnally of the Few York Post ooncerning
Luciano, aliasf"Lucky™, well-imown New York racketeer, who has indicated
to McAnally his desire to contact me and McAnally's belief that Luclano
end his associates might have in mind furnishing same information con-

cerning Karpise.

McAnally advised me today that he saw luciano last night and
asked him why he avoided meeting me at the Empire Racetrack Saturday,
July 20, 1935, and who the "zaze” was that Luclano referred to as the
reason he avoided the meetinge McAnally states that Luciano informed
him that Fm)‘Costello was the party he referred to; that Costello "hates
all cops”; and'that he, Lucieno, did not want Costello to see him meet me.

Reference is mad

This explanation on the part of Lutiano is inconsistent, since
he is known to be one of Costello's close associates and it is certain
that any activity of importance which Luciano is engaged in is being di-
rected by Costello. -

rsation with Luaciano

McAnally states that during his conv
Moran is now in New York.

last night, the latter informed him that “Bugs”

He also advised LcAnally that Frank Costello wanted to see him.
states that he called Costello's epartment this morning;
advised him that her husband had been out all night, was sleeping, end

,5 Dear 8ir: g

McAnally
that Mrse Costello

suggested that McAnally call laters ” }
RECORDED & INDEXED

,‘ 1-57b= 61
I am still at a loss to kmow just what tHsse Tacketeers migh¥ .

have in mind, end McAnally is in the same position., Béwéver, it appe
: that they have samething definite in mind and that ghey are tryineste hr3b
¢ extremely cautious and indefinite in comnection with their p '
whatever it is. McAnally will jnform me of any developments,
keep the Bureau advisede S

o AUG G 1935

ac: Ste. P‘.\ﬂ
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lﬂ.N EDGAR HOOVER k’ 1‘
oL T Federal Bureau of Investigation
qfons - 2. . Brpartment of Jnstice ]

Tashington, B. €.

T-/ 4 July 19, 1936
L}

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. EDWARDS.

In compliance with the request of
MNr. Newby, I am transmitting herewith seven
ocopies of sbstract of oriminal record and

ten ocoples of photograph as appearing in the
files ;f"?a Tdentification Division of

Roocd razia, United States Penitentiary,
Leavenworth, Kansas, §46290, our file
§FBI-389499¢ | 1
_ Respectfully,
< L. C. 80h1160r.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

1 _ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

meleted under exemption(s) 33 i ; Hc‘ & y ._“ ’S .C. &d with no segregable
material available for release to you. D (0 b 7 C .
/

[J Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
[] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

] Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

______ Pagels) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will

be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBIL.

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[ For your information:

B The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
7.52¢ - 68357

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
g DELETED PAGE(S) %
X

NO DUPLICATION FEE
XXXXXX FOR THIS PAGE
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

FBI/DOJ




FOIPA COVER SHEET

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
AND
PRIVACY ACTS

SUBJECT: BARKER/KARPIS GANG
BREMER KIDNAPPING

FILE NUMBER: 7-576
SECTION : 122

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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THESE DOCUMENTS.
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e ALVIN KLK’IS with aliasea, "FUGITIVE, IoO.lZlB, CHARACTER OF O X
.~ DR, P OMORAN, with eliases, I.O.mz - | KIINAPING; MBOBING 01" IUGI'HVIS
7 mmy ‘..’PBKIL.—*Iith aliases, 1.0,1236 - _ OBSTHICTION OF T_P_STIGB. RLTIONII-
WIILILAKEAVER, with aliases, I.0,1238 - |FIREARS A0T, ~- .
Y , With alisses, 1.0.12% . _ B} :
‘EATON, with aliases, .0.120., ct Il. R :
1 SYNOPSIS or FACTS: . sr, L T ey $ il
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i J’ob.ﬂ/Karpavicz, tathor of Alvin Xarpil. roturnod to mioaso .
from Topeka, r?nsaa on July 13, 1935. Oover placed om mail
of Mrs, Rober# Venmute, eistos,‘t Alvin Karpis, 525 North Wooll
Street. Surveillance made a¥ irlington Race 'u'nck on DHC
35 to locate Fugitives in this case unprodnct v .
or Kidnaping

DETAILSs -

S REFERENCES:;

.~ Inn, Elmhurst, Illinois, reported formerly frequented by Karpis =

Information ‘
nninghem, Chicago, on September zz, :
states that former nurse of Dr. Joseph P,
Moran saw a few months ago et the home ne of his relaw
tives in company with his sweetheart, Bet 'h-gcy)"?oxhead

_eand Volney Davis, now cleged. Adjoining book making establiahu
“ment now operated by Wilde, who formerly operated a book at -
Kahn's Tavern. Melrose Park Police have no ormation that .- "
persons who fired on two locpgl Police were connected 'ith oo
Karpis-Barker gang. Inuis)ﬁterie, reported ‘acquaintance of -

Karpis-Barker ga.ng, alain in gang murder at Chicago on July 18,
1935, .

. P -
Teletype from Kansas City dated July 12, 1935,
Bureau letter dated July 8, 1935.

Letter fram the Chicago Offige to the Bureau dated J’uly 20, 1955,
Report of 8pec1al Agent D. 2 Sullivan, chicago, Illinoia, datod
July 3, 1935, . - :

Report of Special igent J. L. Madala. Chicago, minoia, dated J’uly 12 ]

Letter from Chicago 1 tao the Bureau dated Iuly , 1955. SR TR
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On the afternoon of July 12, 1935, Special Agent A+ H, £ 9
Johnson of the Chicago Bureau Office received a telephone call from J,
one an informant in this matter, who informed Agent Johnson 67
thatl Qe meeting several men caming in from 38t, Louis at the
Norford Hotel, 1508 North Crawford Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, and .
that one of these men would be John Russell Moran, alias ®Bad*® Moran,
aias Babe, Ste Louis FD #21161, No time was mentioned as to shen

would meet these persons or in fact did he give any informa~-
on that the meeting would take place on July 1B, :

Special Agents J. Bs Dickerson and W, J, Devereux went
to the Norford Hotel at 1508 North Orawford Avenwe on July 12, 1935
and Agent Devereux made discreet inquiries at the hotel and ascertained
that po one had checked into the hotel on July 12, 1935. The hotel
was kept under surveillance for several hours and no groups of persons
were seen leaving or entering the hotel. In view of the meager infore
mation furnished by-t was not believed advisable to continue

said surveillancee -

On the afternoon of July 12, 1935, the Chicago Bureau Office
received a teletype message from the Kansas City Bureau Office to the
effect that John Karpavicz was presently leaving Topeka, Kansas, on
Foute #4 to Ste Joseph, Missouri, on Route #36 to Springfield, Illi-
pois, end on Route #66 to Chicago, driving straight through in a
Buick coach, pea green colorj aluminum spot light, left frontj emall
green sunshade, center of windshield; spare tire on rear; Ill4inois,
1935, license #719~755

In discussing the advisability of taking action on the
infomation with Special Agent in Charge D. ¥, Ladd, it was decided
that in view of the indefiniteness of the message as to when John
Karpavicz was leaving Topeka, Kansas, 1t would not be advisable to
cover Route £66 into Chicego inasmuch as the irip from Topeka,
Kansas, to Chicago would teke at least twelve hours and if the per-
eon involved had left Topeka, Kansas about three otclock he would
pot arrive in Chicago until about 2330 otclock on the following

morninge

On the morning of July 13, 1935, gecnl Agents Dickerason
'~ =74 Devereux proceeded to the home of Mrs% Koehler, 2846 North
Frencisco Avenus, Chicago, Illinois, which person resides next door
%o the building where John Earpavicz and his wife live, which ed-
dress is 2642 North Francisco Avenue,

-l -
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- Mrse Koshler, who has been sontacted in the past regarding .
the Kerpavicz family in the building pnext to her, informed Agaat
that John EKarpavicz had not returned to his home since he left it .
on June £8, 1935; that at the time he Jeft he was driving his green
Buick automobile and seemed to de teking extraordinary precautions
to hide a bundle wrapped in white which he placed in the care Mrs,
Koehler stated that Mr, Karpavicz arranged the rugs in the back of
the car to conceal the bundle; that he placed the bundle therein
end rearranged the rugs a pumber of times until he was satisfied
thet no one looking into the car could see what was contained in
the backe.

Mre, Koehler stated that as she has promised Agents in the
pest she would {mmediately telephone the Chicago Bureau Office in
the event that anything of interest transpires at the home of John
Ksrpavicz and that ghe and other members of her family are tekirg
an unusual interest in watching every movement of the EKarpavicz
femily who live in the building at 2842 North Francisco Avemue.

As has been noted before the Koehler x'aéoplei'ar'o jdeally H
situated to watch all activities in the Karpavicz building,

On the afternoon of July 13, 1935, Mrs, Koehler telephoned
the Chicago Office end edvised that Mr. Karpavicz, father of Alvin
Karpis, had just returned to his home., o .

on July 17, 1935, Agent Crews of the Kansas City Office
telephonicelly communicated with Speciel Agent in Charge, D. K,
Ledd, and requested that {nformation be immediately obteined to
determine whether John Karpavicz was still in Chicago or had re-
cently left Chicego; that it wes essential to obtain this infomma-
tion at once inaamuch as Speclal Agent in Charge Conroy wes then
conducting en investigetion in this matter. In accordance with
the above, Speciel 4gent D. P. Sulliven telephonically comrunicated
with Mrs. Koehler, who advised that Mr. Kerpavicz and his feamily
were still at their home end had not left it since he had returned -
from Tokepa, Kansas; thet his eutomobile wes at the time Agent cone
versed with Mrs, Koehler perked in the rear of the apartment build-
ing. : : . SR
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~atly mail 1s being received from subject Xarpis at the latter addresss "'

.. - -,

e following portion of this report was dictated by Special
Agent M, J. Cassidy, an: covers the investigative activity of that Agent and
Special Agent L. A. Beckstead: ' ' o

The Chicago 6ftice is in i’eceipt of a telegram fram the
Kensas City office dated July 11, 1935 to the effect that e i -dedt-

13" Fr harta TP, Hnnas

very letter had be ,I_QW \Q* fat . POpEke,Kennas
from 1535 or 535 Wood Street, OhicagO JiXifiols, end ¢ontEInsd @ request that
this matter be investigated and that office

‘advised,

Contained in the files in this case in the Chicago office
is the information that Mrs, ROBERT VENUTE, sister of subject Karpis resides
at 525 North Wood Street, and it was thought because of the fact that the
Kansas City office was not eertain as to the address from which the special
delivery letter was sent, that in all probabdility the letter bad basa sent.
by Mrs. Venute to her fathers Accordingly Agents proceeded to the vicinity
of 525 North Wood Street where a surveillance was made of the home of Mrs.
Venute and the surrounding neighborhood, but no unusual activity was observ-
ed, nor were there any cars parked in the vicinity of the Venute homes

At the Wicker Park Branch Post Office, Lees Lof
Street agents conferred with Superintendent of ilg% F ol
advised that covers had been placed at variou efon Cha mid
Venute end femily at #6525 North Wood Strest gid that instructions had boem

. gived by him to the carrier $o be on the lookout for anything of s puspigfous

pature occurring at that addresse

: " Carrier William Rodgers of the above station advised that he
has been keeping a sharp lookout for any suspicious circumstances or amy
jndications that subject Karpis mizht be visiting the Venute family at 525
North Wood Street, tut he stated that to date he had not seen any,that he con-
sidered worthy of reporting to the Chicago Bureau office, Carriér -Rodgers ad-
vised that Robert Venute and family reside in the front flat on the second

- floor at 525 North Wood Street and all mail 8estined for wli-Txs deem drought

tendent Of mn%;eﬁn a brotker of Robert

“Yenutd, Whose name 1s oither Richael or Rephaél’Venute, resides at 529 North
%ood Street, which is a one family dwelling, emd TH¥ mail e that
address s also W¥SH“scrutinized closely but there is fo CECIoh ey

3
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gith reference to the address 535 North Wood Street, as
containcd in the telegram from the Kansas City office, carrier Rodgers
advised that the premises at 535 North Wood Street are occupied by Joseph
Sernel and family who own the building which they occupy, as well as the
building et 541 North Wood Street; that the Sernel family bas resided in'
that neighborhood for the pest thirty years end is considered highly res-
pectable, and not given to essociating with the neizhborse It was c&”ﬂn
‘Rodgers opinjon therefore that the Sernel family !ould not oonsent to reoceive

Y_or send mail Spwane-Vemute or Karpis familys

While in the Ficker Park Ermeh FNSRSTice
attention was called to 4 letter which bad just beeir‘Spegived im.4hat .
JOffice which bore the po g - Jopeka , . Kansas 10,30 ASG™ 11995,
“¥addressed to Mrs.Clara veEe) 528 Mh‘%ﬁtteet, Chicago,X1linois and

pearing the Teturn eddress of E.Grooms; 34 Sorth onros Street, Topekm,
Kansase : ) : Dl '

-

It eppears that the special delivery Jetter recslved

) 2 by
garpis? father and the meiling of the letter dsscribed awiviiNs tn the nebare.
jof an ordinary exchange of jgil between father and daughter and no Soud§.
*th.is exchange of letters 1s-oesastoned by the fact that the siucr Kar

ywas contemplating a trip toChieago at the time the letier wes writtem..s

The Kensas City office was advised by telgtype thét”there was no “Indication
‘$hat subject Karpls ras presently s& 58§ b TWood Street, snd that officse
‘was also advised of the letter.zedeived hy ¥rg. Clara Vemite ap 528 Forth

Tood Streete ‘ 4 o

A cover was placeﬁ on all first class mail a:lxd‘specill‘*"
del ivery letters 2ddressed to Robert Venute and family at 525 ‘Rorth Wood
Street, Chicapo,Illinols, end results of this cav*erwﬂ:;hbo .poted in subse-

* quent reportss




< " The following investigation was conducted by Special Agemt
F. M, Beadley on July 16 and 17, 1935; in connection with a teletype ‘
message from the Buream on July 16, 1935, requesting that it be ascer-
t=ined whether 1934 Ford V8 sedan motor number 18-763750 had been report-
ed stolen: : ' . Y

~
-

Sergeant S, T, Downs of the Stolen Auto Detail of the Chicago
Police Department advised telephonically on July 16 that the records of the
local department did not indicate that a 1934 Tord V 8 sedan ¥otor Number
18-763750 had been reported stolen, This information was teletyped to
the Director on the evening of July 16, 1935

Mr. C. W. Rigoll of the Automobile Protective and Information
Bureau, 166 West Van Buren Street, room 1717, Chicago,lllinois informed
Agent Headley that their records did not indicate that a 1934 Ford V 8
bearing the above motor number hed been reported stolen. -

This information was also teletyped to the Director on July
17, 19356 »




The following {nvestigation was conducted by Specisl Agents
Sullivan, Cassidy amd Jones on 7/20/38, ' »

It was deamed alvisable, and with Special Agent in Charge
Do M. Ladd's permission, the above mentioned Agents visited the Arlingtoa
Race Track, Arlington Heights, Illinois, in an effort to locate Willism
Jo Barrion, who is known to frequent horse and dog race tracks, The
above agents visited the rece track and coversd the $10,00, $20,00 end
$50.00 betting windows between races and made a surveillance of the grand
stand during the races, Agents observed an isdividual in one of the doxes
who resembled a desoription of Harrison and it was thought advisable to
definitely establish the suspect's identity. The suspeet was in the ocom-
pany of what appeared to de a man, his wife and two children and at the
conclusion of the racessuspect and his party left the track and boarded
@ Chicego and Northwestern train for Chicegoe - SRR

Agents Sullivan anmd Cassidy proceeded to Chicago by auto-
mobile end Agent Jones boarded the train with suspect and his party. Wile
on the train Agent Jones recognized Special Agent J, H, Heilker, who had
attended the reaces, At the Chicago temminal Agent Jones spoke to Agent
Heilker and adviged him of the individual’s suspected identity, The sus-
pect boarded a taxi aml proceeded to Dearborn Street, between Madison end
Monros, where he and his party entered the 13-13 Restsurant. About ten
minutes later suspect left the restaurant and visited two shoe stores
on Dearborn Street and then entered the Hemilton Clud, Upon entering
the Oludb, suspect greeted the doorman and was recognized by the doorman,
As the suspect had been recognized by the doomman and seemed to have been
known, Agent Jones deemed it edvisable mot to conduct any further investi-
gation at that time and proceeded to the office and reported the above
facts to Special Agent in Charge D. M. Ladd,

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
Jeo H, Heilker at Chicago. .

: On Saturday, July 20, 1935, Agent Beilker was in the company
of a pereonal friemd, former Special Agent William I. Conway, Chicago
attorney, Upon alighting from the train at Chicago, Agent noticed that
Mr. Conway spoke to & person who left the train at the same point, This
peTson, as Agent found cut later from Special Agent Jones, was the suspect
whom he was following. Agent inquired of Mr. Conway as to whether he knew
this individual and Mr, Conway said that he thought it was s Chi cago at-
torney by the mame of Johnson, although he was mot positive. It was too
late at this time to notify Agent Jones of this fact,



Agent thereafter called the Chicago office and learnsd
that the suspect had gone to the Hamilton Clud, which is the Republican
Clud of Chicagos Mr. Conway is associated in the law dusiness with Mr.
Oscar Carlstrom, ‘ho is president of the Hamilton Club here.

Upon boing requested by Special Agent Sullivan to meke
cortun of the suspect's identity, this Agent accampanied by Mr. Conwey
went to the Hamilton Club and requested Mr. Carlstrom to identity the
man, Mr. Carlstrom was unable to 4o 80 at this time, but said that ome
of the assistant managers of the elud, Mr. 0'Grady, would be able to es-
tablish the person's identity. The smuspect at this time was in the main
dining room of the clud ia the company of two other men and a woaman, MNr.
0'Grady went to the 4ining room and upon seeing the man stated that he
was Morris T. Johnson, Chicago attorney with orfices at 7 South Dearbora
Street, His records reflected that Mr. Johnson lives in Woodstoek,
Illinois end that his cludb membership number is 4428, .

The identity of the suspect having been established, mo
further investigation was made.



With reference to Buresu letter dated July 6. 1935, re- A7
questing information concerning the identity of and

her associat equest to ascertein whether o
related to suspect in the Geynor Kidnaping, Special
Agent John L. a consulted SBergeant Charles O'Regan of the

Detective Bureau, OGhicago Police Department for information eon-
cerning the kidn omas A. GCaynor, and with particular
reference to“ but was advised that John L. SBullivan,
Chief of Detectives, was more conversant with this case than any
other person connected with the Chicago Police Departiment, inasmech
as he personally worked on the case, and in view of this he sug-

gested that an Agent interview Chief Sullivan upon his return fram
his vacation on July 13, 1935.

On July 8, 1935 Agent Jo
tained from confidential informant

She further advised thet she distinotly recalled the
Gaynor kidnaping case and that in her opinion the following per-
sons were implicated in the cese: Harold Conliff, Vincent Conliff,
Herold Allderton and persons whom she knows only as Sheeney Alberts,
Gee, Harry eand Joe; that to the best of her knowledge Thoma: ynor
was held captive in Joe's house at Cary, Illinois; that on one
occasion when Gaynor beceme ill as a result of being held in en

ice box for a long period of time, Harold 'e mother visited
the hideout and gave Gaynor medical care. urther

stated tnat she believes that the ransom paid in this case was
fifty thousand dollars and that to her knowledge none of the
above mentioned persons were ever convicted of this crime,

The infomant advised that appr

oximately a year following

s put on the spot in this fashion by his enemies,
though his body was never found, and she personally believes that
s alive and together with Gee is operating a tavern in 8t.

Iouis, Missouri. She claims to have no definite informstion along

this line however. She also stated that she knows that Sheeney
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Alberts is operating a book making game in or around Chicago, but
does not know the exact locatiom. .. .. . = . S b7e

Muw advised Agent Madala that Harold Com- b74
1iff fo y 8o ootleg liquor in snd around Bensenville and
thet he had strong connections with the Capone syndicate of Chicago;

that he was very well acquainted with Fred Goetz, Byron Bolton,
Harold Allderton and Elmer Farmer.

Regarding reference letter of the Bureau dated July B,
1935, requesting that the files of the Coroner's Office in Chicago
be carefully examined for further information concerning the
killing of Officer Myles Cunningham at Chicego, Illincis, o2
September 22, 1933, inquiry was £irast made at the Chicego . .
Police Department and the following information was obtained by
Special Agent D. P. Sullivani )

Shortly before midnight September 21, 1933, two messen-
gers and two guards of the Federal Reserve Bank, Chicago, Illinois,
were carrying three mail bags from the Post Office to the Federal
Reserve Bank in Chicago. On the corner of the intersection of
Jackson Boulevard and LaSalle Street, five men, sitting in two
automobiles, held up the men transporting the above mentioned . .
mail bags with machine guns. One of the cers described as a
Hudson Sedan set up a mmoke screen., The men thereupon got into
the Hudson Sedan, abandoning a 1933 Dodge Sedan, motor FDP2600 at
the scene of the holdup. This Dodge Sedan was checked and it was
escertained that it had been stolen two months before fram Stanley
skiehuit, 5440 South Sewyer dvenue, Chicago. At approximately 12:25
e. m. the seme night, being September 22, 1933, the above mentioned
Budson Sedan collided with another cer et ddems and Halsted Streets,
Chicego. The occupants of the car, five men, Were described by
witnesses as follows:

NUMEER ONE
Age: . 30 years .
Height: . ~ 5*eer
Weight: = = - 160 to 170 1bs,

— - o Hanne;r of dress: 'Dark suit, grey hat.

o l0 e




— = at the outset of firing.

brief cases and begs.

NUMBER TWO
Age: 27 to 28 years
Height: . A 5* 10 or 11"
Weight: 160 lbse
Complexion: Light
Hairx: Blond
Manner of dress: This man was wearing a dark gray suit
and gray hat.
EUMBER THRER
Age: - 30 to 35 years :
Height: S
Weight: 140 1bs, iE
Build: - Medium
Camplexion: *  Dark
Mamer of dress: This man was wearing a dark suit, light
hat,
NUMBER FOUR
Age: 30 to 35 years
Height: 5* 6"
Weight: 160 1bas,
Kenner of dress: Derk suit, gray hat.
NUBER FIVE e
Age: 27 to 28 Years
Height: 5' 6"
Weight: 170 to 180 lbs. .
Manner of dress: Dark suit, gray cap

A1l five of these men wore handkerchiefs over their faces.

-ll -

Offfcers Curmingham and Fitzgerald were standing on the corner amnd
proceeded towards the two automobiles that had collided to investie
The five men in the Hudson Sedan got out end immedietely began
firing at the two Officers, Cunninghem being killed almost irmediately
Three of the men, according to witnesses,

" were believed to have had machine guns; the other two men carried:

One of the men wore a chauffeur's cap. The
five men then abandoned the Hudaon Sedan in which they had been riding
and commandeered a Buick Sedan which happened to be passing, and drove
This Buick Sedan was later abandoned.

The Hudson Sedan aban- _
doned at the scene was a 1933 model, black in color, bearing




serial #251172, motor §63752, and bore Florida license plates f112-185,
Investigation of the above mentioned license plates by the Chicago
Police Department resulted in ascertaining they were issued to Dan
Burke, care of the Billboard, 281 West 42d Street, New York, New

York, for a Chevrolet Sedan, motor §2226444. A duplicate license

was issied on March 31, 1933 to Dan Burke for this saue car. The

New York Police Department checked same, but could not locate Burke.
The issuance of the duplicate license plates indicates that the

plates originally issued to Burke may have been stolen. In the

Fudson Sedan abandoned by the bandits was found:

A ten leather brief case containing & 45 calidber
Thompson Sub-machine gun drum #3308, end five clips o
for a 401 caliber antomatic rifle,

3, o4 caliﬁor clips containing 25 cartridges for
use in a Thompson Sub-machine gun,

A First-Aid Kit

A Chicago Vehicle Tag #BS897, and the following sets
of license plates: e .

1933 Georgia plates §34243 '
1933 Mimesota plates #B-1399330 .
1933 Minnesota plates #B141186

1933 Minnesota plates #B287166

Likewise found in the car was a set of 1933 Illinois plates
£699494 issued to J. J. Rosenberg, 3818 West Roosevelt Boulevard on &
Buick Sedan. A& bill of sele was likewise found in the car for the
above mentioned Buick Sedan, which had been traded in on April 29,
1933, for the Hudson Sedan abandoned by the bandits. This car had
been purchased by J. J. Rosenberg from the Broadway Budson-Essex
Corpany, 5657 Eroadway. .

- Investigation at 3818 West Roosevelt Road failed to elicit
. any information concerning J. J. Hosenberg, who was unknown at that
address. : '

1933 Georgia plates f34243, above mentioned, were issued to
Henry J. Miller, 468 West Peachtiree Street, Atlenta, Georgia. The
Atlanta Police Department checked, but could not locate Miller, who

o : 3



left no forwarding eddress.

1973 Minnesota plates FB141186 were issued to Nell B.
Condict, 1726 East First Street, Duluth, Minnesota, for a Ford
Coach. Duplicate plates were {ssued for this car, indicating
that the original plates had been stolen. These plates, according
to the Chicago Police Department file, were identified as being
the same plates on an automobile used in the payroll robbery at
South St. Paul on August 30, 1933, in which a Police Officer was
killed.

The remaining Minnesota plates mentioned above were like-
wise checked by the Chicago Police Depertment, end it was ascer-
tained that these plates had been stolen. I

Two Colt revolvers with 4-inch barrels, serial numbers
153654 and 145098, in the possession of the Federal Reserve
Guards at the time of the stickup, were teken from them by the
bandits. The above mentioned Pudson Sedan was found to have a
siren and apparatus for meking a smoke screen, a bullet proof
gless in the left front door beside the drivers seat, end in the
rear window steel armor plate had likewise been installed around
the sides of the car. Further check resulted in information that this
equipment had been instelled by Joseph Courtney, 4501 Weshington
Boulevard, owner of the West Town Auto Body Compeny, 4610 West
Weshington Bouleverd at the request of Joe Miller, salesman of
the Bergl Motor Sales Company, Cicero, T11inois. Miller could
not be located, and Bergl, when interviewed by the Police, denied
thet he knew or had esny informetion concerning the installation
of the siren, the smoke screen, OT the armor plate on above
mentioned car, stating that if it had been done at the request of
one of his salesmen, it was without his knowledge. In the aban-
doned Hudson Sedan wes found the name and address of Elmer Howe,
residence 6214 North Fashtenaw Avenue, telephone Sheldrake 7993,
who operates a garesge at 2747 lawrence Avenue, telephons Sunny-
side 1601. Howe was interviewed, but denied having eny infomma=-
tion concerning the identity of the bandits, It is to be noted,
however, that the neme Elmer Howe was &n slias used by Williem J,
Harrison in January of 1935 at the time that Mildred Kuhlmen was
_ o residing at the Morrison Hotel, Chicago. It is possible that
. Harrison may be acquainted with the above mentioned Elmer Howe,

The Chiocago Police Department files in this case indie
cate that some shells and fragments of bullets had been recoversd

-13.
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at the scens of the shooting, but that these exhibits were in the

Coronerts Office, Cook County. The killing of Officer Cunningham -

has never been solved, o S T o
At the Coroner's Office, Cook County, Illinois, the

following described bits of ballistic evidence were obtained,

which had been found at the scene of the Killing of Officer

Cunningham:

- 045 calibﬁr Ao ?. Ce

- o+45 caliber A, P. C, fired bullet
- ¢45 caliber A. P. C. bullet pore
-.380 4. P. C. fired cartridge case
1 = +45 caliber A. P. C. bullet core

1 « o45 caliber &. P. C. bullet core -
1 = ¢45 caliber fired bullet

1 - fired bullet, caliber unknown.

(ESNENT

Interview was had wi th the Chief Deputy Coroner, who ade
vised that inasmich as the Cunningham murder had not been solved, it
was still considered an open case; that for this reason it was de- -
sired to retain custody of the above mentioned ballistic evidence,
but permission was obtained to forward the above fired cartridges
and ghells to the Bureau leboratory at Weshington for comperison
with the exhibits now on file at the laeboratory. 4 request was
specifically mede, however, thet these exhibits be returned irmed-
jately upon completion of the leboratory campariscn. On July 20,
1935, the above mentioned exhibits were forwerded to the Technical
Laboratory. » . ) o

h7e

b7¢

s be nterviewed on seve -
ccag. ons. y 19, 1935, she was interviewed and edvised that
ghe had been in communication with Postmaster Bartholcmew of the
Bensenville Post Office and with Mike Marino, hoodlum frequenting
Velrose Park since last ontacted by Agent J. L. Madela, who has - .
since that time been trensferred fram the Chicago office.

Sbe edvised that on July 18, 1935, Karino called at her
house and during the course of the conversation atated that he and .
bis wife were going to have dinner with some friends at Be o
Illinois. In e half-joking fashion, Marino uked#
it she desired to accompany him, She replied that she
desire to go because she did not know any one in Berwyn, Illinois,
whersupon, Marino pessed the remark that she might be surprised
1f he told her who he was to have dinner with. Several half-joking
remarks were passed after that, Marino indicating that she did
know the persons that he was to ses, but 4id not volunteer any
informetion as to their identity. It wa-opmon
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thet the persons referred to by Marino were pome members of the
Kerpis-Barker gang. In this connection stated
that when Postmaster Bartholomew asked her ) ed to see

some of the "boys® about three weeks ago, he indicated t0 her

thet Harry Cempbell was one of the Fugitives he was speaking about,
and stated upon questioning that they were residing at Berwyn,
Illinois, not Burnhem, Illinois, as previously reported, and were
residing on the same street Fred Goetz, alias "shotgun® Zeigler,
formerly lived on, It is known that Fred Goetz prior to his
assassination at Cicero, Illinois, in March of 1934, lived with
Irene Dorsey at 2141 Gunderson Avenue, Berwyn, Illinois.

*atated thet the car that Willie Harrison
was driving on occasion when he vigited her and requested her
to teke a message to Harry Sawyer at St. Paul, Mimnesota, was &
1935 modsl blue coupe, make unknown. Agent pointed out to her
various automobiles and from her description, she finally selected
a 1935 Dodge Coupe as being the make and type of car theat Harrison
was drivinge.

Cecilia Nieland, who is employed at the gas station
operated by Ruth Heidt's father, 6000 West Sth Avenue, Gary, :
Indiana, during an interview, advised that about six weeks ago
while standing on a street corner at Gery, Indiana, a man driving
a 1935 blue Dodge coupe passed by with two young women in the car.
This men wore dark glasses and his heir was black, but Kiss Nielend
emphatically stated that she was certain that the man driving the
car was Alvin Kerpis. It is to be noted that Karpis has visited
the gas station operated by Ruth Heidt's father at Gary, and lLiss
Nielend has seen him, She was quite positive in her identification.
She stated that she was unable to get the license numbers of the
car, but believes that they were Ipndiana plates on the Dodge coupes

mmrther stated that in April 1935 Conetance
Copelend, sister ol a lormer nurse employed by Dr. Joseph Moran,
visited the home of en eunt of Betty Tracy. there she met

Betty Tracy, end her gveetheaxr t, Dr, kioran,

thet Constance Copeland is residing at Kankekee, 1

- = ments will be mede to interview Constance Copeland

. 4{n a discreet fashion to ascertain more definite informe

cerning this report, ' - S

: rther stated that in connection with the
apparent close comnection of Postmaster Bartholomew with members

of the Earpis-Barker gang, she would pot be surprised
not receive mail through the Bensenville Post Office.
is well scquainted with a young clerk, Rose Robey, who has been
SR employed at the Bensenville Post Office for the past six ‘years.
R Inesmich as Bartholomew himself spends little time at the Post

‘ ‘;j:' " " o ]l5 -




YRobey has little male companionship, dbut it 1

identified him.

” )
£

Office, she is activély in charge

opinion that if approached properly Rose Robey would disc
{nformation that she might have in her possession to an &gent who -
became friendly with her without disclosing his identity. °.

Arrangements were made whereby Special Agent N. J.

Cassidy and the wri ng of July 25, 1935, made
an arrangement wit d Rose Robey and spent several
hours of the evening iogether. ther contact will be made by

Agent Cassidy with Miss Robey and it is felt that she will disclose
eny informetion she might have concerning Fugitives not yet appre-
hended in this case, -

Chief William Ei ' o2 {nter-
viewed, and he advised tha .
was the informant who atated he had seen 8

Foxhead Tavern located on lake Strest near the Elmhurst Air-Port
a week or more before Volney Davis was apprehended. With Chief
Higgins was interviewed and shown all photographs of
members e Kerpie-Barker gang, which he failed to recognize
except the photograph of Karpis. He stated that he was in the
Tevern and book meking establishment mentioned ebove, which was
operated by Ed Schweppe, and a man named Knicker, end noticed =
Kerpis, but could not recall where he had seen the man or his
photogreph before. He said he studied the man closely and later
when shown a photograph of Karpis by Chief Higgins, immediately

- .

Agent ascertained later that this Tavern making
esteblishment has been closed since July 1, 1935, ther
stated that Elmer Farmer immediately before he was apprefiended by

Bureau Agents, hed an apartment on Duane Street, Glen Ellyn, Illinois;
that he had been so informed by L., L. Hare, local real estate man.

Agent and Chief Higgins proceeded to the Foxhead Tavern,
which from the description is identical with the tavern mentioned
by F. Worchol in report of D. P. Sullivan, Chicego, Illinois, deted
July 3, 1935, as the place where he had seen Volney Davis some
months ago, and the tavern mentioned in the report of J. L. Madals,

Chicago, Illinois, dated 35, page 24, covering the o
" information provided by This tavern is located -
at the Western end of the Elmhurst Air~Port. At the Eastern end ot

the Air-Port Agent ascertained that a book making establishment had
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Just recently cpened and is being operated by Al Wilde, who formerly
operated a book making establishment at Kahn's Tavern before the
Kahn femily left for Germany. Agent ascertained that an 0ld man
named Metz is employed and taking bets at this book making place.
Immediately across fram this joint 1is located the Log Cabin Gas
Station. Interview was had with rural mail carrier Heineman of
the Elmhurst Post Office, who advised that this gas station was
run by Monroe Fishsr; that Fisher was reputable and dependable.

Monroe Fisher, the Log Cebin Gas Station,vas interviewed
end was shown photographs of the members of the Karpis-Berker gang,
which he failed to recognize. . ’ _

Chief Higgins stated that he would keep this book making '
establishment operated by Wilde under surveillance and would
immediately notify this office should he notice enything suspi-
cious about ‘the place, :

L. L. Hare, real estate, Villa Park, was interviewed,
and he stated that a few days before Bureau Agents arrested Elmer
Farmer in Jenuary past, Elmer Farmer ceme to him seeking an '
apertment and stated that he wanted en apartment of four or five
rooms in en apartment building where people would not notice
occupants who would be gone for a week or more, He indicated
that an epertment he had on Duene Street, Glen Ellym, Illinois,
was not large enough. _ - S e _

Agent interviewed Mr, Tauber who operates & meat market
on the corner of Main snd Duane Streets, Glen Ellyn, Illinois, eand
an apartment located over the meat market, and likewise interviewed
V. J. Speulding, real estate, Main Street, who manages the only
other two apartments located on Duane Street, and showed them
photographs of all members of the Kerpis-Barker gang, which they
both failed to recognize as any persons who had ever occupied any
of their apartments, _ . S

Chief Higgins stated that Harrison had played at the
Butterfield Golf Course, Villa Park, Illinols, last summer. With -
Chief Higzins Agent interviewed Bob Bennett, caddy master at this
club, and Mervin Johnson, Assistant Professional, and showed them
photographs of Harrison. Bemnett could not identify Harrison's
photograph, but Johnson stated that he felt certain that Harrimn
had played golf at this oourse last summer. Both of them advised
they would notify Chief Higgins should Harrison again appear at
this golf clubd.

-17 -



Higgins further stated that Jack Frost, fomer Chief of
Police at Bensenville, Illinois, was now employed as a Policeman
at Lombard, Illinois; that he hed information that Frost up until -
the past month was residing with Myrtle Eaton. Chief Higgins would
pot disclose the source of his information, stating that it was
confidential., Further investigation will be made in this matter.

With reference to Bureau letter dated July 17, 1935,
Agent interviewed Chief 1eeseberg, Melrose Park Police Department,
with regard to newspaper repori that two of his Officers had en-
gaged in a gun battle with what were believed to be members of the
Karpis-Barker gang in Melrose Park in the early part of July 1935.

Chief Leeseberg stated that on the evening of July 5,
1935, Officers Dean Boni and W. E. May, while cruising in & squad
car noted four or five men in a 1924 Ford V-8 Sedan, black in color
with red wire wheels bearing a trunk on the back end two tall
lights. The two Officers attempted to overtake this car, which
pulled away. They chased the car to the outskirts of Melrose
Park. At 233 Avenue, the car stopped and the occupants got out
and began firing at the Police car, placing 20 bullet holes in
it. The Officers took cover and the assailents escaped. Chief
leeseberg stated that there had been several holdups of golf
clube in the vicinity of Melrose Park in the lest few months;
that he believed the men responsible for these holdupe were iden-
ticel with the men firing upon his tw Officers end he had no
information indicating that the above assault was perpetrated by
members of the Karpis-Barker gang, but local newspeper men attenpted
to make a story out of it by placing the responsibility on members
of the Kerplis-Barker gang for the ghooting. Two l2-geuge kleanbore
nitro long renge express shot gun shells, a ,30 celiber luger
Remington U. M. C. cartridge shell, end eleven bullet fragrzents
picked up at the scene of the shooting, were turned over o dgent
by Chief Leeseberg. On July 23, 1935, these exhibitse were for-
werded to the Technical Laboratory of the Bureau for camparison
with shells, cartridges, and bullets believed to have been fired
by euns in possession of the Karpis-Barker geng. e

gt
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_ On the morning of July 18, 1935, Iouis "Two Gun® Alterie,
mentioned as & contact for members of the Karpis-Barker gang, was .
shot down in front of his residence at 922 Rastwood Avenue, Chicago, .
Illipnois, in typical gangland fashion. A .351 rifle with tele- *:
scopic sights end an entomatic shotgun, later recovered in an apart-
ment immediately across the street, were recovered by the Police.
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Tis murder has not been solved. Several theories have been ad-
vanced, one of which is that Alterie was quite friendly with Thamas
Maloy, former gangster and head of the Motion Picture Operators'
Union in Chicago, who was slain during the early part of this

year; that Alterie had attanpted to supplant Maloy as head of °

the local union. o R L

At Gery, Indiana, Agent interviewed John McGinty, care
of Cassidy Brothers, 6th and Washington Streets. Mr. McGinty
stated thet he had made inquiry of numerous people at Cal umet
City, Illinois, and Hammond, Indiana, since last contacted by agent,
but had been unable to obtain any information concerning Harrison.

At Hommond, Indiena, and Calumet City, Illinois, Agent ch«
contacted Frank Moose, 300 State Street, and Herman Miller, 2113 L J

State Street, and "Pop" Snyder, owner of the Savoy Hotel , Harmond,

Indiana, with negative results. hd
ot aporoyimately six weeks ago
stopped at his hotel w ’
T . Ot know the identity of this man; that he questioned
hether she hed heard fram Harrison end she stated she
s where he is located. It is noted that the man friend

Guring the time of this interview was Special Agent..
. Nadela, which has been reported in a previous report,

A copy of this report is being forwarded to the Indiena-
polis office for their infomation. - S :

2
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(Copy,

- Police Dept. Mr. Egan..........
Northempton, Mass. , Mr. Foxworth ...
July 27, 1935. Mr. Barbo ...

“r. J. Edg.r Hoover, Chief, Mr. Keith oo
Zurcaa of Identification, Mr. Laster .........
U.2.Desertnent of Justice, Mr. QUiaB. oo
“aszinzton,D.C.

Your letter to the Chief of Police wes brought to my Kr. Trpey -.o.ooooo
etizntion today. I regret the fact that the fingerpriats I subicithMie Gendv.oooo
;ere noi in the opinisn of the experts of the bureau, suf: icently
rollzd At tne time the prints were teken Carter or Keade was 2rov
znd giving ~e all th- resistance he could offer. “owever I £:1t
at.r I not- tie mutilation of tae fingews, thet T h:id obteined in
the printc &1l of the patterns left on the fingers. I am somewhat
try.-led nos thut I did not submit to the buresu bett.r .riits for

I fe:l ce-tzin reuarks more rediculas vill be sublished in our local
scpers, reguriing my work in trying to identify CE.Carter.

Desr Sir,

esEInE I

Tt ie wafort vete t:et a men zey be so much coaviaced of his
gagiriority thet he can utler re.erxs of criticism publiczlly of the
.ervice rendered by the icentifics .io- bureau of tae U.S.Dep:rtment of
4 -~

ize. I huve exsress<d to the sg:nt of the deperiment who came o

zity to iavestigzte this cuse my personzl &p-reciation of t:e service

Y s reajered to us end also that the burecau ¢id fine workvith
“hi Jre-tly ;lensed in identlifing Czrter for us, £lthossh he
ot ileted nic fingeri. I cen reelize the vwork required to locev
the in & lerge Zile “he n the rints cah-itted ere lite those of
Cor vet when I re orted the mutiloiio: of the fingere to ny .
N +.31 it {
[O2 - A Lo Ve

I u¥now vhen the remeriis refered o in yuur Xetier e
Lue per.o: wio nele then wce aider the impre.sion it \

f.elon WS

n.t casagh to cuuse eny tro.ble enc that Tils izpres.¥on Reeigoboed from e
cisi-terpretutinon of & recark made by & man enga;ed in f%noerprint. vorke.
- VWY G aRY w TN
OV gnw AF Wt

P.rheps I chould not in my humble position ir}nc?ie colice

Zejertment . rite you regariing this case. But I am interested in

— mentification work and it wue through my efforis that this department
h-c been ia com.unication with the Bureeu. I wes also the arresting
officer in the case and was challenged to "Find out who I am" by Carter.
T ook up the challenge and worked alone until the bureau informed this
depertment thcot Carter was beade a criminsl. I mede every effort
pos:zible to ottain another complzint and higher bonds on this men,
but the coirt refused to grant it. Many thanks for your fine service.

2 e . D - Very truly yours, @ /)r'
G’("""":‘Q:U\El ;5% MB‘ *  /s/ Serg't. H.J.Kelly. 877/\?&/,—
Ve . A% aAA ] e o - § )

-r)
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7-576-8827
RECORDED
JJEs AMP, - Migust 7, 1935 7 e
Sergeant H. J. Kelly, ; . o ,
Police Departaent, - - i CL -
Northampton, Massachusetts. ‘ : :
v , Your letter of July 27, 1935 has been received, concerning the
T faking of the firgerprints of one Williax E, Neads, alias Charles
o E., Carter, T s o o o
A I am extremely grateful to learn of the efforts which you made
B 2 in endeavoring to obtaln proper finger fnpressions of this individual
e as well as to hove hir held in custody until some informatiom could
P be procured as to his identity. s e

The Burezu is quite apyreciative of the difficulty %hich you ex-
perienced {n taking Heade's fingeryrintis as an exanination by the =
technical experts of the Identification Division disclosed that these
{rpressions had beon obtliteruted almost beyond jdentification., Thé
fact that you recognized the mutilation was noted on the back of the
firgerprint card vhich was transeitted to this Bureau end it was for
th’s reason thet every effort vas made to effect & prom;t {dentifica-
tion of the prints.

I want to thank you for your courteous comsunication and to let
you know that the Burezu is fully appreciative of your position in

SVghe Rt R e
O T A IR A

this case.
;;*::" L ) ’ -
e .. Sincerely yours, .
. € ) . N K R
R S e , ot
= 74, mogar pocves | O D
) ) o R R
- - . Lm0 otEE T T e L
S o ' > John Edgar Hoover, = . = 7 -
B - ' :; Direotor, N
' . o -
= .
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Federal Bureau of Infestigation

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Blashington, B. €.

July 30, 1935,

152 ORANDUM FOR MR. Emmns.'lgf“b

In compliance with the request of
Yr. Newby, I an transeitting herewith & copy
of the oriminal record as appearing in the
files of the Identification Division of
Clarenceftaton, our file #FBI=25198, who is
probably identical with the C. Dofflubbard,
whose record Yr. Newby requested.

Respectfully,

L. C. Schilders.
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. P.0, Drawer 567 - S5 — <
3an Fraorcisco, Call ori:); [.@........é ’..'f. A
FEDERAL BUF S STUF i VESTI -ATHS

ﬁubb ﬂECORDED&mDEYED . July 27, 1036 1 ’935.'..51.
‘ U S DEPARTILLLT LR JUSTICE

;' 9, gy,

RV

MR

m%ﬂ")\“““

or'ccial Agent in Charge, . - ‘ ,

Jacksorville, Florida. AUGS }955 FILE
MY

Dear Siri Re: ALVIiKARPIS, with aliases - FUGITIVE,

1.0, #1218, ct al,

FDARD GiRG:GRER - Victim.
Yidnaping - Harboring and Obstruction
of Justice « Netional riroama Act e

On July 17, 1935, Inspector L’cCann. or tho San
Francisco Police Derartment, Lobbery Detail, ealled at this of: ice, and
advised that thrugh a confidential informent, who had possibly been in
Florida, ke had learned that a ran by the name of W homas, who, accord-
ing to the inferrant is an associete of the farpis - Barker gang, is
now connected in some way rith the doz races at thpi¥aden Race Track,
Zen Tra—cisco, Cnlifornia.

Inspcctor 1'cCann stated that he had determined .
thet Thomas, wrosc initials he did not possess, end his wife, Grace,
entcred California at Yuma, Arizona, 'ay 15, 1935, anvigkvfammu
Coupe, rotor ’“1,471.«.27l 1335 *'lorida licenso [m:aoaz. :

Ins cctor !'cCann rurtLor ad+iced that his in-
forant had told him that members of the Karpis « Zarker gang had rented
a touse from Thores, &n Viami, Floride, in November or Decewber, 1:34,
and furnisled him corsiierable {nforration cancerning the arrest of :.d-
ams, %andcll, and others, in connection with the Buresu's investigation,
e rurgested that this informent might have obteined these details from
newspaper accounts, or micht have beasn in L’iami. ilorida, at the time of
tlie investigction.

A rervie‘ “of the report of .,pecial Agent in Charge
J. ¥, 'anson, J’acx onville, -‘1orlda, dgted Tebruary "0, 1935, discloses
that arparently ¥r, end I'rs. L, %, Trozes cooperated with the Bureau dure
ing the tize the Investi:zation was belng cunductel at Liami, Florida, in
conncetion with this cese, and it dces not appeer trcm the rnu of this
orﬁeo that Thoras is wanted by thc Buremu, -

Inspector !'cCann advised that §f Thoras was wanted
bty the [ureau, his Detective wo.ld place him under arrest. Howcver, In-
spector 1'cCann was advisel that this individual was nct wanted,




3eAeCe ’ J‘C}:Smﬂuﬂ"zo

Fe stated that hie Detec:ives had Thomas unier surve!llance,
but to date h=d noticed nothing suspicious in his actions. Fowever, &
lirited surveillance would be ¢ ntinued, and unless furthcr informstion
wus obtained, “hones would not be talcn into custody by the San Fran-

cisco 1olice Depertmonte

LT No further action is being taken in connection with this mat-
ET ter by this office, unlees advised to the ccntrarys

Very truly yours,

JAY C, REQ'AN, i
Special Agent in Charge.

Q.Cs Burezus
¢.Co Cincinnatie.

RCAsISY
pe~er file
{7—330




Bitision of JInfestigation
3 S. Bepartment of Justice 3

Post Office Box 2118 Ce s
Detroit - Michigan™: . - i
July 30, 1935 - .. _

’
AN kX

'
e

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvenia Avenue at 9th Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C.

- Re: ALV'INOKARPIS, wa - FUGITIVE,
I.0. #1218; e} al;
EDVARD GEORGE - Victim
KIDNAPING

Dear Sir:

July 27, 1935, there aye enclosed herewith coples

of a letter written byl{Dolores Delaney to her
brother, Robert Delaney, the original of which has
been returned to Superintendent John J. Ryan, United
States Detention Farm, Kilan, ilichigan.

In accordanc; with Bureau letter dated

Copies of this letter are also being sent
to the St. Paul, Chicago, and Cincinnati Offices, as
instructed.

Very truly yours,

0.2 el lm

AALT:RES D. L. Nicholson
Enclosures Special Azent in Charge
cc-St. Paul

Chicago |~ . o 7 ?/7/ =y
Cincinnati gt J.a L . "-‘——«*/70 _
EGJL.

- - D o ‘;.t(‘()fDED 7’5 (_’é"’ ‘.N“?
f /73757 £330
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July 27-1935.

i T S e

Dear Bud, - SRR AR

Received your letter yesterday and was really glad to get it.
I got one from Mother the day before yesterday - it was awfully sweet, She
said she had watched the eclipse on the moon and had a crieck in her neck all
the next day. She said it served her right for watching *The man in the
moon",

1 got yours and Mugs cards and also one from Mother and one
from Babe. They were all sweet but Mumsy's had the most beautiful verse you
have ever read. I am enclosing a copy of it and I want you to show it to
Mugs, too. Thanks a lot for yours it made me feel swell and forget about
that money, Buddy, 'cause I can get along without it. You need it much worse
than I do.

Mumsy said in her letter that she was thinking about moving
in with you but she hasn't made up her mind yet. I hope she does as 1 am
coming to Chicego when I get out. Of course that's a long weys off yet -
but it will come some day. What a day that will be! We will really have
to celebrate. won't we, huh? 1 would love to have you, lMugs, Babe, Bobby,
and icother and Dad altogether them. I'd like to bave Frances, too, but I
guess that's the next thing to fmpossible. Do you think you and I could ever
mnage to get them all together in the same place - at the same time? It's
been & long time since that's happened, hasn't 1t?

I hed a letter from Mr. and brs. Karpis the second of the month
and answered it the next day. They said "Little Ray" has two teeth now and
more on the way. ihat do you think of that? Pretty swell, isn't it? He's
going to be a real man when he grows up. Just wait and see.

AR I was feeling pretty bad the first part of the month but I

S em feeling & great deal better now. I had a dresdful cold and sore throat.
% S You would think that after having my tonsils renoved three times that my

IS S tnroat wouldn't bother me any more. But it does 'cause they have grosn back

in esch time. That's rather a record - don't you think?

I hope you will be able to come and see me soon. It would
be grand to see you. BHes Mugs said anything about coming? She told me in
her last letter that she was coming as soon as her probation was up end that's
been quite awhile now. I haven't had a letter from her yet this month end
4f it doesn't come within the next four days I won't get it in this months
mail at all. Tell her to hurry, will you?

— V
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I am still working in the kitchen and in this hot weather
it's no picnic either.

’ That picture you sent me Ias‘éweet. The‘ejas, forehead and nose
looked like you but your mouth and chin has changed since 1 saw you - or was
that just the picture? - o S .

Mr. & Mrs. Karpis said they are going to send me some more
pictures of Ray Jjust as soon as those teeth that are on the way get here. I
can hardly wait to see how he has changed since I saw him. Do you think he
has changed much in the last few months? Just think - he will be six months
0ld the 1st of next month. Do you have any pictures of him at all? I do wish
you cou}d get one and send it to Mumsy. Every time she writes she asks for
one.- How sbout it - will you? Please.

How do you like Mr. & Krs. K ? They are pretty swell - don't
you think? What do you think of Emily (Mrs. Mewbold - Alvin's sister)?
Do you see them often? I have a picture here of Betty Jane Mewbold. Eave
you ever seen her? She is a cute little kid.

Well, goodbye for now, darling, and don't forget to write again
800D .

love - Dolores.

P.S. You haven't told me anything about your girl friend (or is it girl friends ?

(copy of card from lrs. Delaney)

ileres It Is.

e e

On Ly Daughters Birthday
Once there was a little girl
But somehow she was grown
R Until 1 scarcely recognize ‘
Ty The daughter I have known - . . - o .

And as birthdays come to greet her
I agm gending wishes true

To the bigger girl who used to be

The little girl called you. B
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BECORDEL bugust 7, 1935

Speciel 2gzent ia Charge,
 Chiengn, Illincis, )
Re: ALVIY KARTIS with allispes o
FUCITIVE, I. 8. #1218; BT ALj
EDtAKD GEONGE BEZYER - Vistime
Kidnepinge .

De:xr 8ir

Beference 1s mede %o the letter froa the Detroid
Office, dated July 3, 1935, i1 the sbove entitled ssse, with 4
wilek were tyansaitted coples of & letter written hy Dolores o
Doleazy to her brother, Robart Dealessy, coples of the letter
taviag aleo beon furaished to the offices indioceted Delow,

I¢ 1s noled {1 th- letter writte: dy Dolarese Delsney
th:t che ex-ects tc recelve & phatozriph of ler sen, Rey, who
{8 bainz cared for by the psreats of subject ilvia Karols,

Ia this conacction, it 1 Fuggested thet soan effort de mude
through the confilentisl informrnts rezldlng in tha ppirtoent
with the prrexts of Alvia Kerpis to sscertain the mzaner ia
wiich s:41 is st by Er. snd Kre, Joma Korpovics, wsith &
vicw to noazibly detecting =cil being seat to iivia Enrpls
Lroigh the medium of zoao relative. It ir pos:cible thet an
ttteast eill also be meds Lo zend shatogreohs of the bedy to
eubject Karple.

Yery truly yours,

Sk
;1 ~ ,;‘ "™
ST LT
N Jobn Bdgsr Roover, < ... o
Mreotore - - T
-~ S - s
- . o
L T ey o
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATlON .; 5o
p ;5=
:‘, . S
mg&.slomslmmxr CICINNATI, ONIO - rieno. 2-30"LFE
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE m?:urm REFORT MADE BY - ‘
BOSTON ,MASS. 7/29/35 7/22 to 7/27/35 © PAUL M. Pme

e ALmQK.:.BHs with elieses, FUGITIVE, I.0.

1/ 1218 et el. @ © | OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;

ED./ARD GEORGE BRELER - Victim. NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.

CHARACTER OF CASE g TTRAPING ; HARBORIIG

¥ §YNOPSIS OF FACTS: Williem Ej/heade escertained to have steyed at the Miles

Stendish Hotel ,Boston, on 5/20 end 5/21 and 6/28 to 7/1/35.
Herbert F%mmn states obtained release of Carter on bond
without knowing him to be Meade; admits previously knowing
Meade. Meade epparently held 1935 Oklahoma license plates
105A907. Meade not known at office of both "The Nerva" or
et the Bredford Hotel, Bostone Further leads set out,.

'« P -

REF CE; Report of Special Agent P. M. Plunkett* Boston, Mass., dated
7/20/35. 3 DN
(o s /‘,- A
DETAIIS: At the Roxbury Crossing Motor Mert, 3osto;n Mass this agent

contacted Charles Nenn, Proprietor, with reference to the .’mspection tag tbund
on the automobile of William E. Meade, as described in the report ot reference.
After a search of his files Mr. Nenn round thet this hed been issliied bF fiim to
C. E. Carter on May 21, 1935; that at the time of this issuance the automobile

had borne Oklahoma license plates 105A907¢ His files contained no other informa-

tion except that the car had been found to have fesulty brakes and that this had
been corrected at a cherge of $1.,00. 1ir. Nenn did not recognize the picture of

}eade displeyed to him and seid that he had a very vague recollection of the issu-

ance of this sticker. However, he said he had a strong impression that the car
was not a Ford.

At the office of the New England Road Builders Association,

agent spoke with Frederick Hoitt, Editor of "The Nerva", Mr. Hoitt stated that thk

magazine is published for the benerit of the New Englend contrectors end is dis-

trituted to every subscribing membery having no outside ‘sale. He statgd however,

o
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_Cocoanut Grove (a night club in Boston) where Sweeney hed given him the cash

" ' and requesting him to arrenge the ‘deteils at Northamptons . He states that he

S e e . Age: 38 to 40, - . . e

Lhoio F . - _Welghtzo 170 1bsevs 4. WF

S et L - BRI oO R B N S ¥

thet it would be relatively eimple to get & copy of this megpzine either ;,

from & subscribing contractor or by direct application at his office at et

89 Broad Street, Boston. Mr, Boitt was shown a photograph of leads as was . e
his secretary end only employee, - Neither of them recognized him nor 4id the _ .
files of the office show & listing of his pame as a contributor. - The agent-.
bes obteined enother copy of the May 4th lssue of "The Kerve® containing e RS i
1ist of the contractors mentioned in the report of mgennoj; _VThi's' copy is .
being retained in the ﬁgs'or the Boston Offices - S i S ,

.l .
e e TR

N LN taL .
R S B : ’

.,‘5; s
~ Mre. A. R. boyie, contractbr at 44 Perkfns,' Bostoxi,'"uheh contacted

by this agent did not recognize the photogreph of Meade end stated that out-

side of occasional telephone calls by magezine agents no one unknown tc him

has epproached him with any sort of proposition within jthe last six months.

This agent celled on Herbert ¥. Callahen at his office et 43 Tremont
Street, Boston. Mr. Callahen &s hes been previously stated is one of the out-
stending criminal Yawyers in this city. In reply to agéntts questions he
was most deljberate, He stated that he had mot known when he obtained the re-
lease of C. E. Carter that Certer was identicel with Williem E. Meads,: He -
denied that he hed received information concerning Meadets arrest from any saurce
except one. His activities he stated as follows: . ke Ty By s & G EaR

et i,
N

. X BNt . ‘

He hed been called at his home in the aftermoon of Seturday July
13th by one who introduced himself as Frank Sweeney who hed given him briefly
the story that C. E, Carter was under $200,00 bond at Northempton, Lassachuse
for improper registrestion of ‘en entomobiles At Sweeney's” request Callehan he
telephoned Northampton to verity this fact subsequently meeting Sweeney at t

and Trequeste a arrange for Carter's release. He hed ';r,ited the

~

cash to Jemes Mehoney, & Springfield, Mess, lewyer efter telephoning the latt

only heard thet Carter was identical with Yeade after his release. He stated
further that he has never done any previous business with James Mehoney nor
with Frenk Sweeney although he seys thet he has seen Sweeney at various places
in Boston previously. He stated that he wes unable to give any information
which would help locate Sweeney. Under persistent questioning he gave agent

e meegre description of Sweeney &s follows: -7 IS e T .

Toa- e

R
Lan e

‘: . Height: -5 feet 9 inchess

.
<
.
-

Yt

" “Does not wear glasses,
Smooth shavene'¢ ) w'-:
Y.

" He stated further that he has not

ression that Sweene:[_,_a—ﬂmuw\{_“ﬁ_%in__iﬂ__ﬁk |
Callahan did admit tha ' 5Ly _me

s Ihat this was
when Meede came into THE ‘ discuss the facts of B case in Floride penddny
against BIMIAVSIving his operation of & "conf ® gape. Cellehan refused to
- D - ’
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_discuss what Meede hed seid to hinm in thet connection and steted that he had
. dome pothing ebout that case, He stated that this was his only confact with
Williem E. Msade., Cellehan will be contacted further in the course of this
‘ investigation and questioned again hs to the details of this transaction since
- 4t is felt by the agent that his story is not true. It mey be moted here that
an independent investigation of Callehan es well es of Jemes Mehoney of -

Springfield in this connection is being conducted by the Boeton Oftice, the
facts or which will be set out in a aeparate report. L

: -

-‘This agent contacted Jack Dalton, employee of the mmrlesgate
Gerage, Boston, stationed at the Kenmore Hotel, Kenmore Squere, Boston. Delt:n '

had previously telephoned the Bureau Office thet he was acquainted ﬂth Meade
‘whose picture had appeared in the paperss On interview he stated that he re-
sides at 80 Wood Street, Mattapan and that in the course of his dutieés at N
the door of the Kenmore Hotel he had met Meads first om June 30, 1935 when -
Meade had asked him to get some girls and go on & perty with him. Delton . .
had said that he would make the arrangements if Meade would ‘supply the mney
whereupon Meade said thet money was no object and that he bad plenty of 1t. :
He gave Dalton no neme telling him that he could de reached at the Miles ..~

" Standish Hotel in Room 713 and that at that number he could ask for "Henry"
A week later Dalton had been called on the telephone by Meade who stated that
he was now at the Bradford Hotel in Boston. lMeade again requested Dalton
to make the arrangements for a party but Delton neglected to so because he was,

. somewhat suspicious of Meade's ability or intention to pay the expenses. He -
‘confirmed the identificetion from e photograph shown him by agent. He
stated further that epparently leadets main interests were liquor and
vwomen and that he spoke of 1little else except when he mentioned on the first
occasion that he was planning a rishing trip in New Hampshire as. soon as a

' companion arrived in Bostone . v vy @ e o

. e .y
O S <.

<

: At the Miles Standish Hotel Boston, agent interviewed

 Mr, Newton, manageres Mr. Newton had not been in his office on the occesion
of the first interview by this agent of Miss McDuffy, the Night Clerk, Nr.
Newton did not recognize the photograph of Nesde and at first stated that ,
his records did not reflect that eny C. E. Carter was registered at thet hotel,
Fowever, when the oc_gxmn:_go\fg%n_'lls werd checked it waa discovered that

. thet roopm had been occupjed by C. E. Certer whereupon a further search . -
showed that the papers in this connection had been filed. ineorractly under
the letter "D, . The registration card (in the possession of the Boston Of=-
fice) reflects thet_C. E. Carter registered at that hotel o '

~ wag @ssigned to Suite 7 t $3.00 a day an
A notalIdn on the register showed the total bill to be $9.10, the 10¢ or a

- telephone cell. Mr, Newton stated that the number called is no longer of
record since it is destroyed after the guest has paid the bill, The regis-
‘ter of the hotel elso shows a previous registretion for C. E. Carter on
Jay 20, 1925 when he had occupied Room 309 at 32 o0 & day. He had given his
address 6én this occaslon &s the Henry Grady Hotel, Atlanta, Georgiae,

occagion of June 28th he had writt es the Atlanta-Biltmore

Hotel, Atlanta,

e
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~ those gerages within the lest two months.. . .

~

Agent interviewed Bellboy Joseph Leonard at the Miles Standish
Botel, who recognized Meade's picture and stated that he hed seen & woman "~ =
go into Meade's room on five or six occasions, From her appesrance he . -
judged ber to be an ordinary hotel prostitute. He further described her-
es about thirty years of age; five feet seven inches in height, and
weighing about 125 pounds, blonde hair and blue eyese; § ,

‘Richard Snell, bellboy at the same place, recalled that he ha
shown Certer to his room and believes that Carter had only omne suitcase N
as becgage. He stated thet on one occasion & woman had been brought to the P
hotel by a texidriver, which woman he described es being five feet nine Xﬁ
inches, 150 pounds, of heavy build, black heir and aged ebout thirty-five.
Snell believes that this woman could be located through the taxidriver end ) 0\
states that when that driver appears at the hotel egain he will take his \?‘\\
puzber end phone it to this office. Snell has been contacted several times
sinoce but reports that he has not as yet seen the drivere ’ :

i S : g . v e

* .

ta Fohn J. Lundergen, Desk Clerk, also recognized Meade from his
photograph and stated that he believed Meade to be the owmer of a Rolls-
Royce Touring Car of faded send color with Georgie pletes which had been
perked near the hotel during the time that leade had been registered there
as C. E, Carter. Agent hes contacted garages in the vicinity of the liiles
Stendish but is uneble to find that eny Rolls-Boyce touring car was in

PO S ] FUSTRIRAE S .. S SRSV

At the Hotel Bradford, Boston, egent contacted Mr. Jemes B. - -
Wells, Assistant Manager. Y¥r. Wells searched through his registrations for
the months of June end July but was uneble to find eny record of lMeade's regis-
tration. The photograph of Meade wes shown tg both hotel detectives, to .-
the desk clerks end to bellboys of the hotel. None of them recognized him.
Further efforts are being made at the Bradford to locete the registration of
Meade under his other alieses. It is impossible to check at thet place for
the handwriting of this %ﬁ%kvidual since registrations after the departure
are filed elphabetically . = other previous registrations for the pest year.

- Sergeant Kelly of the Northampton, Mass., police has advised
this office that he has received a letter from Charlie Stalder of Mt. Gilesd,
North Carolina, which letter requests that the Northeipton police forward
a photogreph of tle Certer Tecently arrested in thet city to Stallery the
letter is dated July 16, 1935, and enclosed a self-cddressed stemped envelope
for reply. It mey be noted here thet C. Fine, & Springfield, Mass., ettorney,
is- seeking to recover Meade's automobile from the Northempton police end has
presented a bill of sele for the seme from Carter to James Mahoney the

- Springfield attorney mentioned previously. - The investigation of this phese

of instant case will be reported separately.

. For the information of the Atlenta and Charlotte orfices,
Williem E. Meade, as C. E. Carter, wes errested by the Northampton, Mass.,
police at Northempton July 12, 1935 on the charge of improper registration
of an eautomobile. While his identity wes still unknown he was released on

-4 -



* bond of $200.00 which he ‘has aubeequently deraulted. 'I'his peraon 1s - :‘f;' .
wanted by the U. S. ‘Marshel at Jacksonville, Florida for e bond for- R
‘feiture, by the U. 8. Post Office Department at New York ‘City and by

“ this Bureeu for questioning in connection with the Bremer case. His : .

" ‘slimses ere as follows: ' J. W. Reed; J. B. ‘Parker; John Henry Foster; * .
J. W. Barker; John H, Foster; Williem B. Mead; *Christ Kid"; J. H. Foster;
Edwin Elza Ceynor; E. E. Laird; Edward E. Geynor; %One Clark"; W. Elmer
Mead; W. E. Mead; Wmn. E. Mead; Williem Elmer Mead (#C-51004 PD, Chicago,

- I1l. ) Fug. Index. #5980, Bu, ‘!‘ile f52-28915, 0.0.° St. Paul‘ and 2. X. Gaynos

Request is being made of the Bureau today 'by the Boston Of- .
fice that photographs of Meade be forwarded for the uae ot theae ofi’icee.

‘ -

: UNDEVELOPED LEAIS THE BOSTON OH‘ICE will eontinne the invee- .
tigation as set out in the report gf refgrence. ce e R -
p. :‘1;,‘ . /~’M.L A Lttt “.*:)O'
Will re-interview Herbert !‘. Callahan for rurther detaila with
respect to the etory he gave agent on the occasion of hia riret queation- .

inge - . :

Will continue investigation at the Bradford Hotel in Boston
in an erfort to 1ocate Leade 8 registretion et thet place.

‘- R Y ’; PR P a,,. Kol e #teze v e e r‘-rfi .,.m?nr'.,u’

will continue erforts to 1ocate the woman or women vr.ith whom
lueade consorted while at the Mi].es Standiah Hotel. :

f-~u.',.-».« . TN
. 8 B ~

' - .'“ -?_,,,»-f.‘. i e -

- o 'I"n’E ATLAI’TA OHICE at Atlanta, Georgia wil.l conduct appmpriate ;
investigation at the Henry Grady Hotel end at the’ Atlanta-Biltmore Hotel -
for any ini‘ormation concerning William E. Meade. - ]

THE OKIAHOMA CITY OFFICE will investigate Oklahoma 1935 license
plates 1054907 for infomation :elative to William E. Leade. e

- m CH.JLOTI‘E OFFICE at Mt. Gilead North Ca:mlina will contact
' Cherlie Stelder, showing him a photogreph of Meade and obtain whatever '
information he mey have concerning that individual. FURIL O




July 29, 193, :
; anarpudthtnm- S *=576=-0790
- Puzitd 0o 118, @AYy T R
) Xdwrd O - Vietinmg,. . - oo
{ . Kidnaping. P I T O
, mum&mumwmmmmaunmn
I nomatbdvﬂhpwdthbmnulwmwwl'lm
Sy fairley will® smd ending "so I ean get Al N
L T : u—mo:.snunpmummw-mmmm
o signed G, B,*Bariere 3 |
B 26-6770 Co Exvelops addressed %0 Mr, Artlur Barter and postasrked
P=576-6770 D, One page latter 137 pencil om
ciay . Spocimens continued balow)

. . day 2y, 1935, - s
. - A LI -

" Cods Qastphering - ndemted writing

(Speotmens comtimsd)s T T el AW/

ons side of wiite with blue lines with lotier head "Post Office Bax 7, leaves=
worth, Eansas”, beginning “pear Dad I will anssp your most weloome letter”
end esigned Artinr Barkere - ' o o :
_ 7-576=8770 B, Ruvelope addressed to Mre Us B, Barker, unposinarted
with roturn registor Mo, 46928s . . < U0 .

e
L SO

On the first psge of the letter of the father, spocinan €770 B,
the word "thon" wus indented but t:1is was syparently Smadvertent irasuch as
4t 18 {n $he exact pluce end in the exnoct form of the word "$hon" which ocours
in the middle of the message on the first pagee

' . Fo hiddon messages were found 1# any of ¢hs letters and the letters
will be r_omrnod as soon as they are photogruphed. ~ .

' - v . - s e
L. .- o, HE L W T- .

2-Xansas Ci%Y ...  ppCORDED & INDEXED
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July 50, 1936,

[ 7-576- 6732~

gEcORPEY  goes1a) Agant tn Charge,
Kansag City, Missouri,

Res Alvin Karpis with aliases - Fugitiw,
I. 0. 1218, ot alj Edward C, Bremer -
Vietim; Kidnaping.

Dear Sir:

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office
in connection with the above entitled matter and received in -

the Bureau July 29, 1935,

Véry truly yours,
ﬂ . 80.. Nv-wvv :

John Edgar Hoover,
Director. ‘

Enclosure: 7989841,

T 7 ¢c - Chicago, 0
: Cinoinmtd,
8t, Pmul,

—— N
Paan)
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Bigision of Inrestigation
31 8. Brpartment of Justice

P. 6. Box #2344
Boston, Mass.

— July 30, 1935

Director,

Federal Buresu of Investigetion,

U. S. Departuent of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th St., N. We,
washington, D. C.

o
Re: ALVIYN KARPIS, with aliases, FUGITIVE
¢ I. 0. 1218, et el.
EDWARD GEORGE BRELER, Vietim ,
KIDNAPING; HARBORING; O3STRUCTION OF
JUSTICE; NATIONAL FIREARS ACT.

Degr Sir:

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent
Paul }%. Flunkett at Soston in the ebove entitled case deted
July 29, 1935. It will be noted that it is stated in this report
that photographs of subject lleede will be forwarded by the Buresu
to tre offices et Atlanta, Georgia end Charlotte, North Carolina,
Further information relative to lMesde is contained in a report by
the seme esgent deted July 20, 1935.

It is therefore requested that the photogrephs
of eade be forwarded to the offices at Atlanta and Charlotte
for their use in conducting the investigatiom.

R | e N
e ¢ K
Q. ). b ez
C. D. McKEAN

Special Agent in Charge.
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(AN

- RENIGY ) :
7-57=6833 T
“ l‘. . (_' _August 3, 19350 L ’f; ” .
Epecial Agent in Charge, -
Boston, Masscohusetise
.RE: ALVIN KARPIS with allapes -
FUGITIVE, I, O. #1218, et al} _
e _ EDRARD GEORGE BREXER = Victiamj N
; : A> . . ‘ . v—:::

In response to the request contalned in your letter
dated July 30, 1935, there are being forwarded hesrewith, and -
to each of the offices indicated below, photographs of Willias
E. Mecde, who was arrested at Northampton, Haceachuzetts on
July 13, 1935 and released before his identity could be estabe . .
lished, as reflected in the report of Specisl Agept Pauvl M, o
Plunkett, dated July 29, 1935 = . R .

It is noted thet e cop} of your letter was not fur-
nished to the offices indicated belowe ‘

Very truly yours,
John Edgar Hoover,
Directors

Eacl, in5621 . '

CC - Atlenta S S
Charlotte e o vt AN
Cincinnati O e

. Chiesge - . - Lo T
- v : .
t




D July 27, 1986 | e LR
| ALVIZ KARPIS with allases-Fugitive, Ze Os %-575-0TR
.-." ium. . R X S ‘g' W.'\"".’l",’i . c : -’. 1Y ’:_ . <

ED¥ARD 0, BROIR-Victimg o B :
XIDMAPINDe 7 . - LT T e
Se o435 Ae Po Co fired eartrilge ¢ ol 2

!P.‘SMDQC. rired dullst, e Y e '
Yo 48 L. T Co ullst eOY®, - I P ’ .

1= 380 As P, Tired eartridge sase recoversd Wy Patrolman P, MoCormick
1~ 48 A, P, C. bullet eors Fecoversl by Offieer Gapinski,

1= 45 A, Po C. Dullet eore recovered by Officer
p
1=

A}

Fisning.
A5 A. P, Co fired dullet, xecoversd at 201} South Halstesd Street.
fired bullet, recovercd by Walter Keim, .

Chiongo Burcan 0ffies,

v/as/s8. ; S
Balltstie - |
. ’ B - .. .
All of the adove apoétuuu Rave dee
park of the individual weapon from which they were fired have been scpared
with all specimous of tueir respective types rocovered frow scenes of erimes
and rmaiutained but no fdentification was made, The lecf bullet eorss bore no
104ividual marks by shich they might be fdentified with the guns from which
thoy were fired, - = Ye poL ST .

Furthor ccuparison will bo wsle with all teat specizens froa
recovered guns of the types yepresenied by these specirwns and a supplexentary
report will be subzitted in & fow days,

1-Bureau .

Z~Chitago

1<3t. Faul

1-Cineinaatd 4 o

X«Qbe’mtorv' | L RECCPDEY 7 < 7 é 5 62’3 C / -

o (COLRAL 70 0

Avee 13 L gl
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BEOORD?:)-— S 7 b - (0 5'3/4
Bpecial Agent in Charge, o e

Chisago, Jllinois,

Re; ALVIH XARPIS with alimses-Fugitive, 1.0.
#1218, o4% al.g
RWARD O, !R!HERJVtctllj
KIDRAPING. s

Dear Sir:

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office
in connection with the above entitled matter and received in
the Bureau July 23, 1935,

Very truly yours,

&.Nwww

John Edgar Hoover,

Director.
Enclosure: FoL24TLe o
80~ St. }’ﬂl : . . .
Cincinnati




Copy of teletype message sent to SAC, ‘St. louis, 7=31-35, at 11:15 A M,

‘.

- PH D  TAG MENTIONED YOUR WIRE LAST NIGHT ISSUED
LT 4*gos FINNEGAM AMBASSADOR HOTEL MIAMI BEACH FLA FOR
DODGE \EROUGHAM ENGINE NO SDR 58944 FLORIDA TITLE ISSUED
SAME PERSON. ADVISE IF ANY ADDITIGNAL INVESTIGATION
) Dmmm. ‘ '." ) .-
- CT ALT,
ERD B n
PLEASE REPEAT MOTOR NUMBER ' - ' y
SDR 58944 ’ S SO s -
. S Y avER
- S - \C"'f & '§~~.‘=’:‘:’. 9
[¥%] A t3 I %
HOLD PLS & - wh P 8
= O ". ..:f’h.'m\‘.\ A»-‘r‘c’:' m
: NS 3,..\» -
- TN N e e
NO MORE INVESTIGATION RECESSARY SO —

END

CLEAR

Cincinnﬁtj: 5

- -

Jax File 7-24.:

B ERSY S B




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER a
PIRECTOR L "‘f"} “~ T;‘:: - f
31- g. gwﬂ Df gmﬁtz gz CinzT eermeees )
’W e Coloy creimaenns
Bash B' C EETTE Bt DAL SRS
REN:BN . July 29) 19350 E TE, TIIER eeeaenees
: LTI
g i s § :
oo MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRFCTOR, A
S RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, ‘
T g FUGITIVE, I1.0. #1218, et |
= ¢ EDVARD GEORGE BREMER - Victim; Tl |
e KIDNAPING, © Vo

.are

: During the week ending July 27, 1935, u;%urn

yautomobile, reported to have been occupied by individuals
resembling Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell, at Cleveland,
Ohio, was traced to individuals identified as reputable
citizens of Albany, New York.

The informetion furnished by informant John
Hagan has been thoroughly investigated by the Kansas City
Office, with negative results.

Respectfully,

ae

R. E. Newb

‘, o4 c e —_ —
< . rrcorpED & NDEXED | / T/ / LT é
R : . T .
& : fo .. ST I LI S ;
pon 03T -0 hwu 19935 L«
Nng ,

—— % -

et e Wy Rt IR S MR AT TR e e e T VTR AR T e v T
CALEUEN AARICRERIRE 2 Nie -SRI e e X -~ . -

-
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RECORDED
‘=CEIVED &
o INDEXED
5 O Wﬁr; Post Office Pox 4907, |
:f:::‘};,-,“‘ "‘“'"3,,:‘(";7/. Jaek‘lpﬂilh. noﬂ“. !
GoioE) RHE T ' Urp | Juy:, 185,
el D g |
| 700 Spesial Agent i Chares, T :
%07 B4 Louts, Mo. S STy /A5 W ‘
AUE 371335/ o | - 7

Dear Sir:- RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,
FUGITIVE, 1.0, ﬂ.ZlO; ot do
. XD :ARD GEORGE 8Rm - Vietim.
KIDRAPING. _

In reply to your telegram of July 30, 1335, requestiag %o
be sdvised the type of ear snd party to whom 1935 Florids license
No. 45251 was issued, we forwarded a telet this morning sdvi
that the teg mentioned was issued to Jos. rs {should Zimne-
gan), Ambassador Hotel, Miami Beach, Tlorids, for, Broughem, Motor
No. SDR-58944, end that Florida title had been issued to the sems persom,
requesting to de advised whether you desired additional investigetion.
S{multeneous with the dispateh of thie teletype your Office informed
that no further investi-ation was pecessary.

Tith reference to the aforementioned tag, please be edvised -
that on April 22, 1935, telegraphically the Chicago Office requested
the Jsekeonville Office to ascertain the identity end reputation of the
oxner, and make of esr to whom Ylorida 1935 license 45251 wes 1ssued.

At that time the Chicago Office was advised that investigation
disclosed that J. D. Finnegan was & Chicago gemtler, residing at the
ixbescador Hotel, Kiami Beach, Floride, from Fovember, 1934, to Jenuary,
1935; thzt he was last employed as a dealer in George Carter's gemtling
plece and bar st Miami Beach, and that he returned to Chicago abtout the
let of April, 1935, address in latter city unottsinsble; that {n Kieami
he tore a good reputation among gamblers, with no police record &nd was
reputed to de an acquaintance of Willl “Rerrison, amd other hoodlums,
but not believed associated with Herrieon or others in this mob. He
has a wife and one ehild in Chicago. - ~° R SRR

ke 150 advised the Chicego Office that 1935 Florids tag

£5251, was issued for the Dodge Brougham qfo:mntionod. A

BN

" Yory truly yours, R

. AUG5 1935

ec - Buresn
‘Cincinnati, - ‘' R. A. ALT,
Chicago. : Special Agent in Charge.

AIR M:]L - SPECILL DELIVERY,

< -

Taw 8. 0. BA .o
S R A AR B
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Form No. 1

THiIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CI-NGIWTI . OHIO

‘[',' . o B
v '}
]

¢

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORT MADK AT

. DENVER, COLORLDO

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REFPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
7-28=35 7=12.35 X, P. GUINANZE ™

A rme U
7}/ ALVIK KARPIS

DR. JQSEPH P

YUILLI o

HARRY-C4PB71l, with allases, I.0. 1236
with aliases, .0, 1238

cranacren or case KIDNAPING
HARBORING OF FUGITIVES
OBSTRUCTIOGN OF JUSTICE
NATIONAL FIREARMS ACT

b"ith alisses - FUGITIVE I.0. 1218
LW0RLN, with alieses, I.0. 1232

’r:'nm,
wILLIAL T LHARRISON,
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: NYRTLZ “RATON, with alieses,

T SAshTa)
REFERZIICE:

DITAILS:

th aliases, I.0« 1239

I.0., 1241; ot al,

EDARD GEORS. -=Victim

G:¢Reynolds npt known at Cesper, WyOe,
unless the JJReynolds referred to is

N=
o ¢ A. T#Davis now confined in the Wyoming
2. ) ¢  sState Penitentiary, Rawvlins, Wyoming,
it} fi  or another person, name unknown, who
s t—':' was associated with Cempbell at Casper,

Wyoming, end who wes subsequently ar-
rested with Cempbell at Oklahoma City
on a robbery chargee

)
V4
g

\)
3.
L
v

Pe R .',),-'}' S
N ;‘r-! it (
DTN

Report of Specisl Agent S. L. Fortenberry, Detroit,:
Michigen, deted June 27, 1935, : T,

- D
o o
- \-/}J RS
Y ST
BRI
! o

-

4T CiSPIR, WYGLING

none of them with the exception of Undersheriff Owens,

Special Agent Shiley contected Sheriff R. Jack Allen, Undersheriff
Bob Owens, and Captain williem Dave Miller, Casper, Wyoming, and

hed any re-

collection as to any Je Reynolds ever having been at Casper, Wyominge.
Undersheriff Owens advised that he fainily recalls a man having -

been in trouble at Casper in 1928, and,

if his memory serves him,

this man's name was Reynolds. He further advised that

this perty,

— -
APPROVED AN SPECIAL ASENT
ronwuoﬂg - e CHARSE

AUG 1

1935

AUG 2 143%

5. 5. SOVERNNENT PRINTING OFFICE V8084 \ }

e e

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
- 7- - :”?3 Z
corifs oF THIS REFORT I« S
3=-Bureau 1-Detroit "
‘2-Cincinneti  2-Denver _ (g® AUG -1 v,
2-Oklahoma City ﬁ&"‘o A . anaw
poe s B Ao
~StePau \ - v"
30 ° A \'eq\aﬂ'/{\)\|
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if his name were Reynolds, got in trouble along with Harry Campbell
in this cese, when they robbed the Prestolite Compeny at Casper, and
that they fled from Yyoming to Oklehoma City, where they were picked
up after a robbery at Oklahoma Citye.

Undersheriff Owens further advised that the party with whom Cempbell
was at that time could be further checked by setting out a lead for
the Oklehome State Penitentiary, es both parties received substantial
sentences for their crime in Oklahoma,

It should be mentioned in this connection that J+ Reynolds is one of
the aliases used by Ae T. Davis, now confined in the Wyoming State
Penitentiary, Rawlins, Wyoming, who is said to be closely acquainted
with William J. Dainerd with aliases of the Weynap case. When intere
viewing A. T. Davis in regard to the Weynap cese, Agent asked him

if he were ascquainted with Harry Cempbell and he advised that he 4id
pot know who he was, nor did he know Karpis. This, it is thought,

is a gross exsggeration, but Ae Te Davis refused to divulge eny in-
foraetion concerning Kurpis or Ceampbell and stated that they were too
nbig shots" for him, 3 - . e

Ceptein Williem Miller, Casper Police Department, advised thet he had
been working on the Bremer case since Agent lann had contacted him
some time in the early part of 1935, and that he hed received informa-
tion from en informant, whoz he did not care to neame, that Kerpis and
Campbell were essociated with e Jirmmie Lovewell of Cody, Tyoming.
Captein iiller had 1little informetion in regerd to this other then
the fsct that his informent hed told him thst, in all probability,
Lovewell would know something in regerd to Kerpis' end Ceapdbell's
ectivities eround Casper, Tyoaing. Captein Killer further stated
thst Lovewell works for & refinery at Cody, Wyoming, and that he,
17iller, could not suggest any one to contact there who might be ac-
quainted with Lovewell.

Sheriff R. Jack tllen, Undersheriff Bob Owens, end igent called on
irs. Sulliven, Postmistress, Zvansville, Wyoming, which is a little -
#ovn esbout two miles east of Casper. krs. Sulliven hes been frequently
contacted by Agents of this office in regard to onme Oscar Felt, with
whom Sheriff Allen stated that Kerpis and Campbell steyed while they
were there in August and September, 1934, This matter is covered by

e previous report made by this office,

«2-
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Sheriff Allen further stated that a short time ago Pelt left for
pDetroit, Michigan, under the presumption of going to0 his mother's
funeral there. Sheriff Allen advised that in view of the fact that
Karpis and Cempbell are believed to heve connections at Detroit, he,
Allen, wes suspicious of Felt and did not believe he was going %0
Detroit for the purpose asserted, Sheriff Allen advised thet he im~
medietely got in touch, at thet time, with Special Agent in Cherge
Newman, who was in charge at thet time of the Denver office, and
thet he supposed Newman covered the matter through the cooperation
of our Detroit office, In this connection it is noted that Oscar
Felt was interviewed in petroit by Special Agent Meekins in April,
1935,

Captain Miller also advised the writer that he had heard a perty
bregzing on the street one evening about having been in a fight

with Herry Cempbell., Captezin Killer edvised that he appeered to be
dicinterested in the matter at that time es he intended to meke a-
thorough check in a more discreet manner, This perty's neme, Cap-
tein Miller stated, was Ae We Westbrook, end witnesses 1o the alleged
f£icht were supposed to be Pat Gillhan, Red Fonda, and Paul Lowrie,
all pire linemen eround Casper. Ceptain Miller advised that he would
1ook into this matter and no .doubt have some informetion for the Den-
ver office the next time an sgent is in the vicinity of CasperTe

UNDEVEZLOP=D LEADS:

778 O¥LAHO %4 CITY OFFICE at Oklatome City, Oklahoma, will determine

from the Oklshoma City Police Depertment the name of the party who
was piczed up in connection with the robdbery with Subject Campbell,
and will furnish the Denver office with the name, deseription, crim-
inel record, and latest information rezerding the wherecbouts of
this individuel, It is noted that the criminel record of Campbell
shows he was errested at Tulsa, Oklahoma, and it may be thet the
{nformstion above refers to Cempbell's arrest at Tulsa, Oklahome
rether then Oklahoma Citye -

THE DEVER OFFICE, will keep in contect with the Police end Sheriff's
office at Cesper, Wyominge - o . ‘

At Cody, Wyoming, will make"a prober contact to obtain further infor-
mation regarding Lovewell and any associates he may heve had,
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£~ MEMORANDUM POR ALL SPRCIAL AGENTS: '

W

The following tohfﬁo was today reseived from the Clsveland office:

4

PHONE INFORMATION RECEIVED TO THE EFFECT THAT SUBJECTS KARPIS
AND 0N N POSSESSION OF 1935 AUEURN SPEEDSTER BOADSTER
OOLOR ELACK WITH NICKEL PLATED PIPES OUTER HOOD THIS CAR
REGISTERED UNDER NAME OF NORMAN C 184 BOHR AVENUE OR STREET
BUFFALO HEW YORK, KNDEAVORING T POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION
OF SUBJECTS IN CONNECTION WITE SAID CAR. BUFFALO AND PITTSBURGH

Pending Cleveland's offorts to sffeet & positive identification
with reference to this car, this matter should be kept strictly oone
g4dential by you, but I desire that you, of eourss, during your
travels and investigative wrk, be on the alers with reference $o
thise :

. Very truly yours,

H. H, REINECKE,
Special Agent in Charge.

¢¢ Bureau

Yorton
Lorry
Jones

Wymn .
Van Lendinghanm , ’ L i
‘ D1 - ’ e T
— o Jobhnson - ’
. 0'Connell
McCrath
Costello

Thitely
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" UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIONZ © °
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Form No. 1 E_ﬁ R A ',\\’__..y‘"‘;g, m
THis CASE ORIGINATED AT GINCINNATI, OEIO . S ruzwo 'y.ég} :‘
REPORT MADE AT: T 77 | ‘oare wime saoe: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REFORT MADE BY: o ,k .
Chicago, Dlinois | ¥/31/s8 v/26/35 C, JENKIRS CT:FVY
vme: ALVIN Is, with .1‘1&.0!,‘ 1400 1218=FUGITIVE;| cramacTsn or case: - o s
DR, J'gSEPH POMORLN, with aliases, I1,0. 12323 KIDNAPING; HARBORING ARD OBSTRUO»
i ANPEELL, with aliases,l.0. 12363 WILLIAM TION OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL
OWEAVER, with eliases, 1.0, 12383 WILLIAM Jo FIREARMS ACT, :
& FARRISON, with aliasss, Is0s ; 3
? [
with aliases, I,0, 2141; ot 8l, EDWARD GEORGE . - o .
OBRERMER = Victime | L T
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: : o RN
Fames Briggs, Kenneth Finkle and Walter Castell, SJ0F .
- all connected with the Colonial Hotel, Sterling, =:==- ., e
¢ - I11inois, were shown photogreph of subject Charles - Y &
Carroll and all declared that same was pot & likee '« WF 70 S
pess of the man who registered at said hotel as N e T
W.E.Winter, - o N
: P F3sone

tLoiS=0U7
REFERENCE: : .
Bureau letter dated June 24,1935.
R PP UL S PR R SC S R A ST A A Sk o b s R W
DETAILS: o o -
A photograph of subject Charles Carroll was shown to James -
Briggs, son of the proprietor of the Colonial Hotel, Sterling, Illinols,
Kenneth Finkle and Welter Castell, clerks at the seid hotel, all of whom
stated that the said photograph was not a likeness of the man who registered
at the hotel es We E, Wintere * o e e e
James Briges stated that his fether ¥, Do Briggs, is in Montana

~ on a vacation and will be absent for enother month, His address is cere

veranse  of D,A,Galt, Dillon, Montanae

In view of the fact that the three persons above {nterviewed,
advised that Carroll was not the man who registered at the hotel, no

. lead is8 being set out tto‘__have Fo Do Briges interviewed at Pingn, .
) Montenas -, - y "7,*': ‘ o i"-":»’i N . ‘ . -~ “ P .
- v . .-~ PENDING ..
. B A R R " nonorwnmm nesc saces

I

?- Cincinmati ' AUG 2 A‘M. JACIETED:
2 - St, Paul
2 ~ Chicagp

PV N Ny R T Ml

73034




3L S. Bepurtment of Fstice

Post Office Box 2118
- Detroit - Liichigen
July 31, 1935 . =,

Director

Federsl Bureau of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice
Fennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. W.
%ashington, D. C. °

Re: ALVIN KARPIS with alieses, FUGITIVE
I.0. #1218; ep al;
EDJARD GuORCEVBRMLER - Victim

Kidnaping
Dear Sir:
In accordence with Bureau letter deted July 27,
1535, there are enclosed herewith copies of a letter written
by Dolore Delaney to her sister, largaret )felaney, the orizinal

of which hks been returned to Surerintendept John J. Ryan, U.S.
Detention arm, 4 lan, ldchigan.

Copies of this letter are also being sent to the
St. Paul, Chicago, and Cincirnati Offices, as irstructed.

Very truly yours,

,@A”W

ALIIRUS D. L. Nicholsam
-~ bnclosures F’ L Special Agent in Charge
cc-3t. Paul -
Chicago Iy,
Circinnati ///‘"’/
- ,’;,
' \ RECORDE’D -
o = LY é iéi
IND "‘TD' t 6 A
‘ ~[.i . "IV"' N
IEGG 1935 ‘ AU 2 ‘,;55 .
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copy copy
Monday - July 29 - 35.

Dear bMugs,

Well, darling this is an anniversary for me, I have been
here four months today and only have fourty more to do. I don't know why
I feel so funny lately - getting the short time fever = I guess = ha! hal
It doesn't seem like I have been here so terribly long in one way - but
in another it seems like a young lifetime.

Say, Marge, were you up here to see me? They called me up
from downstairs and asked where you had been probated from and naturally
I told them Alderson. They said then that I wouldn't be allowed to see
you 'cause you had served time. Isn't that awful? I'm goirg to see what
I cen do sbout it later but right now nothing can be done. I thought pro-
bably you had been planing on coming to see me and that was why you hadn't
written. Then when they called and asked me that - I wes almost sure. W%as
I right? :

I got ¢ sweet letter from llumsy and it rather looks like
she has it in mind to move to Chicago after all. I told her I wished she
would - at least by the time I get out of here - tcause I want to go there
and I would sure like to be with her, too. Don't you think it would be nice
if us kids end nother could finally get together - at least in the same town.
iiaybe we mizht evern fiddle around enough and get Dad there, too. (I be-
lieve in miracles) You have heard that song, heven't you? Well, it's my
nthere soug™ now. vhere there's life there's hope - but there's not much
life left -

I wrote to Bud and sent him a copy of the verse fram the
birthday ard ifumsy sent me. I want you to read it 'ceause it's really beau-
tiful. It mede me feel like crying - and if I hadn't forgotten how I pro-
bably would have. Your card end Bud's were really sweet end it made me
feel so good to kmow that you recerbered. I got one from Babe - a fortune
telling card - There.is a little wheel, with &n arrow on it, with letters
around it - you turn the wheel until the arrow points to the letters in
your name - kiore fun! Here is how mine goes - D - Don't do it! (I don't
know what) O - others admire you = L - Legal mtter of importance (I can't
insgThe what) O - same as other 0 = R = Rainbow will follow storm (Let's
hope so) E - Eventually you'll succeed (that's another thing we'll hope
for) S - Success be yours (When?) Isn't that & swell fortune. I hope
it's right. Here's yours - M = Mysterious adventure (what's that, honey?)
A - & bright future looms ahead (I'll pray for that, Mugs) R - Rainbow
follows storm (You and I both) G = Go slowly - sharp curve ghead! (Careful
Mugs) A - same §s before - R - same - E - eventually you'll succeed (We

on .. STBOYED I /7 Y4
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seem to have about the same) T - This is your lucky month (Isz it?) You

can tell Bud what his name memns. All the letters in his name are allready
here except the B and that means - Beware of a Blonde - tell him not to
forget that. - ' : S

: Mr, & Mrs. Karpis wrote to me the first of the month and
said that they hadn't seen or heard from any of my family for quite awhile,
: #hat's the matter - not interested? I do wish you would stop over there
s once in awhile Mugs and see how things are. When Bud wrote he said he hed

e been over - that was after I heard fram Mr. Karpis.

How about those pictures you were going to send me? I am
trying to wait just as patiently as possible but I do so want to see if
you have changed any. I want to see if Dick looks the way I remember him,
too. How about sending me a few scenery pictures, too. I am developing
an awxfully good imagination and I figured I eould look at them and imagine
myself there - wherever it is. Take some in Jackson Park and on South v
Shore Drive. - - '

Have you heard any kind of news lately? Write and tell me
anything you krow, will you? Haven't heard anything new in so long - it's
gtiful. '

. b What have you been doing lately? Do you go to any dences?
I esked Mumsey if she did and she said she hedn't gomne hardly eny place
since she went to see you at Madison. I do wish she would snep out of it
and try to enjoy herself some. That is enother reason I want her to move
( to Chicezo. I figured you end Bud might be able to help her. Hey, have
- " you and Dick fixed anything up yet? I sure would like to know if you're
g really planing on being lirs. Dick, or what?

R UL S
T
X}

I am making some rompers for Ray. They aren't so terribly
nice but I want him to wear something I heve made for him. I don*'t know
when I will be able to send them to him or amything but I think they will
let me send them Christmas. I am meking them for a year old baby so 1
guess that will be just ebout right.

e

_ _ Pat says to say "hello™ end asks how you are. She hasn't
been feelirg well lately at all. You remember I told you she had an oper-
ation - well = that is hurting her and she gets samearful cremps. She's
in-pretty bad shape. . : ..

B " We have twenty girls here now and when I eame there was
only thirteen besides myself. We are filled up now but one of the girls
is going home & week from Wednesday. She's done a three year sentence

-2-
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and is she excited! Boy, I don't blame her I would be , too. I don't
think I could eat or sleep or anything. Helen is the next to go then.
She goes in September - the latter part. I think she has the short time
fever, too. Seventeen of the girls in here will leave before I do and
there will probably be a bunch of others come in and go out between now
and thene. ’ - '

What kind of a place do you live in? Why don't you send
me a picture of that, too? Does Dick still have the same car he had when
I sex him? I think it was a roadster, wasan't it? Send me pictures of
everything and anything, will you? This looks more like a questionaire
than a letter but there are so many things I want to know.

Has Mumsy told you that Frances wasn't so well? It made
me feel so bad to hear that 'ceuse Fritzie has never had eny real happiness

and I want to do sametning for her when I get out. I do hope it won't be
too late. ' '

Don't forget the pictures. I want Vynona to see what you .
look like.

Goodbye for now and write soon.
Loads of love.
/sizsned/ Dolores

P. S. Give Ray a kiss for me. - a big one.
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- 3264 Post Office Building »
D saw New Orleans, Louislana.
August 9, 1935.

Special Agent in Charge,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,

Res WILLIK | asess /
FRED Souf s HAROLD B3 McBRSDE}
RGE SWPCARREL}

. mm-’
DER; EDTAGPOERANBITT;

Dear Sirs

Captain Malone, of the New Orleans Police Department, early on the
morning of July 25, 1935, telephonically advised me at my residence that he
had arrested the above entitled indivicual whom he suspected of being Harry

o Campbell, of the Brem-r Kidnaping case, or someone closely allied with the

subjects in thet case.

The writer proceeded to the New Orleans Police Department, Detectives!
whe Headquarters, and there interviewed subject Frederick Bombard, wh advised that
i thst was his correct name; that he was born at Ware, Massachusetts, on February
RO Y 2/, 1903, He stnted that “e gervei in the Massachusetts State Reformztory as
Ol Ll Frederick Bombard, #22941, and his photograph and fingerprint classification
ST were found from this institution at the New Orleans Pollce Department, which
a4 are icentical with those of subjects Subject Boumbard states that he served 1n
3%52;-”3 the United States Benitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas, £39727, as William Baker,

on a Dyer Act charge from El Paso, Texas, in October or Rovember 19303 was re-—
leased during Jenuary or February 1932 or 1933. Frederick Bombard states that
he was in Florida about the time that Karpis and Barker were known to have been
there and claims that although he had no connection with these individuals he
was informed that he was wanted for questioning, He stated thet he appeared in
Washington, D. C. for personal interviex with Honorable Homer Cummingsy that at
Washington, D. C., he was referred to, he belleves, Inspector E. E, Tamm for
interview. Frederick Bombard admitted a larceny sentence in the State of Kansas
and states that he served time in the Kansas State Penitentiary at Laneing,
Kansas, as M. Snyder, and while there, for a time, was a cell mate of subject
Karpis., He denled having any connections with or information concerning any of

the Bremer kidnaperse

— - Frederick Bombard stated that he msy be wanted in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, for Embezzlement of Government Funds, as he had been an informant
for the Narcotic Department there and had skipped out with a certain amount of

cul;::\g:;l J;o use for 'b%'m:DED 7 —,57*é~: {: ? f{rg‘j
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Arrangensnts were made with the New Orleans Police Department to detain
thh individual until advice is received fram the Bureau relative his id-ntity
and vhethor he is wanted.

I am transmitting with Bureau copy of this letter ome set of fingere
prints of this individual arrested at New Orleans, Louisiana, PD §25494, on July
26, 1935, as Harold B, MoBride,

Description of this individual is as follows:

Nanes FREDERICK BOMBARD, with aliases =

Ages ) 32 (Born Ware, Massachusetts, 2-24-1908)
Heights 69"

Weights 151 pounds

Build; Slim

Eyess Blue

Hairs Blonde = thin on top.

Complexions Florid A

Occupations Gambler and dealer,

This individual, as William Eaker,in New Orleans Office of Origin
FNational Motor Vehicle Theft Act case, New Orleans File 26-1791, was sentenced
at E1 Paso, Texas, on October 9, 1931, to serve twenty months in the Loavenworth
Penitentiary for violation of the Fational Motor Vehicle Theft Act.

This individual did not have an autamobile in his possession while at
New Orleans, Louisiana,

A telegram was direoted to the Bureau on July 25, 1935, requesting
advice whether this individual was wanted, The Bureau was furnished arrest
mmbers and fingerprint identification. Bureau teletype message of the same
date indicated that this indi vidual was possibly identical with Milton Snyder,
mentioned in Detroit Bureau Office letter dated July 21, 1934, on the John
Dillinger case, copies of which were furnished all field offices. This teletype
nessage indicated that subjeot as Harold B, MoBride, was sentenced lMarch 6,

1935 to eightcen months, suspended sentence, placed on probation for five years,
for absconding with evidence funds im a Narocotlec Bureau case at Philadelphia,
Pernsylvania, but that no Wanted Notices were posted against the record of this
subject in the Identification Divisiom.

The Philadelphia Bureau Office teletype mossage of July 29, 1935,
advised that the United States Probatiom Officer at Philadelphia would oontact
the United States Probation Officer at New Orleans, Louislana, with a view to
havifig“subjeot held as a_Probation Violator, and that the United States Probation
Officer at Philadelphia ldviud that he would handle the matter in its entirety.

Arrangements were made with the New Orleans Polioe Department to hold
subject under a wagransy charge pending aoction of the Probation Officer at
Philadelphis,



In conversation with Frederiock Bombard, who recently has been using
the name of Harold B, McBride, it appears that he has been working as a gambler
and house man in and around St. Louis, Migsouri, and East St. louis, Illinois,
at the Mounds. He olaims to be well acquainted with and to have warked for Red
Allen, farmerly & member of the "Cuckoo Gang” im St, Louls, and stated that he
intended to go to work for Red Allen, who now cperates the *Riverview Clud" a
gambling establishment in St. Bernard Parish, Es states that he has had an

offer to work in New Orleans with Johmny Jomes and Joe Brown, well lnow local
gamblers at New Orleans, Louisiana. ' .

i ¥o further investigation is being condusted cn this cage at the New
Orleans Bureau offioe. :

KA N S
(EIRE o
‘«“!

TN
™ ‘;F.

Very m yours,

D. " mm. '
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE,

oo=
Bureau (Enc.)
El Paso
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Vi Federal Burean of Infrestigation G t.!
3. 8, Bepartment of Justice .
] Roam 1403, -
- 370 lexington Avemis,
L New York City, N.Y,
SEA _ JIM:MOB July 29, 1935
a:-ff"}
# 1
g \,/ Director,
~ L Federal Bureau of Investigationm,
B D U.Se. Department of Justice,
= (Jj’ Pennsylvania Ave. at 9th Ste NeW.,
% { °©  Washington, DeCe
g Re: mms%zimn. Informant
’é L Dear Sir: '
g

On July 25, 1935 one James Felton, colored, who
, gave his address as 2328 Righth Avemus, New York City, appear-
ed at the New York Bureau Office and furnished informatioa
indicating possibly the presence of members of the Barker=
EKarpis gang in Jersey City, New JerseYe The information
obtained fran this individual was tranpami tted to the Burean
end the Philadelphia Office by teletype on the same date.
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Attention 1s invited to letter from this office
- to the Philadelphia Office dated July 26, 1935 concerning
- this matter, which reflects information that this individual
may possibly be the same person who appeared at the Philadel-
phia Bureau Office last Fall and supplied information rela=
R tive to I.esteﬂ’ Gillis alies "Baby Face'j?{elaon, which ~
= - proved to be unfounded. It is also un rstood that this

= YRS
i o

- seme individual likewise furnished unwarranted information
to the Fashington Field Office about that times
e - A search of the files in this office revealsthat
E’ : - in 1931 one James Felton, colored, camplained to agents of 5500505’
Hy - this office that he was held in a condition of pecnage by 3 35
/ A.H.‘Sﬂamiltonin the vicinity of Vicksdburg, Mississippie An AUG v
invedtigation based on this compleint was instituted by the  joiAT- oY

New Orleans Bureau Office but no trace of Hemilton was
found indicating that he never resided in or around Vicksburg,
Miss. Further developments in this cese disclosed that
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Letter to
Director.

- Re: Jemes Felton, Infoment.
July 29, 1935.

Felton furnished a fictitious address when interviewed, and
i1t was ) ter ascertained that ahortly after he made the com-
plaint in this case he was confined to the Central Islip State
: Eospi tal for the Insane, Islip, long Island, N.Y. The 6%
S foregoing information is contained in the case entitled §u ~Ve T
Cia %A.H. EAMTLTON alias A.F. EAMILTON - PEONAGE®, K.Y. File
‘°’ A Noe. 50=2,

PRSI RN

Inasmuch as it is believed that possibly James
Feltom who contacted this office om July 25, 1935 is the same
person in the above entitled case, it is respectfully request-
ed that the Bureau furnish this office with the complete kmown
criminal record of this 4ndividual, The fingerprints and
photograph of James Felton attached hereto were taken at
the New York Bureau Office on July 25, 1935.

Very truly yours,

Encl.
Special Agent/ln Chargee

cc Philadelphia

cc Washington Field

ce Trenton o
ce NY File 50-2

¢c NY File 7-120
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. Federal Burenu of Irestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice ’

Post Office Box 515, .
Seint Paul, Minnesota

-

July 30, 1935

Y é Director,
. Federal Bureau of Investigationm,
T 1: U. S. Department of Justice,

Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N.¥W.,
washington, D. C.

. \
' Dear Sir: RE: LLVINOKARPIS, with aliases,
: FUGITIVE, 1.0. 1218, ET AL;
EDWAKD GEORGE JRELER, Vietim.
e KIDNAPIING. '
A : ,
pS I Reference is made to Bureau letter of
7 July 26, 1935, relating to BelleyBorn, Mankato, Minnesota.

B In this connection reference is also

- made to report of Speciel Agent 7. G. Melvin, St. Paul, April
22, 1935, relating to previous jnvestigation at Mankato and
. containing & description of the property of this woman. It
el would appear that a bad situation exists with respect to the

character of persons residing in the vicinity of Belle Born's
hore; however, such persons as are considered trustworthy have
been corntacted and arrangements have been made that they noti-
fy this office in the event this woman returns to Mankato.

In this connection when Special Agent in
Charge Connelley came to this office with agents fram Chicago
and proceeded to liankato in response to notification of the
presence of Belle Born in llanketo, as reflected in the report
above referred to, no expression was obtained from Lir. Connelley
as to what he intended to do in the event she was found in lian-
kato. Upon his return to St. Paul he agreed that due to its

PR locetion, her home would be exceedingly difficuf]j to /c_:_ove7‘ ‘a
R o 'D.& {NDEXED - - fq )
AR O I aﬁ\?cgg Dcl‘Bl\)u?ae', informed” of \fge_Zsépociaéon" L%
of this woman with CMJIT&GM in California, Ohio, and else-

where, and of the fact that FITZGERALD hes been known to have been -
in contact with various members of the Karpis-Barker gate 'before -
and subsequent to the Bremer Kidnaping; however, I would appre- ‘I
ciate any suggestions the Bureau may have to offer as to a course

to follow in the event this office receives information indica

ing t turn of Belle Born to Mankato. &P
B9 o > F

SN ———
JEB: IM {\%\i{/"\) Hf{tllW

CC Chicego; Cincinnati Special Agent in Charge.

-~

e o R U S TS T AN T

T AT AR N T
o &




4-750 (2-7-79) ‘

XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

df ) Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

g Deleted under exemption(s) B3 Title ;\j} Y . S.c. 53 $/ with no segregable
material available for release to you. g
bt big

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

(0 Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

______ Pagels) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

_____ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[0 For your information:

[& The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

7.526 = 6543

XXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S) §
NO DUPLICATION FEE ¥
XXXXXX FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX
XXXXXX
F8i1/00J



\
RENSTD 45/43
REOCRUEL 7-5786 — & - ‘ -

- . . "'.}t - - \"‘.,» \; . N ‘... | Lo ’, ~:A : ,
Breclal Agent in Ohergey & ' 7 - "‘—..‘“._/ S .
&. Puul, Hinnesotas . : o -

Res ALYIY KARFTS, with aliases,
FCQITIVE, 1.0, £1218, etal}
Zdvard George Rrever, VTietin,
- . KIDNAPIRGy . -
Poer @Fy . . . oo Lo :
: . : : . S <o L - - Ll .
/ Reference is mede to your letter datod July 30, 1838

/ 4n the above entitled case, prequesting uhet action should de
* gaXen in the event DFLLE BOFE again puts in an appeersnod at
Esrkats, Rinnesots, ‘

, L The file in thia esse reflects that Eslle Born hae for -

o 4f ¢ “Bome time boen living with Cherles 3, Fitggersld, e knom aepogie -~
ete of the Berver-Yurpis gang end the Buresu bes far sozs time ,
been encesvoring to locate Fitsgerald, in orcer thet & surveillasnce '
wight dieclone the steracdouts of tho reaaining fugitives in this
crzee It would appeer, therefore, that the proper proscecurs to

. follow in the event Belle Born agairn pute in an appewrance pt .
¥rrikato, Kinnesota would be to meke u stremuoue effort to fcllow
her to the place of her precent residence end in thet mammer

possibly loocte Fitagzerslde

This metter should receive very close puperviesion dy you

personsllye . : o7 & S
, PRSAPEIING

« 0 ~ 3 s
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]
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gpecisl Ageat in Coarge,
Cincinsatl, Onie.

0 e - ~
REs  ALVIN KA2RPIS, with slinses,
Fu-itive, I, 0. 1718, ot al,
Ed.ard George Brexer, Victim, d
KIURAPIRG. . :
There are treucaitted Bere- conies of &
secorandus prepered by Mre Ealter LABerlox, Speclal
iosiatast to the Attorncy Genersl, and ep,roved by
tesistant Attorpey Goaeral Kecenzn, dsted July X0, 1933,
recueszting the prescace of Special bgent S, K. Nckec ot
Rovenz, Cuhe on Apgust 19, 1925 to aseist Er, Berlos in
tuking depocitions from cortein vwitnesres loceted in
Cube, - . . '

1 .98 36

4

ey AAT TIT rn N

In eccordzace =ith the reuest of Er. Buxlow,
gpocial bzeot &. Ko BeRee 16 icstructed to procecd o
Yizmi, Yloride, shere contzct can be bud sith Hr, Barlew
&t the office of the United States Attorney, on fugust
17, 1935.

.-

.

Yery truly yours,

| /T ! o %17:.,5,2(7._..,”,4;3?}4 -

153 I I Cr BTN
Joha goover o
Di‘;f:::ot.' TY o AUG £ 1835 ¥.
foclosure €267:2 R e A hll
€C Jacksonville : C
Chicago (with encl:mo) e e -
St. Paul : .

AIR WAIL, SPECILL DELIVERY
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. Frderal Burean of Inuestination

H. &. Bepartment of Justice

Roaom 11,03
370 Lexington Avemue
New York, N. Y.

- TRW:PS

):_ 7-120

July 31, 1935.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Invectigatiom,
Ue S. Department of Justice,

it R P RTINS I WU A ©F oA WA L S L

ah W o i) s . : .
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2

o " Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th St., N. W,

e Washington, D. Ce

[DE "Rl .

- + Re: ALVIN ﬁams with aliases = FUGITIVE; ’
RO I. 0. #1218, ET AL;

A EDVARD GEORGEOBREMER - Victim o
L Kidnaping; Harboring and Obstruction

;"}": of Justice; National Firearms Act. N
o

0 2}

b
Xl
8

Dear Sir:

ey

There are transmitted herewith, for the Bureau's

< information, copies of memorandum dated July 31, 1935, prg- ‘br) '
: pared by Special Agent John L. liadala relative to*
who is an informant in the above entitled case.

Copies of the memorandum are also being forwerded
to the Chicago and Cincinneti Offices, and Agent liadala will
discuss the situation outlined in his memorandum with Agent in
Charge Ladd the latter part of this week, in order that a def-
inite plen of procedure micht be worked oute.

GLOTEN COPY UILED AN (» (

Re THITLEY
Special Agent in Charge

Zeic;’zo"\ o
e o (1) s e 2~ LIS
9 ’\ D‘DL‘XED .'_..Ir.‘ |

Wﬁg ','n 21935

[ s e e v —————

0




Room 1408,
370 lexington m., -
N - ) How York, N, ¥,

TLinw | . uym,19ss

o

R3: AI.YIK x.mes. with aliases = rmn'm.
. . Do '1218 ot ). )
EDYARD GEORGE BREXR « VICTIM,
Kidncping; Eerboring and Obstructiom
of Justice: Nctional Firearms Aet,

Arthur

¥hile in 8t, Pcul, Minpesote for the trial
oo™ Rorker, et 8l., I became ncqQueinted witk
¥lmor Ferzer, who received & twenty yeer sentonqe for hil

participetion in the sdove entitled )ddnaping. >

ble
b7d

q while in Bt. Peul, Minnosots attending
the triel, resided at the Lowry Hotel, which is the sane hotel at
which I esteyod., 1 scw her alrmost every day im the courtroon and
in the lobhy of the hotel end as e reerult, sprarg up a speeking

acquaintence with her. In my early conversetions with this girl,

we telked ebout the trial end 8t, Peul, Yinnesota generally., During

one of these conversations, /she indicated that she was personslly
scquainted with ©illiem J/Harriasgn, one of the Jects In this

_ocgse and that she hes known Byron’golton and Fred'GCoets for amroz-

uataly aix or seven years, Believing that ahe’wes ik a good
position t0 sssist the Buresu in She location of the recaining
members of the Berksr-Karpis geng, I degen detfnz her &{n an effort

t0 guain her confidence ay I left 8t. Paul for Chieago,
I had a loag $elk with t which time she stated shat

-]l e 7’57&'(’;4;’
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she believed she could loczcte Willie na:?ruon for ne., I promiced
that I would eontact her upon her return to Bensonville, nnn_ou.
which is only e few miles from Chicego, Illinois.

. Two days after my return $o Ohicego I received a lotter
from her fram St. Peul, ¥innesota, in which she stated that she oon~
templeted lecving St. Paul in two or three deys and ghet I should mot
forget to call her upon her arrival in Bensonville, I, however, Re-
glected %0 telephone her anéd sd-ut a week later she called me at the
office and I met ber thet same day on the West side of Chicago at ber
request, 8he advisad that she had recently heard that Willie Harrison
wes in Hevanu, Cube, where he was tesching golf. She likewise fure-
nished other informetion in connection with this dase, ell of which
was proptly subnitted in a report, o

" In the weeks thet followed, I contacted har at an average
of once a week and as our moetings becetme more frequsnt, she allowed
herself to be more confidentisl with me, I wish to mention et this
poict thet Speciel Agent in Cherge M. H. Purvis and Specisl Agent: ‘
Suran of the Chicugo office who supervised the Brekid czee in Chicego
around this tims had complete knowledge of my contucte &nd meetings
with this girl. The pertinent inforzrtion supplied by her wes elweys
promptly submitted to the Bureeu eo, therefors, the Bureeu likewise
wss fully eware of this contaet, , v _

At no tire dldﬁaslz for any monetery cone
sideretion in exchange for her iafordcvion, nor 414 she ever indicate
to ms thet she wss furaishing sema for the purpose of gaining leniency
for Flrer Fermer. On the contrsry, she repectedly expressed her
Xlmer £nd Jim Furmer, steting th-t they heve caused
but heartgriefs, The only explunstion
I could exact fron for her essistance and interest in
this cuse is that she wg i1t for me personelly and in this
conneotion stated thzt it was not her intention or desire to cooperute
with the Buresu in any wuy. 8he repestedly advised that were it no§
for the fuct that I was eseiguod to tre case, she would not, under
any conditions, offer any assistance or information. '

- ‘E During the eerly part of July, she received word from
ong’ holamew, who was recently appointed Post Master at Bensonville,

Illinois, to the effect thet he ¢ rry Campbell and that
Cempbell wanted him to bring ker, to Berwyn, Illimois,
as he wanted her to éo something for e at first refused $o

ble
L7e
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€0, baving in mind to talk to ms concerning what she should do, X
discussed this matter with Kr, Purvis snd I suggested %0 her that ' -
she make tlLe contect end then immedictely eall me, edvising of his
wheresbouts, To date, Bertholomew has not as yet agein approached
ber in this regard, '

The following '”:1_ advised me that Willie br< 4

Harrison ocontacted her personally st her home in Bensonville, 111, 1\

and remaineé with her for sbout an hour. He informed ber st this

time thet $hey wanted her to go to St.Baul, Minnesota to deliver

e messoge to Harry Sawyer at the Ramsey County Jeil, She tald them

would think §t over and then let him know in a few days,

Hﬂdouoﬂd 40 reuch me at my home that same day but was

unsuccess and on tho following morning she $elephoned me at the

office end when I later met her she related to me the {ncidents of

the preceding day., 8he asked my advice as to what she should &0 ta ,

the motter and efter talking sume over with Mr, Purvis, 1% was are .

rcnzed that she sgree to go to St, Peul as requested but thet she

should revesl the messicge to me, if possidble, beforw le¢eviang Chicego, .

211 of the sbove inforn.tion wus traunamitted to the Bureeu by tele-

type mess.ge und the detuils of same were subsequently submitted

in a report. ‘ .

About a week efter I received my trensfer to New York,
I {nformed her thot I was leeving Chicego permcnently but hoped that
the chenge would not affect the then present errangement, She,
howevor, at thie time firaly refused to work with amother agent 08
the cuse and reitersted thet her only reuson for her assistunce 1s
thet she wi.nted me to receive credit for whetever she does in this
conzectior with this cese, However, after much persussion she fine
elly sgreed to eontsct enother sgent of the Chicego office should
¥illie Horrison eguin contuct her or should Bartholomew teke her %o
the hideout of Herry Campbell, - ’

- . On the day I left Chicego for New York City, I brought
ber to the Chicugo office end introfluced her to Mr. Purvis, This
wus the first time she sppesred in our Chicego office and it was
accomplished only efter muck persuasio: s time Mr, Purvis

"~ 4 I went ovor the entire mstter nth* end §t was are -
ranged that she call Kr, Purvis should she egain Bear from either

¥illie Harrison or Harry Cempbellj that im the event Mr, Purvis
wes sbaent from the office she was $0 talk with Speoial Agents D, P,

Sullivan or W, J. Deveresux. ure from Chicago, I
promised %0 eorrespond with
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on July B4, 1935, I received & lengthy letter fron NN
m in which she stated that Special Agent Sullivan had contacted .

several oocasions £or imformstion and slthough she sndeavorsd
t0 assist him in this respect she im the future does not desire \ [
sontinue under She present eiroumstances,

The following excerpts taken from her letter will elearly
show her attitude in this comnectiom: ~

t Mr. Purvie
» Lnd “
¥, Mr. Sullivea -

- I was rether surprised when I recd @
resigning end did feel funny about thi
the following Tuesdey after you went
culled me &nd asked me to meet hinm, @id not want %o, -
but remembering what you had tol and not wanting to
displease you in sny way, wint to mset hin, He took me
for e ride up North snd parked the car., I never knew
anyone who could esk so meny guestions. Fowesver, he did
not get very fer as, after ell, I was not in eustody.

He brought me to the Depot after e&bout two hours emd I -
went home, He usked mo to meet him Priday night and
I wus not going to &nd wus going to stand him up, but
i e . agoin knowing you would disspprove of me doing that, '
e eonsented, .- .

o2

é " Sullivan wants ms to get that girl from the Post Of-

L fice and arrenge & double date for him end I end enothsr

é‘{ , egent he hcs selected by the neme of Cassidy and go out,

g , then huve other d:tes, end Cesaidy is to try and get her

Ew : to fall for him and pump her for informstion in rogerds

E to the Post Office. Johnry, must I do thet? TYou started

nr out with me on this cese, Why cen't you continue,

f&{, Everything I told you I $0ld you voluntzrily for the .
simple rerson I wented to help you &nd the only reeson ) S

heve bothered to do whitaver Sullivan told me wes beceause

I thought you would wunt me to, dbut Johnny, if 1t meens .

helping him I am efrsid I am going to stop. ¥ would do

anything for you end follow eny instructions you give me, RO

dut for you only, Hs wants me $0 show him where the T

Syndicate have their *Book' in Melrose Park snd he wunts

e to do a lot of things shat I em not going o do., Ne

just thinks I am, but he §s going $o be fooled. I was

e s e e NSRS T T T N T T AT T T R e
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me to wait 80 1 will unt first of next week, Ar]c,
1

cennot de weiting = you know, Johnny, the circumstances
after all « I don's want $0 go droks, I am perfectly
frank with you and I $0ld you a lot of things.

. I will be in Bensonville until Baturday o
Sunday and then I will be ths city but will le$
Bartholomew and Mike (Mike: no) know whers 1 sm &%
and try and arrange things end Johnny, I will let you know
all developments on the case, I heard you were no longer
oconnected with shis case s0 all in 21l wes going to fold
up but now shat I have heard from you o= when you write .
to me again send me {nstructions what to do about Sullivas, . -
Just what you think I shoud do end I will follow Shem, .

1 414 not enswer (- vove 1etter and on

July 26, 1935 I received enother letter fron her. The following
excerpts were teken from this lottoﬂ

. .
PR r P N

- I thought I would heer from you this morning,

but I 414 not, 80 wanted to scribble you a mote, ==

I wae waiting until I heard from you before arranging

a double dute with the girl from the Post Office, Cessidy
end Sulliven end I. You lnow, Johnny, I was not so keen
about going out like that, after all I did not understand
thet I hed to be dsting Sullivan when I promised you X
would do what I eould for you. BSulliven and Cessidy had
a 1ot of things they wunt me to 8o end, Johnny, I en getting
tired of it. I ounnot be doing all the things they want
me to as I heve to go to work, Honestly, I do,.

I go %o the oity an am working,
- - eround with Sullivan, == I ean £ind out things for you and
’ will 4o just as you told me %o 4o end will keep in toush

with Bartholomsw and Mike and all the connections., ==
It will nt make & dit of difference if I live in Benson-
ville or mot, 80 don't be alarmed, just continue %o write
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*40 me, == I went $o the city the other night, Vednesday
to be exact cnd &rove in with my sister and her doy friend
and es we passed Bartholomew's house Shere was a dark
haired man sitting on the poroh with him, ¥s was 8
stranger to me, Howsver, he wuved and Bartholomew aie
too, I do mot know if that means anything or no%,

” You know I prefer working with you end no other agent

and would resther keep you informed but how em I going to

get rié of Sullivam. You got me into this, now you ge$

me out, If those people are csptured you won't get any

eredit at ell snd all shis s deing done for you. If

it hed not been for you, I would never have tried %o help .
anyone else. What do I eare adbout thenm, Lot them find .
thex themselves,” : : ’ S ‘

Prom the sbove portions of her letters, it is obvious
" thot she is unwilling to essist in eny wsy under the present con=
ditions tnd it 18 fenred that & continuance of sume will antegonize
her to a point where she will not furnish {nformat ion under any -
eircumst ances, -

I sm uneble to understind why nsither ifillie Horrison
nor Harry Ccripbell have not mude eny furthor efforts to eontzot her,
I do not think she has any ulterior motive for furnishing felse
fnformstion end wish to stete thet whetever she has glven us in the
paet proved to be correct, Soxe of this inform~tion was new end
some was elresdy contuined in our files as obtained fron other
sources. At no time 8id she ever question me cbout this ccse, nor
414 I in :ny way sdvance inform:tiog to her, b

d
I sincerely believe that—bdl been reliedle b

end velucble &8 &n informent §n the pest, und in view of her connec~

tions and reletionship with Jim Faruer, it oun resdily be scen that

ghe 18 in & very excellent position to further oseist the Bureau

{n the looetion of the remcining members of tho Berker-Eunrpis xod,
_¥or this reason I believe it highly inedvisable to further antagonise

her end suggest that we comply with her request and not have another

agent from the Chicago office contact her again.

I talked this matter over with Assiatant Spec
in Charge J, H, Banson the other day and informed him of
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attitude and he agreed with my suggestion that arrangements be male
with her to telephons me at this office collect, should Willie
Hurrison or Haorry Campbell agsin contact her anf if she received any
informrtion which does not require imxediate investigotive attentiom,
sbe should furnish same to me by sir mail,spscial dslivery letter,

. I outlined sthe above arrangements % her in & letter
last week and she expressed willingness as noted in her last letter
dated July 26, 1935 to follow out this plen. However, if you deem
this procedure inadviscble I believe I can effect other arrange-
ments with her whereby she will eall the Chicego office direct im
the event Willie Herrison or Herry Carpdell ageinm contoct her and
write to me should she receive anything which does not require ime

t

mediete attention, ! -
I will be in Chicago on Fridsy, August 2, 1935, for a
conference with the County Prosegutor of Fairbury, Nedresks, ia
connection with the case JE3ZXOYLE and with your spproval I will
discuss this nntter with Gpeclui agent in Ch Lcdd and A7C/
Apent Sullivon, I will sleo errange to ee end I am 670/

quite certain thst alze will do anyrthing thet 1 sugcests. |

This infornetion i being called to your ettention inm
order thet you may be fully informed end for edvice im the matter,

RS

Respectfully cubmitt_od,

¢

SR  JOHN L. MADALA,
< Speciel Agent,
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Epocial fgent in Chargey R " -

Cuicrgo, Illinoise

Re:s ALYIR K3RPI8, with elleses = FOCITIVE,
1.0, f1218; ot al}
géverd George Brensr « Victing

RN ¢+ $2. )24 (7

Desr irs - s

- Reference 1s made to ke lotué o« tne Bev York O7fiee
sdiressed to the Buress under deta of July 11, 1935, ia the adowe.
eatitled care, with mhica there were trensaitted coples of @

mesorendun of tho sams date prepared by ent Jonn Le ,“}>7£’/
Locels conosrning confidential iaforcant b%{
{s noted ia this mecorancum that confidential io-

 foraan was brousbt to tho Chiesgo Offlce 2od lntroduced ... -
to foraer Tpocizl Ageat in Cherge M. BE. Purviss Tho Bur-eu deens
1% extromely fnsdvisable to permit coalidontial inforuants %o te -
tnterviesed in the Durcsu Offices or in the vicinity of the Burean
offices, in vies of the poscibilities tusi they aizht be olaorved

. ead thelr usefulnest &8 infor.ants will be iupsireds . i

RESN 4

Yory truly. yours,

John Eigar Hoovery
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© Alvin Karpis with aliases - Pugitive, 7-576-6774
- X.0, 1218, ot 2l.} Xdrard G . s

.onrw- S
Vviotim, Kidnaping. Y
Two 18 gsuge Xleandbore nitro long rarge -xpr'o‘ns '-hotgun shells.
One .30 calibre Luger Ramingtom U.X.0. cartridgs shell,
Zleven bullst fragrzents. i

hN

Chicago Bureau Office
July 29, 1938
Ballistie

R F

E.A Harrington - o

ay
The two 12 geuge Xleanbore shotgun sholls and the 30 eslibre Luper
cartridge shell have boen compared with all spocirens of those types con-
teined in the files of the Rurcau's Laboratory, dbut no tdentification has
been effeoted. The ten lead bullet cores 414 not desr any characteristiec
marks by means of shich they might de {dontified with the gun from which
they were fired. ' I :

One fragment submitted for exsmiration was of irom or stecl, perhape
S > from the sutomobile from which the bullet frugments wore extracted,

All evidenos apecimens submitted for exunination will be filed in
the Bureau's Laboratory,.

1-Bureau ' , -

g-Chicego ' 17' 57(, -Jf 5/ T

1-laboratory ’ RECOREED Fion —& 0 _/

1-S%, Peul COERAL B0 OF vesTignin o

1-Cincinnati .h"" . AWVISTIGATL .
Vo2 1935 ..¥.
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. Post Office Box f812 gy
.- Chicago, 11linots ~ 7 ¢ -
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% ' A AUG 6 1351, ,-L\g vyl 31, 1035
<z | ) 3, T 2 UF JUSTICE
‘ v - :
‘;é  .Special agent in Chmrgs ) ‘ FiLE
) PAOAY 'vclcnland. Ohio |
4 s 0 T
S '-:.__“Q S Re: ALVIN nrrxs, »1th alfases, FUGITIVZ,I.0.1218
CIRE %7 L& DR, JOSiTH P.UMORAN, with alleses, 1.0,1236;
oS oSG S v11212eOkEAVER, w1th aliases, 1.0.1238;
YRS S RILLIW J.OMAHRISON, with alisses, 1.0.1239;
RIS s MYRTLECEATCN, with an.u.. 1.0.1241, et al.
S S ID iRD G.DRGL "BRZZZR « VICTIM,
KIDAPING; BiROORING ASD OBSTRUCTION or
JU.J'"ICE, ‘Ano.u.!.. FIRE\m *CTO
Dear Sir: "

Reference is made to your letter of July £4, 1335, request-
ing the Chicugo Crfice to conduct further investigution for the pur-
po.c of ascertaining definitely whether or not tke inlividual known

“Lrnie” is FrnleflaSslla, who is 'mted by the lucas Oonnty
l‘ socutor's Officqg for mrdur.

Flezce be advised that Special Lg,.ﬁt ' mcxsmn of this
office interviewed the terson known as "Exnie” et A. E, Mleming's
HRardware Store, 1543 Central Street, Zvanston, Illinois, at whick
plece he is nos employed, his true nome beins Fimest Henry ‘I‘mmclster.

¥r., Burueister is e man about fifty-three yecars of age,
beesrs an excelleant rejutation et Evanston, Illinoils, is married and
has two married dsughters, twenty-five aud twenty-three yeers of uge.
3r. Lurccister bas been ermployed ty the 4. E. Flemming Eordxare
Store for the past sight years and prior to such exploymeat, worked
for ¥r. Rake fcr eight yeurs, Er. kakp having 5016 tk.o Bardsare --
stG" to L'r. fle wuing. .

}:’r. Bumeiater is & pechanic and ke drina [ 1927\i3{amht
coach, motor &g@_’.’zsﬂ;ﬁ-cﬂmaer with overhead valves. Th¢ instant
car is gray in ‘color, black fenders, disk wheels psinted red, amd -
bears 1935 license plates f467-618. Mr, Burmsister furtther stated
ttat the instant plates hed deen transferred fran sn 0ld model-T
Yord about three months ago to the 1927 Chevrolet ecach. This




Chevrolet couch was bought by kr. Flemming sbout three months ago at .
- Evanston, Illinois, and ke, Mr. Burmeister, was the Only persom 4riv-
inz this car, and the car has mever besn driven out of Evanstoa,
Illincis. Furtherzmore, Kr. Bummeister stated thLat the Chevrolet
goech Bearing license §467-618, would mot survive the trip to Obhio
17 §t sers ariven to tiat plaes. e
The following is a description set out of Ernest Penry
Burmeistier as obtained from Agent Dickstein's personal observstion
end interview: ; LT

“ v

ERAEST HERY BORTEISTER

Age: §3 yrs.(born August 9, 1862 st Bieldy,
¥ichigsn.)

Helight: L AN A

Feight: 135 1bs,

Build: 8lim . -

Bair: 1ight sandy, dald ca top -

Tyes: \ Blue e ‘

- Corplexiom: Iight, slcan shaven s

Testh: Gold front with bridge "

Soars: ' " Hone

Tyecslesses: tilver-rim-ed difocals

Pecidence: £145 Tioneer Road, Tvanston, Illinols.

Qecupntion: vect.anie and general handy man

rarital etatus: w.ried, wife Ninnie, has two childrem,
Ethel £5 yrs. and Alice £3 yrs., both

- - morried. .

Race: “hite L

Nutionelity: ‘  fpericam . T o

Fingerprints: Ottained and forwarded to Clewcland Office.

To definitely establisk the identity of "Ernie” zentionsd
above, his fingerprints were cobialsed frox him ard same erc being for-
warded to your office. 54lso thersare being returned the photograph and
fingerprints of Ernie laZelle as requested by your cffice.

Yery \ruly"y'mu.

e e, TR

,, D.}Z.MD ) ah ‘. .‘ _w' S
T, ’ . ' Special Agent in Charge .

c— - w'm v - . ] . o -' o . '}, e . Lo o ‘.[‘,"""'"t P N

+«~CC=Burean
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Alvin Yarpis with aliases = P-0376-6788
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P smll plecss of paper Saken froz tha register of & tourist ey
moramummmv.l.wmrmmmmmm

. !yir and Rife"s . ‘

Omha Buremi Offies. ’
July 27, 1938, -

Benbiting ad Flgerprimte . - i\
. - o : - o ‘"/2 L\'KC/{\\

In oanfirmaticn of the Burezu's teletyre xensage of July £7, 1
the exwminer states that boosuse of sird1nritiss which ure found in tho subxzitted
rogisirations *Ge H, becver, Topeln Kanses” enf "O. K. #laver and ¥ife, Topels,
Lantrs” arnd whilch arg also prosant i.n %o aizndures ¥, A, ¥over, Yo 0. 1738,
thet Kanvor coull very easily have writtcn these registruticas. Insmuch as
the only siapAsrd writing of Weaver evoilsble for ecparison purposes consists
a-r«ummmﬁwnmumumum@smumum :
The original specimons will bo returncd ss 33C3 68 photographie
cuples have boen eslde for the eomplation of Laboratory files. ‘

A Teport ca the fingerprint exdnation will be submitted separately.

o3 A

S R AL A

1-Buremm ' : ,
w"""‘" : INDEXED Felibel BUETE OF i | LitsAniod }

loveland o e ,
3-Detroit AUG & (835 .4 |

e S R
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Bpecial Agent ia Charge,
Onaha, Mebrasis.

Re: Alvia Yarpis with aliases »
,mu”. 1. 0. 1218. “ .10'
: Rward G, Bremy = Victinm
Dear Sir: o L R
There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office

in connection with the above entitled matter and received in
the Bureau July 27, 1535,

Very truly &ouré,

A \QJohn Edgé;r Hoover,:‘ | »g

Director.

sl
Enclosure:#559643. G (A L’,

.~ « CC = Clovelands
. Detroite. , , v ' AR
Chieng®. / .
Cinsinmati, . 7U
8%, FPanle .

—

=
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7-576-6785

; B ' . Angust 1, 1935 . .. P e TR

Wo’o‘om L S
rodcrd Surean et I"utm%m. T '
Us 8¢ Departnent of Justies, R
609 Firsd National Bemk anl..
Cma’s, Rebraska.

Dear 8ir3

. -

Rofaroaoo u nals so you' utm of :\1’ o
24, 1935 trezsmitiizg Swo emall pleces of ypar taken I
fron the regiaters o} sourist euxps, one of which Sears -
qhs sizneture "G. Bi Yesver™ snd the otber the signsture
"Co L7 exver &k ife”, in sonnection with the ease
entitled Alvin Farph. with slieses = Fugitive, I. Oe
ylslP. ot al.} tdvard George Jxrmr - Victim} ¥idruping.

Tleaso de aavlscd that the -pocimn. subd: itud

have becn exnxined dBut no latcr.t flngarprinn of vd\u
could bo donlopod. -
" The origind npoo!mna subr.:lttd -un yo\c ot
letter are boing returasd herewithe - ™ el

Veory tﬂly your.,

——- "._._.v---...—.ﬂ..-

o i | ED & INDEXED '~
e 1.576-6 7]

John 1&6&1‘ RWQ’ LY
- D_*,"CW" {wb & mb N

Jleine

6c « Bte Paul )
-~ Cinelanatl
Y Chissge - ,
Enclosure #58SYOY - T

KEOI2TERED KALL.

e

3
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gpecial igent in Charge FILE
Kensas City, Missouri SRS
Re: ALVIKDWIS, with slieses - FUCITIVE
- - I. 0. ’1218; ‘L.
; AUGE 1959 XOKARD GEORGE'BREMER - Vietim
! - co oo . KXidnaping ’
_ pear S&r: . 3 B L f R s
) ' 3 ~ M % e, - PR
~ . - . % Refersnce is made to your letter dsted July 24, 1935?'“ B
the above captioned case, wherein it 1s suggested that inquiries

e ~ ° be made to deterzine if ilvin Farpls ever served any time st the
 Oklstoms State Penitentiary.’ - ' ’

This angle has been thoroughly fnvestirated by tke Ckla- -
homa City Office and former Lgent Esrle ). Elack personally exemined .,
- the erixinal appearance 8ocket et Henryetts, Oklehoma, thich dfs-"""~ °

closes that Alvin Kerpls, alies Gcorgﬁhaner, on Septexber 17, 1931,
upon & plea of guilty, on a charge of burglary, before Judge J. H.
Swan, sitting in the Henryetta di{visfon of the QOk:ulgee County,
superior Court, waa sentenced to the State Reformatory at Granite,
Oklehoma, and wes paroled by Juége Swan from the bench on the same
date, to ¥. ¥. Alexender, his attorney, who was the former Judge of
the District Court at Olmulgee, there being mo comritment of ¥Ysrpis
to the reformstory. ' v '

This record has been further confirmed by the records of
the Sheriff's Office at Okmulgee, Oklahoms, The Jail Record Book
#1, rage 27, shows the following entry: “Alvin Karpis; charge =
burglary; sentenced 3 years; parcled September 17, 1931." There is .
a diacrepurcy es to whether Kerpis was sentenced to three os four .
years 1n these County Fecords. . . e . >

il ?

L - .. <he fect that Kerpis was never cormitted to any peniten~"
- * ¢iary om this cbarge is further confirmed by several officers 4 -
Okmmlgee County who have sdvised Agent Hansen, of this officc, that
ke was nmever sent to a penitentiary and the resson for this is
generally understood to be the fact that some restitution of the
stolen jewelry wes made and that Karpis and his friends made some
deal with Judge Swan and the Black Jewelry Store of Henryetts, for
the sentence he received.




B
.

>

. The above facts are further eonfirmed by Dorothy Karpis, |
who was married to Alvin Kerpis at the time of this robbery apd | R i
sentence, and by her sunt, Cerol Tenkersley, the former wifs of Her- ..
man Barker, who have to0ld4 agent Hensen, upon pumerous ocoasions, - -

i , that Kerpis wes never sent to a penitentlary om this burglary charge,
¥ but received "sams kind of a parole”s s .. 't.‘“ LRy L
It is, therefors, eertain that Xerpls wes never sommitted
to a penitentiary on this particular ebarge and as far as has deen
developed, by the Oklahoma City office, he was never eommitted to -
any penitentiary in Oklahoms, L e
With refersnce to report of gpecial Arent in Charge -
Z. X. Conroy, Kaneas City, Missouri, dated July 22, 1935, the follow-
ing information wus secured by Special z;{z?* 0. J. Endres, of the
Oklahoma City Office, regarding Jares elly, with alfases, the )
{nforment mentioned in that report, said information baving been AR
secured from the Oklshoxa Stste Penitentiarys . - ‘-,»:_;-"-‘i . )
)(;aﬁo- J. Kelly eliss'J. 1".{lmmy slias Fred
Ot'Nezl :}?ﬁam "0'Neal alias FreriGoddard
alies F Yurry
Number 10072 ;
e i S 7. P. c._ _9_ _U_ Il 18 . el ......t;»’ir_"';.‘:&fi'.sﬁn%'f Al s
. o 1 T O ' '
. pate received - 12/17/19 . .
.+ -, - 20 years - from Creig County a ) B
' - . Steuling auto R Lo ¢
g ‘ " golor .. Wnite .. . .
Age - . 39 years ' -
Rativity virginia
Religion Catholie
R Fducation 16 years in school -
oo Relatives Parents deed
vk 1 brother :
o ‘ ‘Marital status Married - Alme turry, 407 E. 9th 8t.,
DA ; ' S Kansas City, Vissourl, o :
Pt 7 poccupation Lawyer . BNt P o< TR
o :  Previous record - SP kissouri §26054; esceped S/23/2S -
‘ _n ST peturned 1/27/29; Expiration €/7/35. -
- . Worked in hospitale < . s o Tlnnaige oo
- L - . . ST RNy R "'-..-‘ D ;:a‘.? o
o , A photograph of Kelly was obtained end is deing placed 1
the Oklahoma City Office files in this ease. It is understcod that
your office has a photograph of Kelly. - S ’
Yery truly yours,
S T DWIGHT BRANTLEY,
S ccl_ Pureau .’ Special Agent in Charge
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DR.CARLETON SIMON /

80 EAST B8TH STREET
THE BLACKSTONE
NEW YORK

July 29th, 1935

2<

Director John Edgar Hoover,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Us Se. Department of Justice,
'iuaShington, D. C.

Ly dear Director Hoovers

p I desire to thank you for your detailed information o
the w1illiam %y\meade fingerprint matter at Northempton, Mass,

Mr. Nathan
Mr. Tolson ¥~
Mf. Baughr
Chiet Clerk
Mr. Clegr . .
Mr. Coffey
Mr. Edwarc ¥+
Mr. Egan . .
Mr. Harbo
Mr. Keith ..
Mr. Lestur
Mr. Quinn |
r. Scheid:
Mr. Schn:c(--y

r. Tracy ..
Miss Ganay .
(N IAT 3

..... 2 SO

It will enzble me to present your version, should occdsion' . .’ .

erise, before the MNew Zngland issocistion of Chiefs of Polios. It 15 my be

that this muy ocour if I read rightly between the lines of Chief Bresnzhan's letter

to me.

4% the next znmzl meeting of the New York State issociation
of Chiefs of Police which tzkes place at Utica the end of next month, I shall rejuest
2 resolution be drawn, =8 I will later before the New Zngland issociztion, that
State laws be formulzted meking 1t mandatory to hold sny prisoner without bail,
vwhose fingerprints show evidence of deliberate mutilstion until such time as may

be rejuired to determine his identity.

1f you have any additional suggsstions along this line I

will be glad to receive them.

with personal regzrds zmd my assurance of complete cooper~

aticn in this or any other matter, believe me

RDED h ;
B,Ew& ‘ 2: 5 f7 ,/9 -
T

Foii-e IR
[ . .

Sincerely yours




Wof Ne: York thanks
Pirector for ceteiled inforration re_the Williem E.
wﬂﬂm et Northampton, Mass., states

' e vill present fects before Hew England Asco. of Chiels
of ®olice if occeasiorn erices; advises will introduce
5reso'1ution 2t next meeting of N.Y.State Asso. of Chiefs
of Police to mzxe it mencatory to hold any pri:oner whosce
frirger-rirts chov ruti’stion, without beil until such
5 tire os ney be resuired to deterrine ide.tify.
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"detrimcnt of the search being made far & partic CINIVE, -~ 7 (2 e

N

\4

kins, also ¥, Coafar wkins, an

o me a P. 0. Box #7090 T L

ATy perstand, Oresen .

PERSORAL ATL_CONF L ”,23 T raly 5, 1938,

N . ¥ * " s A,,i.«-‘ft'r._‘ ‘v:- - ,:,.., T

Director : R ST I T

Fedorsl Buresu of Invastigatiom L e s R

U. 8. Department of Justie® . .. - T

Pennsylvania Avenuns at Oth Bt.‘lJ. L el

wash ington, D. o' L A

g oo T
T B |
Refor¢nce is made to Bureau lettcrs of May 28 end July 8, 2 <
1635, sddre to tt‘xz Chicago office, in which i refcrence is mede <iTt le
to Ralph J aw, On vkins, and sn info of this party L

The value of the;e parties as 1nr;afménu and the future
uce of them to obtain information, I believe, depends solely upon
what information they mow possess as to specific cases or furitives

and this can best be determined after they have been contacted al st b S

this time end euch mew information that they possess obtained, and .
this information then associated with information they bave pre-
vicusly furnished and the reliabdbility, or rather the possibilities
of what can be expected of these persons 1» depenient uuon what they
have furnished in the past and tle value i¢ was found to have at P
that time., These 1nformants, and most informants of any value %o

a case, are devcloped in cannection with specific individuals and
cases, and while they hay have rather definite information in the
particular case in which first approached, this does not indicate

they will be able to furnish valuable information {n miscellaneous
cases, end if such latter is the case, my experience has incicated

thet their poesibilities fn other cases are to a great extent

limited. These informents eoretimes, if followed up too closely,

-

. are led into beeoming what are really progoaaionnl"inromanta,' P

¢

**" and in order to be retained they endeuvor to obtain informatfom -,/ -

in order to justify the ir retention and many times this informa-" = =
tion is obtained only by inguiry mnde indiscreetly by thea %o the -

is o the abore indicated possible informssts, T Bave hat-
20 personal contact with any of theee and their goohbintinn !
d}?‘nd solely wphn what ean be odtained, in my orn:on, o She
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manner uucated abon, and 1 perman: would not roeom-nd ﬂn

Mutin of these parties as informants wnler & puid ;magenent
wnleas they have scus definite laek-i;rom& which would assure s
the possidility that they ean obiain definite jnforrationem . 3
speeific cases. Thess parties, of eourse, should alvays be en-. -
eouraged to maintain their sontact with the office of the Bureaw
{n which territary they are located with the assurance that if

anything éevelopes whersby we eAn use the-, ve_ wnl ulm -&nnt-g-

of their services, pyua ih- ncordugly
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Federnl Bureant of Inbestigation

. E. ’{;b

-H. 8. Bepartment of Justice g =4 (‘»’»63"(?.;"\*(.’ /-,
< ~N (e ,'.—’ i s
Post Office Box 4907, @ Seft i aG o
RAA:MFS Jacksonville, Florida. < f s aYiiiz §
K ‘(_3 e .'T? 3 §.\7§ 02‘

[ 27 B A\ B "., .\“\-’ .
July 31, 1935.5 = - \ mpi, 282 0
T TTIes Ry v

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U, S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvanie Avenue at 9th St. N.W.
Washington, D. C.

RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,
FUGITIVE, I.0. §1218; et al.
EDWARD GPORGE BREMER, Victim;
Kidnaping.

Dear Siri-

Receipt is acknowledged of a copy of the Bureau's letter of

July 29, 1935, to the Boston Office. To this communication there were
attachsd copies of an anonymous letter, dated at Boston, Massachusetts,
July 18, 1930, and received in the Bureau on July 20, 1935, which con-
teins information concerning EIMER'VEADE and other confidence men, the
Pureau requesting that appropriate investigation be conducted with a view
of determining the identity of the individuals menticned in the anonymous
communication, since it appeared that the author was acquainted with the

activities of these persons,.

The following three persons, 8mOng others, were mentioned in
the anonymous communication:

/“6'De

Fred{Flower, using the name o:’l Farrell, and
one\lWinter.

0 'DELL

The Bureau's ettention is invited to my report of September 26,
1933, in the case entitled VERNON C. MILLER with alieses - FUGITIVE
IDENTIFICATION ORDER 1195; et al; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE ( ENDEAVOR TO
DELIVER FEDERAL FRISONER FRANK NA4SH) .

 — -

This report covers the mieatigation made aygbee Beach, Georgia,

psar Savannah. Prior to the investigation in that report Agent Kingman,

Resident Agent at Savannah, learned that there was a man at the Beach with,
an 8y S
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« 1926 Lincoln Sedan, bearing Arkansas license tags 119 017, with Hot
springs, Arkensas, City tag 2299, It was believed that this person was
connected with the VERNON C. MILLER case.

under observation was one THOMAS |BRADLEY. The writer associated with
Bredley while under cover, for five or six hours. It was determined

by all Agents assigned to this investigation that he in mno way resembled
eny of the persons involved, but all were of the consensus of opinion
that Bradley hed all the earmarks of a clever and slick con man.

The investigation at ’Tb“ Beach disclosed that the person

After the investigation with reference to Bradley was concluded,
it appears that Bradley was in fect THOMAS Jj O'DELL, and that he was
wanted in Deland, Florida, for having swindled Henry w3 Wilmont, a wealthy
New Yorker, out of $100,000.00 in the 0ld race horse game.

Bradley, alias 0'Dell in Octoder, 1933 was arrested on an affi-
davit signed by Wilmont, charging that on April 22, 1933, at Deland,
Floride, O'Dell obtained from him $100,000.00, representing that he had
information on & horse race. later 0'Dell was extradited from Savennah,
Georgia, to Deland, Florida, where he was presented for trial end con-
victed by a Jury, whereupon the Judge sentenced him to serve five years
{n State Prison, or pay a fine of $1,000.00. Quite naturally 0'Dell
elected to paey the fine, after which he was released.

It eppears that this is the "cick" relative to 0'Dell that the
enonymous author of the comnunication referred to.

FARRELL

In the Jacksonville Office file §47-0 there is a memorandum,
dated March 25, 1932, submitted by former Special Agent John V. Anderson,
which refers to information received by the Jacksonville Office that a
pumber of high powered confidence men were operating at West Palm Beach, .
Florida, among whom was one Wm was accompanied by ‘\—-a.“/
4e¥l silver haired woman, supposecly ie wifeT later several other women
came to West Palm Beach, apd Farry held them out as being his relatives.
It 18 believed that they were confidence women, who had come to West Palm
Beach to assist ths gang put over their swindles.
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It also appears that at this particular time 0'Dell, afore-
mentioned, appeared a? West Palm Beach. He was then driving a car,
bearing 1932 New York|license plates 5 Y 755, and residing at 308
Barcelona Road. Typeof car was unknown. .

i It eppears that this gang of coh men were operating from
Miemi as far North as Stuart, Florida, the county seat of Martin County.

Our 32-0 file shows that in October, 1933, the then Chief of
AR Police H. A. Fausett, Ocala, Florida, had informed that Johnl Sutton
P with slisses Arthur R.jMcCune, J. R} Farrell, Frank’Ford, A. R.fCune,
R Frank! Hart, Charles Livingston end Roy John¥Sims, a notorious con man
s wae then in custody of Chief of Detectives Shoemaker, Chicago, Illinois,
o being held for Ocala State authorities, who contemplated returning him
to Ocala where he was under indictment for swindling.

Postal Inspectors at that time advised that they were of the
: opinion that John Sutton with aliases was the subject of an investi-
e X gation being conducted by Post Office Inspector Grahem, who, at the
time, was en route to Jacksonville, Florida, to handle the aforementioned
swindling case.

The name John Sutton appears in the eriminal record furnished
the Jacksonville Office, October 3, 1933, by the Bureeu, its number 3116.

One Farrell is also mentioned in the anonymous commnication
dated February 23, 1934 at Reno, Neveda, which letter is set forth in
the report of Special Agent in Charge Reed E. Vetterli, Salt Llake City,
Utah, April 5, 1934, in the case entitled UNKNOWN SUBJECTS - ROY FRISCH -
Victim, Kidneping.

S : WINTER .
I - f

— - The neme FRANK WINTERS, a con man, is mentioned in a trans-

: cript of the criminel record of FRANK R) MORAN, Bureau §# 28216, copy

of which was furnished to the Jacksonville Office on August 19, 1934, in
the case entitled VERNON C. MILLER with aliases -FUGITIVE, IDENTIFICATION
OBDER #1195, et al; OBSTRUCTION. OF JUSTICE (ENDEAVOR TO TELIVER FEDERAL
PRISONER FRANK NASH).

-3-
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Investigation will be conducted in Miami, Florida, with
reference to FRED FLOWER, CALIAHAN, WINTER, FRED{GONDORF and“UPSHAN,
who are also listed in the aforementioned anonymous communication.

Very truly yours,

R. A. AI‘T’ ’
Special Agent in Charge.

¢c - Cincinnati
Boston.

Jax # 7-24
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JOHIN EDGAR HOOVER (, : Q ~
DIRECTOR - '\
. Feveral Burean of Infrestigation
:CJ :
g-b-ns%-éa 52 H. 8. Bepartment of Justice -
" Pashington, B. . -

August 6, 1935.

MEIORANDUM FOR MR. TAMIS

Time - 10:15 A. M.
RE: ALVIN KARPIS with aliases -
FUGITIVE, I. O. #1218, et alj
EDWARD G. BREMER - Victim;

Kidneping

As the result of the information furnished by Mr. Nicholas, Ex-
tention 97 of the State Department, that an application for a passport has
been received from one Thomas Je 0'Dell through the New York Passport Office,
who gave the address of 60 High Street, New Britain, Connecticut, I tele-
phoned Assistant Special Agent in Charge J. H. Hanson of the New York office
and called his attention to Bureau letter dated August 5, 1935 with which
there was transmitted a photograph of William E. Meade to be furnished to
E. J. Bickey, County Detective, Hartford, Connecticut, who had requested
the photograph in a telegram dated August 2, 1935.

I ianstructed lr. Henson to have an Agent assizned to handle this
natter, also endeavor to jocate Thomes J. O'Dell, who it a notorious con-
ficence man and is possibly associciec with Flmer E. HMeade. An anonymous
communicetior. received in the Bureau, poztamerked Boston, lacsachusetts,
irdiceted tlat leade and 0'Dell had been sesociated together in the
vicinity of Boston.

The pessport epplicetion forvarded to the State Departrent was
executed by 0'Dell on July 12, 1935, indicating his desire to leave this
country on one of the ships of the United States Lines. Nr. Nicholas ad-
vised that tlie pessport had not yet been iesued; that he had also com—
sunicated with tihe Post Office Inspeciors who advised thet this individuel
wee not wented by theme

T Respectfu;ly,
B -
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Mr. Banghman ...
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! ADORES S REPLY TO
*THE ATTORNEY GENERAL™
AND REFER TO
BETIALS AND NUMBER

) DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
JBK: - WASHINGTON, D.C. VLB

July 30, 1935.

}E OPANDUM. FOR . HOOVER, DIRECTOR,
FEU=RAL BUP.EAU Or II’VE°TIGA"‘IO‘\.

In re: United States v. Joseph Hof Adams,
Nathap/h‘eller, et al.

Y/e are in receipt of a letter from Bart. A. Riley, Esq., Attorney repre-
senting lathen lieller and Joseph Adems, stating that he proposes taking
the depositions of certain witnesses in Havana, Cuba, the week beginning
Aurust 19th end, perticularly, the depositions of the following named persons:

Dr. J. B. Gonzelez Lauzan,
Ire Yo Ao Smith,
Dr. Radio Cremats y. Valdez,
Dr. “emon Zaydin y _.arquez Sterling,
, U. S. Consul and U'. S, fmbassador at Havana,
\:;—.‘,‘I_;};: 'r, Luis :‘endoze,
PSR Eutimio Bonet, -
LT Luis Entrialgo, -
Ramon ladine,
:re Edward A. Chester and T T T
J. D. Stevenson. ‘ '
RECOKDEL & INDEXED é
In view of the fact that Special fgent Sem HcKee nade an extensive
i investiration in "aveana and is well acqualn’céd with a good many of e persons
P nemed as well as with certain others, it woul-d be a great ‘assistanok to me
P in traversing the depositions if it were p0551ble for him to be in iiavana,
: _ : Tuba upon the date named. Kindly edvise me gt your earliest opportunity
P vhether or mot it will be possible for you to camply with this request.

‘ : &"’& Ry S

. e -

T . Very truly yours,

ﬂd/éé,\/r ‘5‘“/"/

- - VAALTER L. BARLOW,
Special Assistant to the Attorney Genersal.
Approved: f o o
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RECORDED /- 574’ é353

MEMOLARDUK FOR ASSISTANRT ATTORNEY GENERAL KEENAN .

é Attentions Mr. Welter L, Barlow,
Special Assistant to
: the Attorney General.

(

In compliance with the request contained in your
mexorandum of July 30, 1935, Special Agent S, K. licXee
has been instructed to piroceed to Kiami, Florida, shere
he will meet Kr. Barlos on Auzust 17, 1935 at the office
of the United States Attorney, and froam there proceed,
sith ¥r. Barlow, to lavana, Cuba, to assist in taking -
depositions fron certain witnesses located in Cuba.

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.

Il

VRRreornen cory Fien iy
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BZLL with elisses, I.O. 11236
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. wr. Bredley sdvised that road maps of North Cerolipa, Georgia, Alabams,
Louisiena, Texas, &nc c1d Yexico were furrished as requested to Cc. E.

Charles and his four friends; that the original request of C. E, Charl

contaipning the names and addresses of his four friecds was destroyed on

the evening of July 8%, 1935, and that there is no way of ascertaining -

A7 @ : "the pames and addreases of these friends., BHe further stated that it d

t oy
R T
2.7 ' the practice to destroy such incoming communications pinety days 3 4
“% " "%e " the receipt of same, and thet no record is kept of the Conoco peasports I, - X
. 4ssuec in serial eecuence. v, T N w
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Y7o " gHE CHARLOTTE UFFICE: At Charleston, South Carolinps, will n,&uu_ b + L
i svailable information concerning Subject William E. Kead alias John = - N
.. - . Benry 7oster alias W. Elmer Lead alias The mChrist” Kid ut the Charlestof™l/ ..

“43%; . Hotel om or about April S, 1935. A photogreph of John Henry Foptewy o L nal
%7 Denver FD #6390, taken August 24, 1922, S enolosed herewith for use by “Clr

_the Charlotte Office in making this investigation) together with repors ) SR
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Federal Bureau of Inbrestigation
H. 8. Bepariment of Justice
722 3idlend tevings Building
Denver, Colorado B
July 30, 1935 )

virector

Federal Zureeu of Investigation
U. S. Depcrtaent of Justice
rennsylvania ave. at 9th St., N..
~ashincton, D. C.

(o]
RZ: LLVIN lARFIS, with alieses,
: I.0. #1218, Eg sl
TLUARD GROR3ZERZ TR - Vietim
IIDIATING
Deer Lir:
It is rejuested that 50 edditionel Identificetion
orders 1233, on Subject Yarry Caupbell, be forwerded

to t=is office.

Very truly yours

_’E [ f 3 J.:II:A:-E
Cpeciel agent in Charge

\;’;‘-\f
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7-C CIS
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5. Brpuriment of Justice

Post Office Box 812 ; ;"
Chicago Ill4inois -

- August 1, 1935

Director,

N Federal Bureau of Investigation,
United States Department of Justice,
Fennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, NW,
YVashington, D.C. o)

Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases, I.0. 1218,

Dear Sir: " FUGITIVE; DR. JOSEPH PT MORAN, with eliases,

1.0. 1232; s With aliases,
I.0. 1236; WILLIAN WEéVER, with aliases,
1.0. 1238; WILLIAM J, , with
alisses, I.0. 1239; lﬂ%, with
aliases, I.0. 1241; et al, EDWARD GEORGE
OBREMER - Vietim, KIDXLPING; HARBORING &
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL FIRRARMS ACT,
~ ~ca/
In conpection with this case this office.is 1%‘{9 ed in
locating any available criminal records egainst James|Morand, alias

Jimxny "Tbe Swede™ Moren, who 18 reported to be an acquaifgace,fg

villiem J’?\Harrison, a subject in thie case. ¥ La

.

In connection wi pe” Dillinger case Morend was inter-
viewed at the Chicego Bure ffice and his fipgerprints taken late
jast summer and these fingerprints were forwarded to the Bureau.
The file in the Dillinger case copteins a letter from the Bureau
dated Septerber 4, 1934 advising this office that ro eriminal
record could be found against Jemes Morand,

Inesmuch as no fingerprint cerd for Morand can be located
in the files of this office it is requested that a copy of Morand's
fingerprints be forwarded to tbhe Chicago Bureeu office in order
that a cteck mey be made for any possible criminpal record Lere,

Very truly yours,

o

D. M. LADD,
— e DPS:fVV special Agent in Charge.
- 782 P - i
| g Ty - 7 |
CC Cincinpati "Y‘HCOED 7 =7 é {é —
St. Paul ¥ ) JCXED FEDERAL BT Tf" €t ¥ !

' 3 : ,
;%/j 